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Beijing North Star Company Limited (“BNS” or the “Company”) was established by its
sole promoter, Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company (“BNS Group Company”),
in Beijing, the People’s Republic of China (PRC”) on 2nd April 1997. The H shares of
the Company were issued and listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“SEHK”) on 14th May of the same year. BNS was the first enterprise in PRC engaging
in property business with its H shares listed on the SEHK. In July 1998, the Company
was converted into a sino-foreign joint stock limited company upon approval by the
relevant PRC government authorities. On 16th October, 2006, the Company’s shares
were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, being the first domestic property developer
achieving simultaneous A-share and H-share listings. Its registered capital is 3,367,020,000
shares, of which 1,160,000,000 shares (34.452%) are held by BNS Group Company,
707,020,000 shares (20.998%) are H shares, and 1,500,000,000 shares (44.55%) are A

shares.

The Company is principally engaged in development properties, investment properties
and retail operation. The development properties business consists of the development
and sales of houses, apartments, villas and offices of different classes and features. The
major development properties of the Company include Beijing Olympic Park (Zone B)
National Convention Centre, Beichen Green Garden, Olympic Media Village, Beichen
Building, Fragrant Hill Qingqin, Changhe Yushu Garden Villas, Jiangzhuanghu Garden
Villas (Bihai Fangzhou), Beichen ¢ Xianglu (Hot Springs Project), Beichen ® Fudi (Chang
Ying Project) and Xinhe Delta Project in Kaifu District of Changsha. The investment
properties operation primarily involves the leasing, operating and management of large
scale integrated properties located in the commercial areas of the Asian Games and Olympic
Village with a total gross floor area of 470,000 m”. Such investment properties include
Crowne Plaza Park View Wuzhou Beijing, Beijing Continental Grand Hotel, Beijing
International Convention Centre, Hui Yuan Apartment, Hui Bin Offices and Hui Xin
Offices. Starting from 2008, properties such as the National Olympic Convention Centre
and its ancillary hotels and office buildings, as well as Beichen Building, will gradually
commence commercial operation. Currently, the Company’s retail operation consists of
Beichen Shopping Centre. In the future, the Company will embark upon a series of
development in its retail operations focusing particularly on the central area of the Olympic
Games district, including the retail operations in Beichen Building, Beichen Green Garden

and the National Olympic Convention Centre.
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Results
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
AR¥TE  ARWTT  AR¥WTT  AR¥®TT  AR¥TI
BE+FHA=+—HILEE Year ended 31st December RMB’OOO RMB’OOO RMB)OOO RMB’OOO RMB,OOO
(K8 51)
(Restated)
A Turnover 3,999,559 2,810,561 2,870,598 2,343,470 2,302,038
B i ] Profit before income
tax 901,833 682,173 388,230 356,480 422,882
i3 i A Income tax expenses (309,432) (239,250) (124,968) (120,277) (143,566)
AAE i | Profit for the year 592,401 442,923 263,262 236,203 279,316
JEAG R F] - Attributable to:
Z /AL Equity holders
AN of the Company 463,153 395,274 253,604 234,570 274,219
DB R 4 Minority interests 129,248 47,649 9,658 1,633 5,097
% aE K B
Assets and liabilities
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
AR¥TE  ARWTT  AR¥WTT  AR¥®TT  AR¥TI
wt=ZH=1+—H As at 31st December RMB’OOO RMB,OOO RMB,OOO RMB’OOO RMB’OOO
G E Total assets 21,876,345 16,108,976 9,176,647 7,970,878 7,456,314
A Total liabilities (12,397,944) (7,028,158) (4,019,085) (2,794,309) (2,323,990)
MRS Total equity 9,478,401 9,080,818 5,157,562 5,176,569 5,132,324

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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_ Profit Attributable to Gross area of property portfolio
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Dear Shareholders:

I am pleased to present to you the operating results of the Company for the year ended

31st December 2007.

In 2007, the Company’s operating results rose further after three consecutive years of
stable growth starting from 2004. For the year ended 31st December 2007, under the
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”), sales amounted to
RMB3,999,559,000 representing a 42.3% growth over 2006. Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company amounted to RMB463,153,000, a year-on-year growth of 17.2%.
Earnings per share amounted to RMB0.1376.

During the year, the Company achieved significant breakthroughs in building its land
reserve and successfully carried out regional expansion beyond Beijing, thereby substantially
increasing the Company’s influence and brand value. The Company’s Olympic projects
made smooth progress in construction and hospitality service tasks, with construction
tasks entering the completion stage and the preparation work regarding in-Games service

assurance and post-Games operation organising being underway ordetly.

The Company’s results growth and business development rely on an accurate grasp of
market opportunities, as well as flexible responses to changes in the operating environment.
In 2007, the Government continued to implement macro-economic control measures in
the property market through two main types of controls, that is financial controls and
property controls, with a view to reining in investment-driven and speculative demand
and adjusting the property market’s supply structure, as well as alleviating the supply-
demand imbalance. Under the impact of the macro-economic control measures, the Beijing
property market continued to demonstrate an overall imbalance in supply and demand,
with property sales prices soaring. With the Olympic Games nearing, there was a substantial
increase in market demand for investment properties and retail operations, but then the
increase in supply has been excessive, thereby gradually leading to supply-demand

imbalances in certain segments as well as intensifying market competition.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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In view of the continuously deepening macro-economic control measures and intensifying
market competition, during 2007 the Company has been following the strategic objective
of building the Company into a top national large-scale property conglomerate and execute
thoroughly its development strategies: accelerating the development of development
properties, sustaining the operation of investment properties and steadily expanding the
retail operation. Meanwhile, the Company also realised the principle of allocating capital
for the three operations of development properties, investment properties and retail
operation in the ratio of 5:3:2. Accordingly, the Company effectively reduced the impact
of various negative factors, and its operating results reached historic highs since the

Company’s listing ten years ago.

Through efforts in strengthening investment, expanding development scale, improving
projects integrated operation standards, and capitalising on the projects” geographical
advantages and accurate product positioning, the Company’s development properties
business continued to witness impressive sales, with operating results reaching new highs.
Meanwhile, after analyses and deliberations on the property markets and public land
transactions of various cities, the Company grasped the historic opportunity of the Xinhe
Delta project in Changsha offering 5 million m* of gross area for a single project, and
subsequently obtained the project’s development rights at an auction. Later, the Company
also obtained Chang Ying Project at an auction, thereby achieving simultaneous expansion
of the Company’s development properties both inside and outside Beijing. As for the
investment properties business, driven by enhanced professional management and service
standards and brand influence, the Company has proactively undertaken market
development efforts and adjusted its customer mix. As for the retail operation, with the
objective of “safeguarding operations and safeguarding stable progress of development

projects”, the Company overcame the impact of negative factors and obtained stable results,

with the management and control model of professional division of labour further
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Chairman
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Beijing, the PRC, 5th March 2008

enhanced. Accordingly, a solid foundation has been laid for a substantial expansion in

operating area in 2008.

Looking ahead into 2008, while macro-economic control measures will lead to short-
term market fluctuations, the medium/long-term positive trends of the property industry
will see no fundamental change due to the impact of sustained macro-economic growth
and ever-increasing property demand. Accordingly, the Company’s development properties
will continue to have ample room for development. Meanwhile, with the Olympic economy
heating up, the Company’s investment properties and retail operation will be driven by
tourism growth and consumption upgrades, and will therefore enjoy enormous business

opportunities.

In 2008, the Company will capitalise on the Olympic Games’ opportunities and grasp
the market trends. On this basis, the Company will focus on the successful completion of
the Olympic Games hospitality service duties and will strive to commence the construction
of the Changsha project within the year. Meanwhile, the development properties business
will expedite the development of other existing projects, and will further increase its profits
through strengthened product positioning, planning design, cost control and marketing
and sales efforts. As for investment properties and retail operation, we will capitalise on
the geographical advantage to exploit the operation potential of the existing assets, as well
as adopting effective measures such as strengthening market development, brand building
and accumulating potential customers to ensure that the additional assets will commence

operation at “high starting points”, so as to create better returns to shareholders.

Finally, on behalf of the board of directors of the Company, I would like to express sincere
thanks to our shareholders for their continued support, and extend my heartfelt gratitude
and appreciation towards members of the board and the Supervisory Committee for their

diligence and dutifulness, as well as towards the Company’s staff for their hard work.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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As the first domestic property developer achieving simultaneous listings of A shares and
H shares, starting from 2007, the Company has been conducting thorough analyses of its
changes and development needs after the A-share listing. Based on the Development
Strategy Planning Outline (2006-2015) drafted by the Company in 2005, the Company
has been following the strategic objectives of creating an enterprise value chain around
the investment properties business chain and building the Company into a top national
large-scale property conglomerate. The Company has also been executing the development
strategy of accelerating the development of development properties, sustaining the operation
of investment properties and steadily expanding the retail operation. Accordingly, the
Company realises the principle of allocating capital for the three operations of development
properties, investment properties and retail operation in the ratio of 5:3:2, as well as
striving for solid coordination and scientific development. The Company’s operating
revenue and profit further increased, with substantial breakthroughs in land reserves and
smooth progress in the construction and service and hospitality preparation for the Olympic
projects. The new projects of the Company’s three major operations made solid progress,
with the Company’s prowess, development potential and industry influence gradually
increasing, thereby laying the foundation for the Company’s further sustained, steady and

rapid growth.

JUHC B e oL

Beijing International Convention Centre

A b e B3 I A R4
ZERERLEFER
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—RBR5 I.  Operating Environment
1~ BREPE 1. Development Properties
CERBLE BEBEHETE In 2007, the State continued to implement macro-economic control
BB BRZEECR o BB oA measures on the property market. Through the two main types of controls,
R S A < R 5 E R 2 that is financial controls and property controls, the State Council and the
MRES - LHDHIBCE - it relevant authorities developed policies to rein in investment and speculative
SRR G eSS A - A% demand, to adjust the property market’s supply structure and to alleviate
FRAEK P I Ry Emte > DAREORA i fE the supply-demand imbalance, so as to ensure effective supply and
SAEETEE S EE [ E R appropriate consumption. Such policies were applied horizontally and
S QR AR - ISR vertically to both the supply and demand in the property market, with
BRI AL RITEE > R previous macro-economic control measures further refined and enforced in
PERCR » GRALES TS i T 355 1) 3 order to consolidate their effects and to deepen their impact on the property
B market.
2007 4 2R MM HORERS
Summary of Major Macto-economic Control Measures in 2007
b i3 A (L) H
Type Nature Name (Concrete Measures) Aims
61 RfECR e (i il 2 FERRENE ; 1K1 CPI L HRE s A E R
Financial Controls ~ Monetary Policies 10 increases in deposit reserve ratio in the year BRI AR -
R 6 YR AR To reduce liquidity; To off-set the impact of CPI increasc;
6 increases in lending and deposit interest rates in the year ~ To raise capital utilisation costs and to limit investment and irrational
property purchases.
(R EEK (B AP M (R U M) MR - SRR
Credit Policies (9H) B3 (i) (121) AN SR ;
“Notice on Strengthening the Administration of SRR -
Commercial Real Estate Credit Loans” (September) and To limit investment and excessive credit growth;
its Supplementary Notice (December) To limit investment and speculative property purchases;
FHBIMBEURAE RN AHBOR (121) To avoid financial risks.

Stable fiscal policy and contractionary monetary

policy (December)

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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i3

Nature

L
Property Controls

{EFEUR

Residential Housing

Policies

LB

Land Policies

RANECR

Foreign Investment

Restriction Policies
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Al (R

Name (Concrete Measures)

(BB e B A eI IR A R REAE IR B 19
HTER 81

“Opinions of the State Council on Resolving the
Residential Housing Difficulties of Low-income

Urban Families” (August)

FRLFE ~ AR 5 AR 1R A R BOR

Relevant policies on low-rent housing, affordable housing

and limited-price housing

(R IMARE g ENEGER) 9A)
“Notice on Tightened Handling of Idled Land” (September)
R A0 LR R P M
e 9 1)

“Provisions on the Assignment of State-Owned
Construction Land Use Right Through Bid Invitation,
Auction and Quotation” (September)

(EE— S L) (9 7)
“Notice on Further Strengthening Land Supply Control”
(September)

(HRkEE RS (1)

“Measures for Land Reserve Administration” (November)

(BIE—S M ~ RESNTE SR
EEMMEEHER 5A)

“Notice on Further Strengthening and Regulating the
Approval and Supervision of Foreign Direct Investment in
Real Estate Industry” (May)
OMAERREFEIEZASR 2007 F67) (1 1)
“Guidance Catalogue for Foreign Investment Industries

(2007 Amendment)” (November)

Hity
Aims

HEF BTG HESE - ERIRTE ;

HEF RHE B -

To adjust the property market’s supply-demand structure and to
alleviate the supply-demand imbalance;

To stabilise sales prices of housing,

BRAS TR E - At el A AL
POKBORAE(F 3 AR £ 57 £ e
RAFLERE OIS L OREELTR  HiHb R -
To forbid idling of land and to accelerate the transformation of
land into mature products;

To increase land supply for policy-directed residential housing and
restrictive residential housing;

To increase the capital requirement for property developers to build

up land reserves and to achieve immediate transfers of vacated land.

BRHAE > IRBSNERRSEN ;
AFSESMFACE [E BT R

To strictly control foreign exchange settlement and to limit foreign
capital flows into the markeg;

To cease encouraging foreign investors to invest in “development and

construction of ordinary residential sites”.
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Affected by the string of macro-economic control measures, while the trend
of rapid rise in the overall property selling price level of the nationwide
property market remained unchanged, fluctuations emerged in certain
regional property markets starting from the fourth quarter of 2007.
According to surveys by the National Bureau of Statistics and the National
Development and Reform Commission, there were declines in quarter-on-
quarter increases in the December 2007 property selling price indices and
new commodity housing price indices of certain regional property markets,

even though such indices remained at high levels.

In 2007, under the impact of macro-economic control measures, the Beijing
property market continued to demonstrate an overall imbalance in supply
and demand, with property sales prices soaring. During the year, the newly-
authorised pre-sale areas, areas under construction and areas commencing
construction for both commodity housing and commodity residential
housing in the Beijing property market decreased further, leading to a further
decrease in the supply for the period and in the future. While the area sold
decreased together with supply, the extent of such decrease was smaller than
that of supply. Meanwhile, the pre-sale area for commodity residential
housing was 104% of the newly-authorised pre-sale area, signalling a
continued robust demand for residential properties. The supply shortage in
this imbalance remained and this constituted a major factor driving up

property prices on the whole.

Investment Properties and Hotels

Driven by the rapid macro-economic growth and the emerging benefits of
the Olympic economy, the market saw a strong growth in investment
property demand. This provided a favourable condition for the continued
operation and stable growth of the Company’s investment properties.
However, as the Beijing investment property market has entered a stage
which is capital-intensive and characterised by upgraded products and large
supply, signs of excessive supply are emerging and market competition is

intensifying.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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In 2007, the Beijing office market witnessed concentrated supply, in which
market demand rose steadily, average rentals climbed slightly and vacancy
ratio increased moderately. With the Olympic Games nearing, the star-grade
hotel market continued to enjoy rising average room rates and average
occupancy rates, but the rates of increase have slowed down. As for the
serviced apartment market, average occupancy rates and average rentals grew
faster in general, with significant variations among different districts

nonetheless.

Retail Operation

In 2007, the Beijing commercial market maintained rapid growth. During
the year, Beijing’s total retail sales of consumer goods amounted to RMB380
billion, up 16.0% over the previous year. Per capita disposable income of
urban residents was RMB21,989, representing an effective year-on-year
increase of 11.2% after deducting the price index factor. With the increase
in residents’ income accelerating, the effects of consumption increase and
upgrade are emerging more rapidly and the retail operation maintained the

rapid growth trend.
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Review of Operations During the Reporting Period

During 2007, facing continuous macro-economic control measures and intensifying
market competition, the Company conducted systematic analyses on the trends
and impact of macro-economic policies, changes in the operating environment
and the resulted supply-demand characteristics of the market. Accordingly, we
have effectively reduced the impact of various adverse factors and have capitalised
on the Olympics opportunity, adopting flexible operating strategies and thereby
achieving a stable growth in the Company’s operating results. During the year, the
Company realised a revenue of RMB3,999,559,000, up 42.3% as compared to
the previous year. Operating profit amounted to RMB931,344,000, up 35.4%

over the previous year.
1. Development Properties

Through efforts in strengthening investment, expanding development scale,
improving projects’ integrated operation standards, and capitalising on the
projects’ geographical advantages and accurate product positioning, the
Company’s development properties business continued to witness impressive
sales, with operating results reaching new height. During the reporting
period, total area under construction amounted to 1,260,000 m?, while
total area completed was 280,000 m* Contracted sales area was 210,000
m?. Contracted sales revenue amounted to RMB3.11 billion, generally on
par with the previous year. Operating profit amounted to RMB677,746,000,
up 68%.

With reference to the macro-economic control measures and the prevailing
market environment, the Company accurately grasped the policy trends
and timely rode the market changes. Accordingly, the Company has
successfully capitalised on the opportunities of the property market and
consequently achieved impressive sales for the development projects.
Olympic Media Village reported 113,500 m? in area sold within just three
months from its opening for sale in October. In addition, as the high-end
residential property market of Beijing witnessed strong growth during the
reporting period, all available units in the current launches of the Company’s
development projects (Fragrant Hill Qinggin Villas, Bihai Fangzhou Garden
Villas and Changhe Yushu Garden Villas) were completely sold out.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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To achieve the revenue and profit targets, while pushing for higher sales,
the development properties operation made coordinated efforts to ensure
completion, inspection and acceptance under the Construction
Commission’s strict enforcement of the regulation of “Inspecting every
residential unit and practicing simultaneous inspection and acceptance of
residential and ancillary constructions”. Accordingly, Beichen Green Garden
* Ao City Noble Mansion, Fragrant Hill Qinggin Villas, Bihai Fangzhou
Garden Villas and Changhe Yushu Garden Villas Phase I managed to

commence occupation as scheduled.

In 2007, the Company strove to accelerate the development of development
properties. With reference to the macro-economic control measures and
market changes, the development properties operation conducted in-depth
studies on the State’s policy trends and the industry’s development modes.
After two years of strategic scrutiny on the property markets and public
land transactions of various cities, the Company capitalised on the historic
opportunity offered by the Xinhe Delta project in Changsha, China. The
project alone offers 5 million m? of gross area, and the Company obtained
the project’s development rights at an auction. Meanwhile, the Company
also successfully obtained the project development rights of approximately
440,000 m” of gross area under the Beichen ® Fudi (Chang Ying Project).
Therefore, in 2007, the Company achieved breakthroughs in land reserve.
This has expanded the size of the Company’s development properties, as
well as substantially enhancing the Company’s influence and brand value in
the property sector. As at the end of the reporting period, the aforementioned
new projects made good progress in their preliminary work. Among such
work, the Changsha project has completed the work for the market analysis
and project positioning stages, while the Beichen ® Fudi (Chang Ying Project)
has completed the land transaction with the authorities’ planning opinion

obtained.
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Gross Sales Performance of Development Properties Projects During the Reporting Period
2007 4¢
e i Bt 2007 4¢
FEANTTY AR Area under AN

Recognised Recognised  Construction Completed

HHAR Project Name Sales Area  Sales Amount in2007  Area in 2007

(FrK) ARWFE) (PR (TP

’000 m? (RMB "000) ’000 m? ’000 m?

k(0K Beichen Green Garden 86.2 968,811 924.9 129.6

2007 #t Bihai Fangzhou Garden Villas 9.4 209,617 — —

LGS Fragrant Hill Qinggin Villas 45.6 1,289,777 164.0 110.1

{9 £ & Changhe Yushu Garden Villas 22.7 287,647 42.0 40.0

R &G Changdao Langiao Garden Villas 23 39,126 — —

2~ BEEWEE KW 2. Investment Properties and Hotels
B AR IR S 2 S S K Driven by enhanced professional management and service standards and
SRR T MR T > AR AR brand influence, the investment properties operation proactively undertook
JETIY > REb R P 4 o ity market development efforts and adjusted its customer mix. During the
R - P2 RO L A reporting period, the operation of investment properties and hotels realised
Tt AR 249,100,000 T ° an operating profit of RMB249,100,000.

IO SRR G R 554 Crowne Plaza Park View Wuzhou Beijing adjusted its customer mix in early
N T EELENE RS RELT T 2007 with reference to market changes. Extra efforts were made to develop
R IR TARIR e high-end markets such as business conferences, company annual meetings
N TV E M RS B R & i T 3 and individual business travellers, while accommodating fewer airline flight

S S S S R

Sl s g

BRI R

Investment Properties and Hotels
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crews who offered relatively lower prices. While the occupancy rate declined
slightly, the average room rate and overall operating results maintained rapid
growth. After five years of operation, Crowne Plaza Park View Wuzhou
Beijing has become the Company’s most profitable investment property
project and its overall score topped all 42 hotels under the InterContinental

Hotel Group’s brand in China, ranking No.1 in Comprehensive Index 2007
FTLEGRET .

Beijing Continental Grand Hotel and Beijing International Convention
Centre fully utilised the complementary advantage of their convention, hotel
and catering resources, adhering to the integrated operation model.

Accordingly, its operating efficiency increased further.

Office properties witnessed active average price adjustments for both new
and renewed tenancies through hardware improvements and an addition of
extra services. As a result, average rentals and average occupancy rates
remained at higher levels and stayed ahead of office properties of similar

quality in the vicinity.

In addition, in order to successfully complete the hospitality duties for the
2008 Olympic Games, the Company converted six apartment blocks in the
western area near the Olympic Games District to Hui Yuan Apartment
Media Village by undertaking comprehensive renovation according to the
requirements of The Beijing Organising Committee for the Games of the
XXIX Olympiad. Meanwhile, in order to further improve product quality,
the Company carried out an overall upgrade and renovation of the Block D
apartments according to five-star standards. Besides making rational
arrangements to fit in renovation work with operations, the apartment
operation strove to exploit the potential of both the long-term tenancy and
casual residence segments, as well as achieving a stable transition before the

Olympic Games.
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Retail Operation

In 2007, the retail operation set the objective of “safeguarding operations
and safeguarding stable progress of development projects” amid intensifying
market competition in neighbouring regions. The operation overcame the
impact of negative factors and maintained stable results, as well as further
enhancing the management and control model of professional division of
labour. Accordingly, a solid foundation has been laid for the preparation of
the commercial projects. During the reporting period, the operation recorded

an operating profit of RMB57,417,000.

Smooth Progress in Olympic Games Hospitality Services and Preparations

for New Properties

The Company aims to successfully complete the hospitality service duties
of the “four hotels, two villages, two centres and one stadium” during the
Olympic Games. Accordingly, during 2007, while striving for stable growth
in operating results, the Company concentrated its efforts in developing
Beichen Green Garden Olympic Media Village, renovating Hui Yuan
Apartment Media Village, constructing the National Olympic Convention
Centre and its ancillary facilities, preparing hospitality services for the
Olympics, and planning and organising the post-Olympics operations of
these various projects. The “four hotels” refers to Crowne Plaza Park View
Wuzhou Beijing, Beijing Continental Grand Hotel, InterContinental Beijing
Beichen and the National Olympic Convention Centre Hotel. The “two
villages™ are Beichen Green Garden Media Village and Hui Yuan Apartment
Media Village, while the “two centres” refers to the National Olympic
Convention Centre which will be used as the Main Press Centre and the
International Broadcasting Centre during the Olympic Games. The “one
stadium” refers to the use of the National Olympic Convention Centre as
the Fencing Stadium during the Olympic Games. Among these,
InterContinental Beijing Beichen and the National Olympic Convention
Centre Hotel are ancillary projects of the National Olympic Convention

Centre.
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During the reporting period, the National Olympic Convention Centre
and its ancillary projects and Beichen Green Garden Media Village have all
entered the construction completion stage. Flooring works, interior and
exterior decoration and facility installation of the projects’ premium floor
areas were fully commenced, while the renovation of Hui Yuan Apartment
Media Village progressed as planned. Meanwhile, to ensure the Olympic
Games’ hospitality services will be carried out properly, the Company has
compiled and refined the guest receiving manual and the emergency handling
plans. Regular pre-job education and operational training were conducted
with the staff to ensure hospitality services and related safeguarding work
will meet the implementation standards during the Olympic Games, thereby
providing strong support for the successful completion of the Olympic

Games hospitality service duties.

Meanwhile, to ensure that the additional assets, the National Olympic
Convention Centre and its ancillary projects operate from a “high starting
point”, the Company maintained a market-oriented principle to proactively
conduct studies on market analyses, operations positioning, development
opportunities and management control model. A sales and marketing plan
was compiled in advance, thereby effectively safeguarding a rapid
achievement of profitability after the Games. As at the end of the reporting
period, the Company has successfully established the management companies
for the National Olympic Convention Centre and InterContinental Beijing
Beichen, while the operations preparation for InterContinental Beijing
Beichen and the National Olympic Convention Centre Hotel was basically
completed as well. The opening preparation and long-term convention and
exhibition marketing of the National Olympic Convention Centre were

also carried out simultaneously in an orderly manner.
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Apart from the National Olympic Convention Centre and its ancillary
projects, the Company’s other new properties are also progressing smoothly.
The main office building of Beichen Building has entered the indoor fine-
decoration stage, with steady progress made on the pre-leasing work. In
addition, the decoration work of Beichen Building’s commercial podium is
proceeding at full speed. The joint-venture company for the high-end
department store operation was basically established, and cooperation work
with the foreign partner intensified further. The Company has been actively
attracting business operators, striving to commence this operation before

the Olympic Games.
Overall Prowess

In 2007, the Company diligently implemented the Company Brand
Planning Guideline and focused on enhancing its brand value. According
to the research results published by China Property Top 10 Research Group
(B 5 i 7 TOP 1017 4), the Company successfully entered the list
of Leading Composite Property Brands in the Nationwide Property Industry
(A 75 M 4 7 956 ). The Company also won various
honours, including the 18th in the Top 100 Property Developers of China
(PR A 18 4) and the Top 100 Stars in the China
Property Industry ( H1EI 5 2 3£ T 48 .2 &£ ). This demonstrated the
Company’s corporate image as a composite property developer with
development properties, investment properties and retail operation, and
that such an image was acknowledged by consumers and the society to a
certain extent. In addition, the Company’s A-shares had been included in
the SSE 180 Index, the SSE 50 Index, the Shanghai-Shenzhen 300 Index,
the China Securities 100 Index and the SSE Corporate Governance Index,
thereby substantially improving the Company’s influence in the capital

market.
Investor Relations

As a company with simultaneous listings of A shares and H shares, the
Company emphasises the cultivation and development of investor relations,
with reference to the listing characteristics of the two locations. In 2007,
the Company held regular large-scale investment presentations, as well as
participating in investor meetings organised by investment banks, so as to

enhance the Company’s publicity and influence in the capital market.
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Moreover, in 2007, the Company received over 200 individuals from
domestic/foreign funds and institutional investors on their field research
with the Company, thereby making it convenient for investors to understand

the Company’s development.

7. Environmental Protection Efforts

Currently, all of the Company’s development projects have strictly adopted
the State’s relevant energy-saving standards for construction, with
considerable results achieved. In addition, the Company also responded to
the call of “Green Olympics” and replaced all the energy-consuming facilities
in the Company’s completed investment properties, thereby achieving energy
savings and pollution reduction and contributing to environmental

protection.

Prospects in 2008 and Management Responses

In 2008, while the State will adopt a steady fiscal policy and a contractionary
monetary policy, this will not change the fundamentals of the rapid GDP growth
and the boom of the Company’s involved industries. Accordingly, the Company
will continue to adhere to its established development strategy plan: as we sustain
the investment properties operation and steadily expand the retail operation, we
will also accelerate the development of the development properties operation. In
accelerating our development, we aim to become a large and strong enterprise,

making development properties a major source of profit growth for the Company.

RUEHA
Changsha Project
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Development Properties

The continuous launching of the macro-economic control measures will
have long-term impact upon the property market and will facilitate the
industry’s long-term healthy development. Short-term fluctuations in the
property market due to the macro-economic control measures are inevitable,
but the medium/long-term positive trend of the property industry will see
no fundamental change on the premises of sustained macro-economic growth
and ever-increasing property demand. Short-term market fluctuations will
steadily correct the rate of increase in property prices and will rationalise
land transactions, thereby facilitating the property industry’s healthy and
stable development in the medium/long-term. In the future, an enterprise’s
development will be more dependent on enhancing the overall operating
capability and core competitiveness. For a property developer with regulated
management and professional operation, the present scenario presents

challenges as well as opportunities.

In 2008, the Company will enhance its core competitiveness and further
raise its profitability through strengthened product positioning, planning
design, cost control and marketing and sales efforts in a market-oriented
mannet, based on the smooth progress of its current projects. In view of the
current market environment and a financial environment with tightening
money supply, the Company will enhance the analysis and appropriation of
cash flows. On the premise of having available funding, the Company will
expand its land reserve at the right opportunity and in a balanced manner,
so as to achieve rapid development of development properties in an
appropriate scale. In addition, the Company will also pay attention to the
operating characteristics of further industry consolidation caused by the
deepening macro-economic control measures. We will not rule out the
adoption of approaches such as project transfers, equity investments, joint
development and mergers and acquisitions to further expand the influence

and operation scale of the Company’s development properties.
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In 2008, the investment and development scales of the Company’s
development properties will be further expanded. The commenced and
resumed construction area for the year is expected to be 2,170,000 m?*, while
the construction area to be commenced is expected to be 1,190,000 m?. The
completed area is expected to be 830,000 m*. The Company aims for a
contracted sales area of 430,000 m?, with a contracted sales revenue of RMB4.5
billion. Among these, Media Village (Phase II) will timely adjust the sales
strategy according to market changes to maintain the solid sales momentum,
$0 as to ensure occupation commencement by year-end. Construction of Bei
Chen ¢ Xiang Lu (Hot Spring Project) and Beichen ¢ Fudi (Chang Ying
Project) will be accelerated and pre-sale work will be carried out at full speed.
Efforts will be made on the planning and design of the not yet commenced
portions of Fragrant Hill Qinggqin Villas, Bihai Fangzhou Garden Villas and
Changhe Yushu Garden Villas, so as to ensure that construction can commence
upon obtaining the relevant approvals and to achieve cash returns as soon as

possible.
Investment Properties and Hotels

The macro-economy of the Beijing Municipality will maintain rapid growth
in the future, and the market demand for offices, hotels and serviced
apartments will further increase. In addition, due to the Olympic Games
impact, the influence of Beijing as a city will increase substantially, leading

to substantial growth in the convention and exhibition market as well.
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National Olympic Convention Centre

The Company’s existing and additional investment properties are all located
in the Olympic Games District. They form a complete assets chain with
various operations facilitating each other. In 2008, the Company will
capitalise on its geographical advantage to further enhance its professional
management and service standards and brand influence, as well as striving

to exploit the operation potential of the existing assets.
Retail Operation

With the property market’s rapid development, the area supplied of
commercial properties witnessed continued explosive growth. In particular,
the Asian and Olympic Games Business District, which is a core district of
northern Beijing, encounters a market supply far exceeding that of the Beijing
Municipality average. International and domestic retail enterprises are

expanding rapidly in the district, with market competition intensifying.

Indeed, the retail operation is in one of the most competitive markets.
However, the operation’s development potential should not be
underestimated. The Company has competitive advantages in respect of its
management team, operation mission and supply channels built up over a
long period of time, giving ample room for development to this operation
among the Company’s business mix. The holding of the Olympic Games

facilitates the expedited formation of a secondary city centre and a secondary
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Annual Report 2007



B KA b Management Discussion and Analysis

HLL A SR T DRI BIER » if
1 Rl [ 5 i SR PRI 38 e B
SE T HRA JTHIH 2 2R o

RTINS FEWEIGE SR
HERERN S RIS
SE R > AR AR OE & BOW A TR
A ALESEHOY B IR B R
e > RN B AR LA
NF T ) AL AURKE R
FEMEE A T A AR
SIS — R R T PR ¢ -

A

e I RN ST DN W
AR PR 2 2R > SR AP T
ik BUE B M5 A RS i
NERG > A0SR IR FER
f -

|

=

(1)  [BI7§5 58 ik D8 23 B2 17 IR 5 i
WY S BT

SIS S > PR TR
AEESE > JUETRAR
1] 5 J s v B S AL A 8
BRI SR R R © AR
1F I L ) 2 51 0% 4
Ho NI 2R B
Jo o~ TR ~ LR MER
1 R K KO
J o~ RN BB - K
f GO S IER T S
7 W A S 7 A
H o HHORHE TWE -
B WD ] R

A b e B3 I A R4
ZERERLEFER

business centre in northern Beijing, with the Asian and Olympic Games
Area being the core. This has also laid a strong consumption base for a rapid

development of the retail scene in the Asian and Olympic Games Area.

In 2008, the Company’s retail operation will further capitalise on the
advantages of its professional operation to further enhance the strategic
management control model, whilst maintaining steady operating
performance. We will strive to complete the decoration plans and business
positioning on the additional operating floor areas, and proactively carry
out work to attract business operators. We will strive to ensure the scheduled
opening of the department store at Beichen Building’s commercial podium
in July 2008, and the scheduled opening of the supermarket at Beichen
Building’s commercial podium (Lower-ground First Floor) in December

2008.
Key Tasks

In 2008, the Company will focus on the orderly proceeding of the
aforementioned regular tasks and will dedicate every effort to the preliminary
preparation of the Olympic Games hospitality services and the new

properties, as well as pressing ahead the Changsha project.

(1) Successful completion of the preliminary preparation of the Olympic

Games hospitality services and the new properties

The Olympic Games is a century-long dream of the Chinese, as well
as the best opportunity for us to showcase the Chinese culture and
the results of economic development. As a participant and beneficiary
of the Olympic Games, the Company holds seven projects, namely
Crowne Plaza Park View Wuzhou Beijing, Beijing Continental Grand
Hotel, InterContinental Beijing Beichen, the National Olympic
Convention Centre Hotel, Hui Yuan Apartment Media Village, the
National Olympic Convention Centre and its ancillary projects, and
Beichen Green Garden Media Village. It directly shoulders the
Olympic Games’ hospitality service duties with “four hotels, two
villages, two centres and one stadium”. To the Company, this is an
honourable and historic mission, as well as an ineluctable social

responsibility. The Company must ensure that the Olympic Games
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hospitality services are conducted properly. In addition, the National
Olympic Convention Centre is a high-end investment property of
the Company; whether it can adequately facilitate growth for other
operations of the investment properties business and achieve
expectations rapidly will pose a major test to the Company’s overall

operation capability. Accordingly:

Before the Games, all construction work for the Olympic Games
projects will be fully completed by arranging the work plans according
to the timing of completion, inspection and acceptance. We will also
work hard to complete market research, development plans and
working plans for the new properties under the post-Olympic

economy;

During the Games, while striving for completing the Olympic Games
hospitality service duties in a high quality manner, we will enhance
our brand influence and will strengthen market development and
accumulation of potential customers, so as to ensure the new

properties will operate from a “high starting point™

After the Games, we will move from the Olympic Games hospitality
mode to the normal operation mode as soon as possible, which
involves an earlier completion of commencement preparation and
initial operation work of the new properties on the basis of ensuring

rapid resumption of the existing properties’ normal operation;

Pressing ahead the Changsha project with every effort

For the development properties operation and even the whole
Company, the Changsha project is both an opportunity and a
challenge. The Changsha Xinhe Delta Project is situated at the joint
of Xiang River and Liuyang River, with a 2-km long riverside scenery
strip. Adjacent to Changsha Museum, Changsha Library and

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Changsha Music Hall, all of which are now under construction, the
project commands an excellent geographical location. The total
construction size of the project is approximately 5 million m?, with
the gross area of above-ground constructions amounting to 3.8 million
m?. It boasts a vast scale and a rich variety of properties. Upon the
project’s completion, it will become an integrated urban core district
with all-in-one functions of culture, leisure, commercial, business

and residence.

The Changsha Xinhe Delta Project will adopt the model of “Three-
Dimensional Development and Pedestrian-Vehicle Streaming” on
the premise of concentrated and conserving land use, in order to
achieve the vertical separation of pedestrians and vehicles. The
innovative concept of “Three-Dimensional Development and
Pedestrian-Vehicle Streaming” is a pioneering new urban development
model, but it also brings about higher demands on the planning
work. In addition, the quest to resolve the foundation problem and
height discrepancy between the flood-controlling dam and the natural
land, as well as the challenges posed by the project’s multi-business
and multi-property planning, have resulted in complexities unseen
in other projects. Having summarised the characteristics of the
Changsha Xinhe Delta Project, the Company has commenced various
preliminary preparatory tasks for the project in 2007, including
company incorporation, market analysis, project positioning and

planning and design.

In 2008, on the basis of the commenced preliminary tasks, the
Company will continue to complete the reporting and approval-
seeking tasks for the overall planning proposal. Meanwhile, the
Company will carry out the in-depth design tasks for the Initial Block
by way of refined product positioning and customer analysis. We

will also fully utilise the Xinhe Delta Project’s advantage of being the
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first express approval project of the Changsha Municipality to expedite
all reporting and approval-seeking tasks, thereby striving to commence

construction works for the Pioneer District within the year.

Financing Work

The contractionary monetary policy and full-fledged macro-economic
control measures will substantially increase the difficulty for property
developers to seek financing through traditional financing channels, as well
as heaping great pressure on the capital chain of property developments.
However, as the difficulty in the traditional financial approaches increases,

the adverse impact is equal and objective for all property developers.

In 2008, the Company will make enhancing its own operation capability a
key task. By enhancing cost management, financial management, sales
management and project progress management, we will strengthen the
analysis and utilisation of cash flows and proactively push for the issuance
of corporate bonds to meet the Company’s development needs. In addition,
the Company will also capitalise on the advantages of its simultaneous listings
in two locations and its unique business structure to explore more varied

financing models, striving to achieve further progress.

Other Tasks

(1) Brand building

In 2008, the Company will capitalise on the opportunities of the
Olympic Games. We will adhere to the fundamental strategy of
creating an enterprise value chain around the assets chain of
investment properties, and will fully upgrade the Company’s brand
value by way of enhancing the Company’s brand system,

strengthening brand promotion and expanding our brand influence.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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(2)  Investor relations

We will strive for achieving breakthroughs in our investor relations
work. Timely disclosures of development properties operating results
and strengthening communication with A share funds and
institutional investors will be the Company’s key tasks for enhancing

investor relations in 2008.

IV.  Brief Analysis on the Advantages/Shortcomings, Risks and Sustainable

Development Capabilities for the Company’s Development

1.

Brief Analysis on the Company’s Development Advantages

In view of intensifying market competition, the Company’s advantages
mainly lie on its excellent strategies execution capability, its capability to
accurately capitalise on opportunities, its risk resistant capability due to its
special business mix, and its integrated operation capability. Firstly, in its
business operations, the Company will strictly implement the pre-set strategic
plans and adhere to the business strategy of expediting the development of
development properties. After the efforts in the past few years, the standing
for the development properties operation has been strengthening with profits
reaching record highs, making the operation a major source of profit growth
for the Company. Secondly, the Company has a strong capability to
anticipate the impact of the macro-economic control measures, thereby
effectively reducing the negative impact of the measures on the Company
and helping the Company to capitalise on market opportunities brought
about by the measures. Thirdly, the Company’s complete assets chain of
development properties, investment properties and operation and
management allows us to enjoy rapid profit growth from property
development, as well as obtaining long-term, stable profits from property
leasing and operation. Accordingly, our risk resistant capability is stronger
than other property developers with a single operation. Lastly, the Company’s
operation capability integrating the operations of development properties,
investment properties and retail allows us to enjoy an apparent advantage in

property development involving large projects or comprehensive projects.
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Brief Analysis on the Company’s Development Shortcomings

In 2008, the Company will have a large quantity of holding properties
completed, thereby leading to a further increase in the proportion of
investment properties and retail operation assets in its total assets. Under
the Company’s business strategy of expediting the development of
development properties, the asset structure that is now dominated by holding
properties will need to be improved. Moreover, with a large quantity of
holding properties entering operation, human resource demand increases
rapidly and the Company’s current human resource shortage will need to

be further resolved.

Analysis on the Company’s Development Risks

The Company’s development risks come mainly from development
properties. With macro-economic control measures launched again and
again, the uncertainties of the property market’s short-term trends have
increased, which may bring about negative impact upon the Company’s
short-term operation. In addition, since a property project involves a longer
operation term, in case material fluctuations take place in the market, there
will be greater risks brought to the Company’s sales. Meanwhile, large and
mega-large property developers are gradually emerging, and competition is
intensifying in the industry. Accordingly, “the strong verus the strong” will

be the prevalent element characterising the property industry’s competition.

In view of the aforementioned possible risks, the Company will further

strengthen its capability on research and anticipation of macro-economic
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control. We will actively seek and capitalise on the market opportunities
under macro-economic control, as well as adopting more flexible pricing
strategies and strengthening marketing and sales efforts to accelerate capital
return. Meanwhile, we will also enhance the internal control system and
will push forward refined management, so as to enhance the risk resistant

capability of development properties.

4. Brief Analysis on the Company’s Sustainable Development Capabilities
The Company’s operation principle is one of “stability + growth” whose
feature is “emphasising both progress and stability, while expediting
development and controlling risks simultaneously”. This principle serves as
the basis for the Company’s sustainable development. The stable cash flow
generated from the continued operation and gradual expansion of the
investment properties and retail operations provides a strong assurance for
the Company’s sustainable development. Meanwhile, an appropriate size of
land reserve which matches the current development capability of our
development properties operation is a necessary condition for the Company’s

sustainable development.

Accordingly, with the three major business operations making solid progress,
the Company’s integrated prowess, development potential and industry
influence are gradually increasing, thereby raising significantly the Company’s

sustainable development capability.

Dear shareholders, in 2008 the Company management and the entire staff will embark
from a new starting point, dedicating our utmost effort to reach new frontiers, so as to
repay sharcholders with impressive results and express heartfelt gratitude to the support

and trust of shareholders.
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We seek to achieve the highest standards in corporate governance, the cornerstone of
which is to have an experienced and committed board, and to enhance transparency for
shareholders. The Company has already adopted a well accepted disclosure system, and
will keep improving such system, so as to nurture a corporate culture reaching high ethical

standards.

Throughout the course of 2007, the Company complied with the requirements of the
“Code on Corporate Governance Practices” of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the SEHK (hereinafter called “Listing Rules”). The following is an outline of the

corporate governance practices adopted by the Company.

Board of Directors

Under the stewardship of the chairman, the board of directors is charged with the
responsibility of sanctioning and oversight of the overall Company strategic plans and
policies, approving annual budget and business plans, evaluating Company performance,

as well as supervising of the work of the Company’s management.

A total of seven directors serve on the board, including the chairman, managing director,
two executive directors, and three non-executive directors. In accordance with the
requirements contained in the Listing Rules, directors must be vetted by the board to

have no direct or indirect relationships with the Company before deemed independent.

The board of directors shall meet in set intervals, and convene at least two annual meetings.
Our board of directors had met 26 times in the course of 2007, and has already convened

five meetings at the beginning of 2008, with 100% attendance.

Subsequent to the appointments, all directors must avail themselves for election in the
general meeting of shareholders in order to be able to continue to serve their terms, and
should stand down in rotation once every three years. In the event of vacancy in the board
of directors, recommended candidate should be referred to the board of directors for
approval, with a view to appointing the people possessing leadership abilities, in order to

o , .
maintain and enhance the Company’s competitiveness.

In January 2005, the board adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (hereinafter called “Model Code”) as the disciplinary rule governing
securities dealings by company directors. During 2007, none of the directors of the

Company had dealt in securities of the Company.
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The Chairman and Managing Director

The positions of the chairman of the board and the managing director are held respectively
by Mr. HE Jiang-Chuan and Ms. ZHAO Hui-Zhi. These positions have clearly defined

separate responsibilities.

The chairman is responsible for leading and supervising the operations of the board of
directors, effective planning of board meetings, ensuring the board of directors is acting
in the best interests of the Company. The chairman shall proactively encourage directors
to fully participate in business of the board of directors and to make contributions to the
functioning of the board. To this end, the board of directors meets at set intervals while
the chairman must meet at least once annually with the independent non-executive directors
without the presence of the executive directors. Under the stewardship of the chairman,
our board of directors has adopted well accepted practices and procedures in corporate
governance, and has undertaken appropriate measures to maintain effective channels of

communication with the shareholders.

The managing director is responsible for the administration of the company business, as
well as to formulate and implement company policies, and answerable to the board of
directors in relation to the Company’s overall operation. The managing director works in
close association with the other executive directors and the administrative and managerial
team of each core business department of the Company, ensuring the board of directors is
made fully aware of the funding needs of the business operation of the Company and to
submit an annual budget to the board of directors for approval. Assisted by the financial
controller, the Company’s managing director ensures the funding needs of the business
operation the Company are sufficiently met and at the same time, closely monitors the
operation and financial standing of the Company according to the business plans and
budget of the Company, and to take remedial measures as the circumstance requires, and
to offer opinions to the board of directors on substantive matters relating to company
development and business operations. The managing director is required to keep in close
liaison with the chairman and other members of the board, ensuring that the latter are
well briefed on all substantive matters relating to Company’s development and business
operations, and taking a leading role in building and maintaining a highly efficient
administrative support team to help him or her to discharge the assigned duties in this

position.

Accountability of Directors on Company Financial Statements

Company directors are charged with the responsibility to compile company financial
statements in each financial year with supports from the accounting departments, and to
ensure that the relevant accounting practices are observed and policies implemented and
the accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
are complied with in the compilation of such financial statements and to report the financial

standing of the Company in a factual and unbiased manner.
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Audit Committee

The audit committee is made up of three independent non-executive directors with the
necessary accounting skills and experience to understand and interpret financial statements.
This committee is chaired by Mr. MENG Yan, the other members are Mr. YU Jing-Song
and Mr. FU Yiu-Man, Peter.

The functions of the audit committee is to recommend appointment or replacement of
independent external auditors, oversee and implement internal company auditing systems,
verify company financial information disclosure, examine internal control systems of the
Company, and to take charge and act as a conduit between internal and external auditing
functions. (Please refer to details published in the Company’s website for the functions of

the audit committee)

The Company’s audit committee held two meetings in 2007 to examine the annual report

of 2006 and the interim report of 2007.

Supervisory Committee

The Supervisory Committee comprises three supervisors, with two supevisors representing

the shareholders and one supervisor representing labour union representative.

During 2007, the Supervisory Committee of the Company exercised its monitoring
authority according to the law, protecting the legal interests of the shareholders, the
Company and the staff. For details of the Supervisory Committee’s works, please refer to

Report of the Supervisory Committee in this annual report.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee comprises three independent non-executive directors, and
is chaired by Mr. MENG Yan, with the other two members being Mr. YU Jing-Song and
Mr. FU Yiu-Man, Peter.

The functions of the remuneration committee is to study the assessment standards for
directors and managerial staff, and to carry out the assessment and to make
recommendations, as well as studying and examining the remuneration schemes for
directors and senior management personnel. (Please refer to the Company’s website for

details of the functions of the Remuneration Committee).

Strategic Committee

The principal function of the strategic committee is to carry out research into and make
recommendations on the Company’s long-term development strategies and major

investment decisions. This committee comprises five members.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Appointment of External Auditor

The independent external auditor currently appointed by the Company is
PricewaterhouseCoopers. During the year, PricewaterhouseCoopers did not take up
assignments other than assurance engagements. The work which the independent external
auditor is engaged to perform must produce measurable benefits and values to the Company
and should not cause adverse effects on the independence and independent standing of its
audit function. The auditor’s remuneration is disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated

financial statements.

Internal Monitoring Control

The Company has established the audit department. The department reports to the board
of directors, and is responsible for performing auditing duties including organising and
implementing regular audits, specific audits and economic liability audits for the Company

and its subsidiaries, subject to the approval by the Company’s board of directors.

The board of directors has the ultimate responsibility in overseeing the operation of all
business units under the company’s management. The board of directors shall appoint
suitably qualified personnel to serve on the board of all subsidiary and joint-stock/co-
managed firms operating in key business areas, attending board meetings to oversee the
operation of such firms. The management in each business area is accountable for the

operation and performance of the business under its area of responsibility.

The financial controller is required to prepare guidelines and procedures for the approval
and control of expenditure. All business expenditure must be monitored and controlled
according to overall corporate budget, and internally controlled by business centres against
the approval level appropriate to the level of responsibilities of the various administrative
personnel and departmental heads. Capital expenditure must be subject to comprehensive
monitoring and control in accordance with the annual budget preparation and allocation
procedures, major items of capital expenditure within allocation approval limits as well as
un-committed items must be subject to further detailed monitoring and examination by

the financial controller or other executive directors before the projects can be initiated.

In 2007, pursuant to the requirements of the domestic regulatory authorities, the Company
conducted a series of corporate governance self-inspection and reform activities in repect
of the Company’s operations, independence and transparency. Through such self-inspection
and reform activities, the Company has further enhanced the relevant systems. The
Company’s governance was improved considerably, with its internal control work further

enhanced.
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Investor Relations and Shareholder’s Interest

After publication of the Company’s interim and annual financial results, the Company
has proactively arranged briefing sessions for people from the investment industry at regular
intervals, using the opportunity to promote investor relations and two-way communication.
Through the investor relations manager, the Company responds to information requests

and inquiries by people from the investment industry.

The Company encourages shareholders to participate in sharcholders’ annual general
meeting, in which the chairman and directors will be on hand to answer questions by
shareholders on the business operations of the Company. The Company website also
carries periodically updated financial and other data of the Company, which the

shareholders can browse and look through.

In 2008, the Company will continue to dedicate efforts to improving the standards of its
corporate governance according to changing regulatory requirements, the Company’s latest
developments and feedback from shareholders, so as to ensure stable and healthy growth

for the Company while enhancing sharcholder value.

LA

2007 Annual Results Announcement

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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Chairman

Mr. HE Jiang-Chuan, aged 44, is the chairman of the board of directors of the Company.
Mr. He graduated from Beijing Economic University with a master’s degree in economics
and is qualified as a senior economist. He was the deputy director of the Beijing Municipal
Housing Reform Office and the chief of the Beijing Municipal Housing Fund Management
Centre. Mr. He joined BNS Group Company in November 1994 as the deputy general
manager, and became a director of the Company, deputy general manager and company
secretary in 1997. He has been the general manager of the Company since February 2004
and was re-elected as a director of the Company in 2006. He was appointed as chairman
of the Company in April 2007. Mr. He has 19 years of experience in housing reform, real
estate finance and property development and management. Mr. He is also the committee
member of All China Youth Federation and a Standing Committee member of Beijing

Youth Federation.

Executive Directors

Ms. ZHAO Hui-Zhi, aged 54, is a director and managing director of the Company. She
graduated from the Beijing Administration College and has a postgraduate education.
Ms. Zhao joined BNS Group Company in March 1989 and became the director and
deputy general manager of the Company in 1997. She then became general manager of
the Company during the period from June 2000 to February 2004. In February 2004,
Ms. Zhao was appointed as the chairman of the Company and was re-elected as a director
of the Company in 2006. In April 2007, she became the managing director of the Company.
She has over 16 years of experience in property management such as hotels, convention

centres, apartments and office buildings.

Mr. LIU Jian-Ping, aged 54, is a director of the Company. Mr. Liu graduated from the
Beijing Administration College and has a postgraduate education. He joined BNS Group
in 1988. He was appointed as the general manager of Beijing Continental Grand Hotel in
November 1989 and was appointed as a director and deputy general manager of the
Company in 1997. In 2006, Mr. Liu was re-elected as a director of the Company. Mr. Liu

has extensive experience in the hotel and investment property management.
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HATHES -

Mr. CHEN Ji, aged 56, is a director of the Company. Mr. Chen graduated from the
Beijing Administrative College and has a postgraduate education. He joined BNS Group
Company in March 1995 and was appointed as a director of the Company in 1997 and
resigned in 2000. He is currently the deputy general manager of BNS Group Company
and was reappointed as a director of the Company on 30th March, 2005. He was re-
elected as a director of the Company in 2006. Mr. Chen has rich experience in corporate

reform and legal affairs.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. MENG Yan, aged 53, is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He
is currently the director, professor and supervisor of doctorate students in Department of
Accountancy of the Central University of Finance and Economics. Mr. Meng has been re-
elected as an independent non-executive director of the Company in 2006. He is also an
independent non-executive director of Tsinghua Unisplendour Corporation Limited and

Beijing Bashi Corporation Limited.

Mt YU Jin-Song, aged 55, is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He
has a doctorate degree in Law and is a national outstanding youth in the PRC. He is
currently a professor and supervisor of doctorate students of the Law School of the Renmin
University of China. Mr. Yu has been re-elected as an independent non-executive director
of the Company in 2006. Mr. Yu is also an independent non-executive director of Wuhan

Xianglong Power Industry Corporation Limited.

M:t. FU Yiu-Man, Peter, aged 53, is an independent non-executive director of the Company.
Mr. Fu graduated from the University of Pennsylvania, the US, majoring in finance. Mr.
Fu had worked for ABN AMRO HG Asia, Vickers Ballas, Swiss Bank Corporation of
New York (SBS) and Barings Securities in Hong Kong. He joined the Peregrine Group in
1991 and was responsible for the sales of Hong Kong equities. Mr. Fu possesses more
than 20 years of experience in brokerage business. Mr. Fu has been re-elected as an

independent non-executive director of the Company in 2006.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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Supervisory Committee

Chairman

Mr. HE Wen-Yu, aged 53, a graduate of the Party School of Heilongjiang Provincial
Party Committee of the Communist Party of China with a tertiary education. He has
over 20 years of experience in theoretical research of market economy, publicity and
supervisory work. Mr. HE joined BNS Group Company in August 2006 as deputy secretary
of the Communist Party Committee, director and deputy general manager, responsible
for supervising and managing BNS Group Company auditing operations. He was

appointed Chairman of the Supervisory Committees of the Company in July 2007.

Supervisors

Mr. CHEN Yuan-Chao, aged 55, is a supervisor of the Company. He had been Head of
the Budgeting Department and Assistant to Director of the Beijing Municipal Finance
Bureau, and has been engaged in financial management work in units such as Beijing
2008 Olympic Games Bidding Committee, the Eleventh Asian Games and China Travel
Service (Holdings) Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Chen joined BNS Group Company in 2005

as its chief accountant and has been a supervisor of the Company since 2006.

Mr. LIU Yao-Zhong, aged 53, is a supervisor of the Company and the chairman of the
trade union of BNS Group Company. Mr. Liu has 15 years of experience in trade union.

He has been re-elected as a supervisor of the Company in 2006.

Company Secretary

Mr. GUO Chuan, aged 39, is company secretary of the Company. Mr. Guo graduated
from Capital University of Economics and Business with a bachelor’s degree in economic
law, and is a qualified lawyer. He joined the Group in 1991, and was deputy director and
director of the Secretariat of the Board of the Company. In February 2004, he was appointed
as company secretary. Mr. Guo was head of secretariat of the Professional Committee of

Properties and Construction Projects of the Beijing Lawyers Association.

Mr. LEE Ka-Sze, Carmelo, aged 47, is company secretary of the Company on Hong
Kong compliance. Mr. Lee graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s
degree in law. He is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong and a partner of Woo, Kwan, Lee
& Lo, the Company’s legal adviser on Hong Kong law. Mr. Lee was appointed as company

secretary in 1997.
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The Board is pleased to present to the shareholders their report together with the audited
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended

31st December 2007.

Principal Activities

The Company is principally engaged in property investment, property leasing, land and
property development, retail operation, hotel operation and the provision of food and beverage
services. The subsidiaries are mainly engaged in property development and investment in

Beijing Municipality and Changsha Minicipality of Hunan Province in the PRC.

Results and Profit Distribution

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2007 and the financial positions
of the Group and the Company as at 31st December 2007 prepared in accordance with

HKEFRS are set out on pages 60 to 67 of the annual report.

Dividends

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of RMB0.03 per share for the
year ended 31st December 2007, totalling RMB101,010,600.

Five year financial summary

The Group’s consolidated results and summaries of assets and liabilities for the last five

years are set out on pages 3 to 4 of the annual report.

Major Customers and Suppliers
During the year, less than 30% of the Group’s cost of purchase of goods and services was
derived from its five largest suppliers and less than 30% of the Group’s revenue was derived

from its five largest customers.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the
directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in the major

suppliers or customers mentioned above.

Property, plant and equipment

Details of the movements of property, plant and equipment of the Group and of the

Company during the year are set out in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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Principal Properties

The summary of principal properties owned by the Group is set out on pages 180 to 181

of the annual report.

Reserves

Details of movements of the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are

set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December 2007 amounted to RMB
1,608,264,000 (2006: RMB 1,419,085,000).

Purchase, Sale and Redemption of Shares

The Company had not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased or sold any of the Company’s issued shares

during the year.

Directors and Supervisors

The directors and supervisors during the year and up to the date of this report are as

follows:

Executive Directors

HE Jiang-Chuan Chairman
ZHAO Hui-Zhi Director
LIU Jian-Ping Director
CHEN Ji Director

Independent Non-Executive Directors

MENG Yan Director
YU Jin-Song Director
FU Yiu-Man, Peter Director
Supervisors

HE Wen-Yu Chairman
CHEN Yuan-Chao Supervisor
LIU Yao-Zhong Supervisor
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The Company has received confirmation from each of the independent non-executive
directors of their independence and considered all independent non-executive directors

to be independent to the Company.

The biographical details of directors, supervisors and senior management are set out on

pages 36 to 38 of the annual report.

The current directors and supervisors of the Company (except for Mr. HE Wei Yu) were

elected at the annual general meeting which was held on 16th May 2006.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Article of Association, the term of
office of the directors and supervisors shall be three years. Upon expiry of the term, they

shall be eligible for re-election.

Mr. HE Wen-Yu was elected as the chairman of Supervisory Committee at the annual
general meeting held on 13th June 2007 for a term of office from the date thereof and to
the date of the annual general meeting of the Company for the year of 2009. Upon expiry

of the term, he shall be eligible for re-election.

None of the directors and supervisors has a service contract with the Company which is
not determined within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.

Qualified Accountant

The Company has not been able to employ a Qualified Accountant in accordance with
the specified qualifications set out in Rule 3.24 of the Listing Rules. The Company is in
the process of finding a suitable candidate to assume such a position as soon as practicable.
The Company will keep the equity holders of the Company informed of the progress of

the appointment of the Qualified Accountant.

Directors’ Emoluments

Details of directors’ emoluments are set out in note 27(b) to the consolidated financial

statements.

Highest Paid Individuals

During the year, two of the three individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group

are directors of the Company.

Management Contracts

Except for the connected transactions as stated in this report, no contracts concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of

the Company were entered into or existed during the year.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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Directors’ and Supervisors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31st December 2007, none of the directors, supervisors and chief executives of the
Company has any interest or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or its associated corporations (as defined under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors. None of the directors, supervisors and
chief executives of the Company, their spouses or children under the age of 18 had been
granted any rights to subscribe for shares in or debentures of the Company and its associated

corporations, nor has any of them exercised such rights during the year.

At no time during the year was the Company and its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the directors, supervisors and chief executives of the Company (including their
spouse and children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or short positions in the

shares in or debentures of, the Company or its associated corporation.

Interests of Directors and Supervisors in Contracts

Apart from service contracts in relation to the Company’s business, no contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries, its fellow subsidiaries or its major shareholders was a party and in which a
director or supervisor of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Interests of Directors in Competing Business

During the year and up to the date of this report, none of the directors or management
shareholders has any interest in business which competes or may compete with the business

of the Group under the Listing Rules.
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Details of Share Offering and Listing

Class of shares H shares

Listing place Hong Kong

Offer price HK$2.40 per share
Listing date 14th May 1997
Number of issued shares 707,020,000 shares
Class of shares A shares

Listing place Shanghai

Offer price RMB2.40 per share
Listing date 16th October 2006
Number of issued shares 1,500,000,000 shares
Share Capital

The Company’s total number of issued shares as at 31st December 2007 was

3,367,020,000, comprising of:

Domestic listed
Restricted A shares 1,185,000,000  Representing 35.194%
Circulated A shares 1,475,000,000  Representing 43.808%
Foreign listed

H shares 707,020,000  Representing 20.998%

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note 19 to the

consolidated financial statements.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Substantial Shareholders” Interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept under section 336 of Part XV
of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2007, the Company had been notified of the
following substantial shareholders’ interests or short positions, being 5% or more of the
relevant class of the Company’s issued share capital. These interests are in addition to

those disclosed above in respect of the directors and chief executives.

Long positions in the shares of the Company:

AT %
WBAER AR
HH BB Percentage (%) %
JBE £ JBe By 3 B Ay ¥ H No. of BEZZYERL  of the relevant Percentage
Name of Class No. of relevant B4} Nature classof (%) of total
shareholders of shares shares held shares held ~ Capacity of interest  share capital  share capital
A R BRI ) AT 1,160,000,000 — H&FHA A 43.609%  34.452%
Beijing North Star A shares Beneficial Corporate
Industrial Group owner interest

Company

B E 20 P 45 3 2 Ah MR AR T B B R 5
336 IRBLEH T AF BRSBTS > A AL
WML —FELFE+-A=1—H
TEAS FICA B AR IR PB4 o AT PR i ik
HYZEAN -
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Save as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under Section 336 of Part XV of
the SFO showed that the Company had not been notified of any interests or short positions

in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as at 31st December 2007.
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AR E L A

Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company
AP (G AR

HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED

IR ERHEE () BRARA A

Beijing Wangfujing Department Store (Group) Co., Ltd.
PRI RA R AR

Zhong Hang Xin Gang Guarantee Co., Ltd.
HHEEE AR A

Fu Bon Asset Management Co., Ltd.

H B (L BB A R A

Sinopec Finance Co., Ltd.

AT e A PR3 )

Zhejiang Haiyue Co., Ltd.

GRYITH HE 5% B R 0 B A PR )

Shenzhen Long Fa Guo Tai Investment Co., Ltd.
WL AR A PR 7

Zhejiang AMP Incorporation

R RAT — B EIE TR 300 RGBS A R

Bank of China — Harvest SHSE-SZSE 300 Indexed Fund

frit

Total

of A shares and H shares kept by the Company are as follows:

Top 10 Shareholders as at 31st December 2007

Top 10 shareholders in the A-share and H-share markets

As at 31st December 2007, the top 10 shareholders as recorded in the registers of holders

By 2500 e il(%) F i A %
Percentage of ~ Total number of
Class of shares total shares (%) shares held (shares)
Al 34.452% 1,160,000,000
A Shares
H i 20.436% 688,080,498
H Shares
Al 4.455% 150,000,000
A Shares
Al 3.840% 129,297,890
A Shares
Al 1.749% 58,900,000
A Shares
Al 1.485% 50,000,000
A Shares
Al 0.891% 30,000,000
A Shares
Al 0.858% 28,900,000
A Shares
Al 0.445% 15,000,000
A Shares
Al 0.257% 8,664,309
A Shares
68.869% 2,318,842,697

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Use of Proceeds from H Share Issue

The Company issued H shares in May 1997 and such shares were listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange on 14th May 1997, raising approximately RMB1,730,440,000 in

net proceeds (excluding fees).

The use of the net proceeds was stated in the item “Use of Proceeds” set out in the IPO
prospectus published by the Company on 6th May 1997. The proceeds from the previous

fund raising activity are already used up.

Use of Proceeds from A Share Issue

During 2006, the Company raised RMB3,517,070,000 in net proceeds from initial public
offering, with an aggregate of RMB2,681,650,000 already used, with un-utilised proceeds
amounted to RMB835,420,000. The un-utilised proceeds will be gradually invested in

the undertaken projects in line with their development progress.

Pursuant to the approval document Zheng Jian Fa Xing Zi [2006] No.44 issued by the
China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company issued and listed A shares at the
Shanghai Stock Exchange on 16th October 2006. A total of 1,500,000,000 Renminbi-
denominated ordinary shares (A shares) were issued at an offer price of RMB2.40 each,
raising RMB3,600,000,000 in proceeds. After deducting RMB82,930,000 of relevant
issuing fees, net proceeds amounted to RMB3,517,070,000. As at 31st December 2007,
the remaining balance of the proceeds amounted to RMB835,420,000 will be gradually
invested in the undertaken projects in line with their development progress; or in case the
proceeds exceeds the total fund needed by the undertaken projects, such excess amount
may be used for debt reduction or general working capital purposes, pursuant to the

resolution passed at the 2003 first extraordinary general meeting.

Designated Deposits and Due Fixed Deposits
As at 31st December 2007, the Group had no designated deposits placed with financial

institutions in the PRC. All of the Group’s cash deposits are placed with commercial
banks in the PRC and are in compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The Group

has not experienced any incident of not being able to withdraw bank deposits when due.
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Staff Retirement Scheme

Details of the Group’s staff retirement scheme are set out in note 27 to the consolidated

financial statements.

Staff Housing Quarters

During the year, the Group did not provide any housing quarters to its staff.

Connected Transactions

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 37 to the consolidated financial

statements also constituted connected transactions under the Listing Rules, required to

be disclosed in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The following

transactions between certain connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the

Company have been entered into and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements,

if necessary, had been made by the Company in accordance with the requirements of the

Listing Rules.

1)

On 19th January 2007, the Company entered into an equity transfer agreement to
acquire the remaining 49% equity interest in Beijing North Star Dongruan
Information Technology Company Limited (“BNS Dongruan”) from Shenyang
Dongruan Information Technology Company Limited (“Shenyang Dongruan”)
for a consideration of RMB18,425,851. Shenyang Dongruan was a substantial
shareholder of BNS Dongruan, which was held by the Company as to 51% equity

interest.

On 9th October 2007, the Company entered into an equity transfer agreement to
acquire from L5 (F AL B A PR AL A 7 (“Beijing Zhuzong”) the remaining
20% equity interest in Beijing North Star Convention Centre Development
Company Limited (“BNS Convention Centre”), for a consideration of
RMB2,000,000. Beijing Zhuzong was a substantial shareholder of BNS Convention

Centre, which is a subsidiary of the Company.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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On 22 October 2007, the Company entered into an equity transfer agreement to
acquire from Beijing North Star Hotel Management Comapny, Beijing North Star
International Travel Agent Company Limited (“BNS International Travel”), Beijing
North Star Vehicle Leasing Company, Beijing North Star Property Management
Company, Beijing Huifa Travel Commercial Company and Beijing Ya'ao Industrial
Company an aggregate of 4.398% equity interest in Beijing North Star Real Estate
Development Company Limited, for an aggregate consideration of
RMB36,630,800. Each of the transferors, except for BNS International Travel,
was a subsidiary of Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company ( “BNS Group
Company”), the controlling sharcholder of the Company.

Interest

According to an agreement entered into with BNS Group Company dated 18th
December 2007, the Company paid the latter interest in the sum of RMB3,520,000
in respect of deferred payment of 2004 dividend of RMB174,000,000. The interest
was paid off in December 2007.

Land Rental

According to a lease agreement dated 11th April 1997 and a land use right agreement
dated 28th July 2003 entered into between the Company and BNS Group
Company, BNS Group Company leased to the Company a piece of land on which
the Group’s investment properties and their ancillary facilities are located to for its
use. With an area of approximately 195,000 m?, the piece of land is leased for
terms of 40 years to 70 years, subject to the type of usage of different portions of

the piece of land.

The rental for the year ended 31st December 2007 was RMB12,847,979. The
rentals for future years will be adjusted in accordance with terms of the aforesaid
lease agreement with reference to the percentage increase of the previous year’s

consumer price index as announced by the National Bureau of Statistics.
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Renting Properties from Others

In 2006, the Company’s subsidiary, Beijing North Star Xin Cheng Property
Management Company Limited (“Xin Cheng Property”), entered into a property
rental agreement with Chen Yun Property Management Centre (“Chen Yun
Property”), a subsidiary of BNS Group Company. Pursuant to the agreement, Xin
Cheng Property leased certain properties from Chen Yun Property premises as
office properties for an annual rental of RMB900,000. The term of the lease is
three years, starting from 1st January 2006 and ending at 31st December 2008.

According to the relevant agreement between the Company and BNS Group
Company, BNS Group Company leased the properties of a tennis club and the
facilities and equipment therein to the Company for the latter’s use for the Beichen
Building project. The term of the lease is three years, starting from 1st January
2006 and ending at 31st December 2008. The annual rental is RMB3,367,236
and the aggregate rental for the whole lease is RMB10,101,708.

Leasing Properties to Others

According to an agreement between the Company’s Office Building Management
Company and BNS Group Company, BNS Group Company leased properties
from Office Building Management Company as office properties for an annual
rental of RMB1,515,654. The term of the lease started from 25th January 2007
and ended on 24th January 2008.

According to the relevant agreement between the Company’s Apartment
Management Company and BNS Group Company, BNS Group Company leased
properties from Office Building Management Company as office premises for an
annual rental of RMB1,560,000. The term of the lease started from 1st February
2007 and ended on 31st January 2008.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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(8)  Pursuant to a comprehensive service agreement dated 11th April 1997 entered
into between the Company and BNS Group Company, the aggregate amount
paid and received by the Company and BNS Group Company during the reporting
period amounted to RMB287,716. Of such amount, save as provided otherwise
in the agreement, the various services provided by the Company or BNS Group
Company were charged in accordance with the prices determined by the
government. Where there are no such government-determined prices that are
applicable, the service charges would be determined by reference to comparable
local market rates. If no such the market rates are available, the prices shall be
determined on the basis of the reasonable costs incurred by the Company or BNS

Group Company (as appropriate) in providing the services.

(9)  Pursuant to the “Contract of Authorised Logo and Signage Usage” dated 18th
April 1997 entered into with BNS Group Company, the Company paid
RMB10,000 of authorised logo and signage usage fee to BNS Group Company

during the reporting period.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the transactions as referred to in
paragraphs (5) to (9) above and confirmed that the transactions have been carried out on
normal commercial terms, in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements, were
in the ordinary and normal course of business of the Company and were fair and reasonable

so far as the shareholders of the Company as a whole were concerned.

The Company’s auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, has examined that the continuing
connected transactions as referred to in paragraphs (5) to (9) above for the year ended
31st December 2007 (“Transactions”) and reported in its letter to the Company that the
Transactions (i) have been approved by the board of directors of the Company; (ii) the
pricing of which on a sample basis, were in accordance with the pricing policies of the
Company; and (iii) have been carried out in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing these continuing connected transactions. The work performed by
PricewaterhouseCoopers in this respect did not constitute an assurance engagement in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing, Hong Kong Standards on Review
Engagements or Hong Kong Standards on Assurance Engagements issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and consequently no assurance has been
expressed by PricewaterhouseCoopers on the continuing connected transactions as referred

to in paragraphs (5) to (9) above.
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Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

As at 31st December 2007, the bank loans and other borrowings of the Group are set out

in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles and the related

laws of the PRC, which oblige the Company to offer new shares on pro-rata basis to

existing shareholders.

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Major Litigation
The Group was not involved in any litigation or arbitration of material importance during

the year.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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BERH Results of Operations
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Current assets of the Group, which mainly comprised cash at bank and on hand, properties
held for sale and properties under development for sale, amounted to RMB11,595,670,000,
whereas the Group’s current liabilities amounted to RMB7,818,332,000. As at 31
December 2007, cash at bank and on hand amounted to RMB2,255,546,000 (excluding

restricted bank deposits).

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had long-term bank borrowings of
RMB1,300,000,000 secured by the land use rights of certain properties under development
as well as such properties themselves. The total liabilities to total assets ratio for the Group
was 57% (calculated by dividing total liabilities by total assets) as at the end of the reporting

period.

The Group’s operations take place within the territory of mainland China and all
transactions are settled in RMB. Accordingly, there is no exposure to the risk of exchange

rate fluctuations.

The Group does not have any contingent liabilities for the year.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transaction by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having
made specific enquiry of all directors and supervisors of the Company, the Company
confirmed that its directors and supervisors have complied with the required standards as

set out in the Model Code during the year.

Code on Corporate Governance Practices
The Company has strived to maintain and establish a high level of corporate governance
and has fully complied with the Code Provisions set out in Appendix 14 “Code on

Corporate Governance Practices” of the Listing Rules during the reporting period.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee since September 2004. The audit
committee comprises three independent non-executive directors, Mr. MENG Yan as
Chairman, Mr. YU Jing-Song and Mr. FU Yiu-Man, Peter. Their duties include reviewing
and supervising the Company’s financial reporting process and internal control systems.
The audit committee and the management have reviewed the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and have discussed matters on auditing, internal control
and financial reporting, as well as reviewing the unaudited interim financial report and
the audited annual financial statements. The audit committee has also reviewed the draft

financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31st December 2007.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient public float of

more than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Other Major Events

On 24th July 2007, the Company and Beijing City Development Co., Ltd. formed a
joint venture to bid for the land [2007] Gua No.53 at Xinhe Delta, Kaifu District listed
for tender by Hunan Province Changsha City State-owned Land Resources Transaction
Centre, and became the winning bidder for the land with an effective bid of RMB9.2
billion. The joint venture simultaneously obtained the completion confirmation agreement
issued by Hunan Province Changsha City State-owned Land Resources Transaction Centre.
The Company has paid the relevant part of land premium pursuant to the agreement and
has obtained the land use right certificate of the relevant area of land. The transaction was
considered and approved by its shareholders at the Company’s 2008 first extraordinary

general meeting,
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The Company owned the land use rights of a piece of land situated at Area A and Area B,
Yayun Village, 8 Beichen East Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing (the “AB Land”) . Because
of the holding of the 29th Summer Olympic Games in Beijing in 2008 and government
planning for Beijing city, the AB Land was allocated by the government to be used for
building facilities of the Olympic Games. As such, the Company would no longer develop
the AB Land in accordance with its previous planning. On 2 March 2007, the State-
owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of Beijing Municipal
Government (the “Commission”) issued a notice regarding the compensation for the AB
Land (the “Notice”) to Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company (“BNS Group
Company”), the controlling shareholder of the Company with regard to such
compensation. The specific compensation amounted to RMB537,670,100 which was
arrived at by deducting an outstanding land premium of RMB435,069,900 from the
book value of the AB Land being RMB972,740,000. Such compensation will be paid by
BNS Group Company on behalf of the government. Upon payment of the compensation,
a respective amount of the state-owned capital of BNS Group Company will be deducted
by the Commission subsequently. An announcement in relation to the above was published
in designated newspapers in the PRC and Hong Kong, and was posted on websites of the

Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 12th April 2007.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers and
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian CPAs Co., Ltd. who retire and being eligible, offer
themselves for reappointment. A resolution reappointing PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong
Tian CPAs Co., Ltd. as the Company’s domestic auditors and PricewaterhouseCoopers as
the Company’s foreign auditors will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting.
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The Supervisory Committee of the Company (the “Supervisory Committee”), in
compliance with the provisions of the Company Law of the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC Company Law”), the relevant laws and regulations of Hong Kong and the
Articles of Association of the Company, under their fiduciary duty, took an active role to
work reasonably and cautiously with diligence to protect the interests of the Company

and its sharcholders.

During the year, the Supervisory Committee attended the meetings of the Board and the
AGM. It provided reasonable suggestions and opinions to the Board in respect of the operation
and development plans of the Company. It also strictly and effectively monitored and
supervised the Company’s management in making significant policies and decisions to ensure
that they were in compliance with the laws and regulations of the PRC and the Articles of

Association of the Company, and in the interests of its shareholders and employees.

We have reviewed and agreed to the report of the directors, audited financial statements
and profit appropriation proposal to be proposed by the Board for presentation at the
forthcoming AGM. We are of the opinion that the directors, the general manager and
other senior management of the Company were able to strictly observe their fiduciary
duty, to act diligently and to exercise their authority faithfully in the best interests of the
Company. Up till now, none of the directors, general manager and senior management
staff have been found abusing their authority, damaging the interests of the Company

and infringing the interests of its shareholders and employees.

The Supervisory Committee is of the view that the connected transactions between the
Company and connected parties were conducted at fair market prices, without damaging

the interests of the Company and small and medium shareholders.

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the achievement and cost-effectiveness of

the Company in 2007 and has great confidence in the future of the Company.

In 2008, the Supervisory Committee of the Company will continue to strictly comply
with the Articles of Association and the relevant regulations, so as to safeguard sharcholders’

interests and fulfill all its duties.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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To the shareholders of Beijing North Star Company Limited
(a foreign investment joint stock limited company incorporated in the Peoples Republic of

China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Beijing North Star Company
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 58
to 178, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in

the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person

for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 5 March 2008

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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HEAaBEfifiZ Consolidated Balance Sheet

BT=A=1+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
HfFE AR¥T X NG T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B ASSETS
JEE B e Non-current assets
& b A Land use rights 6 1,203 1,235
WEWE Investment properties 7 2,145,000 3,100,740
YIZE - WUm AR Property, plant and equipment 8 840,383 832,272
BEE Properties under development 9 7,252,539 299,030
L[] 2 T Interest in a jointly controlled entity 11 — 19,286
R AE T A5 e Deferred income tax assets 24 41,550 24,061
10,280,675 4,276,624
TR Current assets
FEITEty/ES Properties under development 9 8,020,576 5,505,585
BT E I Completed properties held for sale 14 869,958 819,627
HE Inventories 15 52,476 53,088
JRE AT B 2 B H At JRE ek T Trade and other receivables 16 312,641 356,049
S PR SRATAE K Restricted bank deposits 17 84,473 180,282
Ba LB EEEY Cash and cash equivalents 18 2,255,546 4,917,721
11,595,670 11,832,352
B Total assets 21,876,345 16,108,976
HEd: EQUITY
ARQ )RR A A Capital and reserves attributable
HEEAN 6 A 2 i 2 2 to the Company’s equity holders
i &N Share capital 19 3,367,020 3,367,020
HoAth ettt Other reserves 20 3,964,510 3,941,259
EERwl Retained earnings
— ERIR A % B - Proposed final dividend 32 101,011 134,681
— HAth - Others 20 1,795,344 1,454,740
9,227,885 8,897,700
A YRR %R Minority interests 250,516 183,118
B Total equity 9,478,401 9,080,818

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA




Consolidated Balance Sheet 4 A &EAMER

/g o = e
As at 31 December
2007 2006
Mt ARWTE NG ST
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
fifig LIABILITIES
JE B £ 1 Non-current liabilities
R Long term borrowings 22 4,101,760 1,798,980
TEAE P 15F1 A & Deferred income tax liabilities 24 477,852 589,965
4,579,612 2,388,945
BB Current liabilities
JREASH AR R R LAt R A 2R OE Trade and other payables 21 4,506,040 3,893,086
— R B R K Current portion of long term borrowings 22 900,000 400,000
K Short term borrowings 22 2,130,000 250,000
i R =E Current income tax liabilities 23 282,292 96,127
7,818,332 4,639,213
R Total liabilities 12,397,944 7,028,158
HhERS N B Total equity and liabilities 21,876,345 16,108,976
V% Net current assets 3,777,338 7,193,139
B R ) B Total assets less current liabilities 14,058,013 11,469,763

5568 2 178 HLH Mk 2 5 5 P B H R A BE AR

o
R EFNEZH A HEEE G Approved by the Board of Directors on 5 March 2008
FHEE
On behalf of the Board
) £ 2;(7”
vz b z
A Nz 2
B M
HE Jiang-Chuan ZHAO Hui-Zhi
#H HE
Director Director

The notes on pages 68 to 178 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Hrfifli Balance Sheet

W=H=1+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
FizE AR¥T ARW¥T T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B ASSETS
JE Bl e Non-current assets
BEY Investment properties 7 2,145,000 3,100,740
e Property, plant and equipment 8 817,398 817,242
(EEA kB S Properties under development 9 1,086,260 297,096
B /A w5 B Ak Investments in and loans to subsidiarics 10 10,112,062 2,405,121
L P Interest in a jointly controlled entity 11 — 18,360
AL TS Bl & Deferred income tax assets 24 12,432 —
14,173,152 6,638,559
W A Current assets
BHEE € Properties under development 9 4,304,748 2,104,679
HRECERYE Completed properties held for sale 14 367,071 597,678
& Inventories 15 49,430 52,149
MW B S HABMENGRIH. Trade and other receivables 16 154,269 76,918
S PR SRAT AR 3K Restricted bank deposits 17 59,359 127,588
Ba KB E%EY Cash and cash equivalents 18 1,373,116 4,275,697
6,307,993 7,234,709
B Total assets 20,481,145 13,873,268
£ EQUITY
A w R A AMEA Capital and reserves attributable
A B il 2 to the Company’s equity holders
JBeA Share capital 19 3,367,020 3,367,020
HoA Ak e Other reserves 20 4,036,026 4,014,488
TR B g ) Retained earnings
—BERAIABR - Proposed final dividend 32 101,011 134,681
— HoAts - Others 20 1,507,253 1,284,404
LY ) Total equity 9,011,310 8,800,593

7 A 35 e 44
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Balance Sheet % H fE%#
#+=—H=+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
BfFE ARET AR¥F T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
£ LIABILITIES
J0 By £ 5% Non-current liabilities
RHIMER Long term borrowings 22 4,101,760 1,798,980
TR ER AR Deferred income tax liabilities 24 477,852 589,965
4,579,612 2,388,945
W% Current liabilities
JEE Ao AR A e A+ 0H Trade and other payables 21 3,723,707 1,990,095
— R E IR -R A 2K Current portion of long term borrowings 22 900,000 400,000
R GIEEN Short term borrowings 22 2,130,000 250,000
LSRN E Current income tax liabilities 23 136,516 43,635
6,890,223 2,683,730
L Total liabilities 11,469,835 5,072,675
B2 B B Total equity and liabilities 20,481,145 13,873,268
WH) (Al EEdi Net current (liabilities) / assets (582,230) 4,550,979
% R B A Total assets less current liabilities 13,590,922 11,189,538

He8E 178 E RN Asi

REEZNE=ZARLHEEFEHME -

2z W

ﬁ o

#HEMRE

On behalf of the Board
B

HE Jiang-Chuan

#H

Director

S R O B R

MEZ
ZHAO Hui-Zhi
EF#

Director

Approved by the Board of Directors on 5 March 2008

The notes on pages 68 to 178 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HAHEIEE Consolidated Income Statement

BRET-HA=1—HIEE
Year ended 31 December

2007 2006
HfFE AR¥T X NG T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(48 F1)
(Restated)
A Revenue 5 3,999,559 2,810,561
S A Cost of sales 25 (2,496,937) (1,711,553)
EH Gross profit 1,502,622 1,099,008
B S HfE R Selling and marketing expenses 25 (163,784) (143,432)
(i §ii Administrative expenses 25 (416,601) (314,034)
oAl 45 — AR Other gains - net 26 9,107 46,332
BEwA Operating profit 5 931,344 687,874
A& A Finance income 28 42,936 21,366
il B A Finance costs 28 (72,447) (27,775)
il AR — TR Finance costs - net 28 (29,511) (6,409)
[ 47 il R i Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity — 708
BB il Be A Profit before income tax 901,833 682,173
fir {5 2 Income tax expenses 29 (309,432) (239,250)
iy | Profit for the year 592,401 442,923
HEAY B A Attributable to:

E/NGIL SRS DN Equity holders of the Company 31 463,153 395,274
2 Minority interests 129,248 47,649
592,401 442,923

AR I B AT Earnings per share for profit attributable to the

A A i 5 4 e e ) equity holders of the Company

(T A B3 ) (basic and diluted) 31 RMB13.76 cents RMB18.67 cents
JBE B Dividend 32 101,011 134,681

5568 % 178 ELM B3 Sy fr & AR IV BEE The notes on pages 68 to 178 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

b o

64 A AR B A R
CEELEH



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity &% #HE %8 B3R

AN AR A AR
Attributable to equity holders
of the Company b
Bk SR REERA Bl
Share Other Retained Minority Lk
capital reserves earnings interests Total
Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
“ERLE-H—-HER Balance at 1 January 2007 3,367,020 3,941,259 1,589,421 183,118 9,080,818
LAY e Profit for the year and total
recognised income for 2007 — — 463,153 129,248 592,401
ZRRRERRE 2006 final dividend 32 — — (134,681) — (134,681)
TG —HEA T DEBANEE  Dividend 1o minority shareholder
of a subsidiary — — — (17,854) (17,854)
TED BRI —RIHEA ARG Acquisition of additional incerests
in a subsidiary from minority
shareholders 10 (a) — 1,713 — (63,996) (62,283)
— B AR DRBRNRA Contribution from minority
shareholders of a subsidiary — — — 20,000 20,000
A B R R Transfer from retained earnings 20 — 21,538 (21,538) — —
— 23,251 (156,219) (61,850) (194,818)
“RRUEFTAZTHER  Balance at 31 December 2007 3367020 3964510 1,896,355 250516 9478401
R - Representing:
“ERtE+ A=A Proposed final dividend at 31
FRAIIRER December 2007 101,011
TREER - KAt Retained earnings - others 1,795,344
1,896,355

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 6
Annual Report 2007
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BERELE)R  Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

A AR A A
Attributable to equity holders
of the Company HY
Bk b RRRRA BoREER
Share Other Retained Minority B
capital reserves earnings interests Total
Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
“EBNE-R-NER Balance at 1 January 2006 1,867,020 1863377 1,286,635 140,530 5,157,562
LT e Profit for the year and total
recognised income for 2006 — — 395,274 47,649 442,923

AT Issue of A shares 19 1,500,000 2,032,070 - — 353070
“RRRERRE 2005 final dividend — — (46,676) — (46,676)
Xfta—WE AT Dividend to minority shareholders

B LT il of a subsidiary — — — (5,061) (5,061)
AR A Transfer from retained earnings 20 — 45,812 (45,812) — —

1,500,000 2,077,882 (92,488) (5,061) 3,480,333

ZEFAEFZAEAN4# Balance at 31 December 2006 336700 3941059 1589421 183,118 9,080,818
HER - Representing:
“EERELZAZH Proposed final dividend at 31

BERAIAE B December 2006 134,681
TREGER - A Retained earnings - others 1,454,740

1,589,421

5568 & 178 ELMMEEE A 455 MBS SRR AR BEET  The notes on pages 68 to 178 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

AR R

BETZAZT—HILEE

Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
Hifat ARWT ARET T
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(K85
(Restated)
BEWHHB SRR Cash flows from operating activities
R GEIT N 4 Cash used in operations 33 (5,558,133) (134,978)
B & Interest received 42,936 21,366
EAFFE Interest paid (259,282) (97,207)
Efif b B BT PRC income tax paid (404,463) (248,255)
REIEE) 2 BLA W A Net cash used in operating activities (6,178,942) (459,074)
i/ Ui E AT Cash flows from investing activities
TREWE - W7 Kk Purchase of property, plant and equipment (68,640) (48,071)
HEME - BE R AEIITEK Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment 33 341 8,460
TR 1 T PR RE R T K Proceeds from transfer of land use rights 7 (b) 537,670 —
[EGEP<e/E JibE Increase in properties under
development for future investing purpose (1,405,767) —
W — LR BRI (Y Acquisition of remaining interest in a jointly
controlled entity from another shareholder (5,247) —
D BB R R E Acquisition of additional interest in
— Bt A A e A a subsidiary from minority shareholders 10 (a) (62,283) —
WERHZBER L EE Net cash used in investing activities (1,003,926) (39,611)
R 1 O 0 Cash flows from financing activities
BEAT A Bk Proceeds from issuance of A shares — 3,532,070
BT Proceeds from issuance of bonds — 1,478,980
[EREURES S Proceeds from borrowings 5,330,000 1,815,000
BB Repayment of borrowings (650,000) (1,715,000)
AN ARG ASUAIRE. Dividends paid to the equity
holders of the Company (134,681) (46,676)
BEZ T S fLE) Dividends paid to minority shareholders (24,626) (3,132)
TR IS 38 m Increase of dividend payable — (174,000)
GRS 2 B4 AT Net cash generated from financing activities 4,520,693 4,887,242
BARIES T Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
(W) /i equivalents (2,662,175) 4,388,557
FH 2 He BB &% EY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,917,721 529,164
A RBLESEY Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 18 2,255,546 4,917,721

5568 2 178 ELH M E 2 5 1 B B R A B R

Ay o

The notes on page 68 to 178 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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General information

Beijing North Star Company Limited (the “Company”) is a joint stock limited
company established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) with limited
liability on 2 April 1997 as part of the reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) of a
state-owned enterprise known as Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company

(“BNSIGC”).

Pursuant to the Reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s H
shares on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the
Company took over the principal subsidiaries and business undertakings of
BNSIGC, together with their related assets and liabilities. The Company was granted
the status of a sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited company on 20 July
1998. The address of its registered office is No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road, Chao Yang
District, Beijing, the PRC.

On 25 September 2006, the Company issued 1,500,000,000 A shares at RMB2.4
per share and the shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 16 October
2006. Since then, the Company’s shares were jointly listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

The Company is principally engaged in property leasing, land and property
development, property investment, provision of food and beverage services as well
as the operation of hotels and a department store in the PRC. The subsidiaries are
mainly engaged in property development, property management and investment
in the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries are herein collectively referred to as

the “Group”.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of units of
Renminbi (RMB’000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 5 March

2008.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied

to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AR Erik H R

2.

EREEGEORBE (3

2.1

B WA

AN T Z B BRI
IR AR © SRR IR
LA ERE > A EY
* - M EEMIH AR E %
KFEPBRMIAR BT

A T VS s o ) A B
AR RS TR G R -
BN R P TERE A A Rl st
B P AT B - 3 R
F) 0 B s L MR PR RS > ol
B A I R A A A
RO > (EMRE 4 a0k -

() T EELEEAERMNE
Al - AT R 2 R
TSR B A7 [ T
PigE |, RA @R 1
[ e H— A B
% | R RETEA T AR
SRR,
AHE AL TR AR
fE, SRBUE ARG B
TR B 8
(R -

B (HBRAB R R R
BEr) — iR sl il 5
Il 2 IR ) AL LI Bk
friss TRINZS) - &
WSCHBR A £ G AR ARG i
ks TH A AT — WA
TR RE L7 A 7S s B
HHER 2 IFERE A o LR
ST S A £ Y A 5 R
FALATRE -

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

A

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared

in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (‘HKFRS”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical

cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of investment properties,

financial assets and financial liabilities which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires

the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management

to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting

policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or

areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated

financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

(a)

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2007

HKFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’, and the
complementary amendment to HKAS 1, ‘Presentation of financial
statements — Capital disclosures’, introduces new disclosures relating
to financial instruments and does not have any impact on the
classification and valuation of the Group’s financial instruments, or

the disclosures relating to taxation and trade and other payables.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 8, ‘Scope of HKFRS 2’, requires consideration of
transactions involving the issuance of equity instruments, where the
identifiable consideration received is less than the fair value of the
equity instruments issued in order to establish whether or not they
fall within the scope of HKFRS 2. This standard does not have any

impact on the Group’s financial statements in the current year.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2ol

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@)

@)

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2007 (Continued)
HK(IFRIC) - Int 10, ‘Interim financial reporting and impairment’,
prohibits the impairment losses recognised in an interim period on
goodwill and investments in equity instruments and in financial assets
carried at cost to be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date. This
standard does not have any impact on the Group’s financial statements

in the current year.

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2007 but not

relevant

The following standards, amendments and interpretations to
published standards are mandatory for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007 but they are not relevant to the Group’s

operations:

. HK(IFRIC) - Int 7, Applying the restatement approach under
HKAS 29, Financial reporting in hyper-inflationary

economies’; and

. HK(IFRIC) — Int 9, ‘Re-assessment of embedded derivatives’.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

A

Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are

not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

The following standards, amendments and interpretations to existing
standards have been published and are mandatory for the Group’s
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008 or later

periods, but the Group has not early adopted them:

. HK(IFRIC) - Int 11, ‘HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury share
transactions (effective from 1 January 2008), provides guidance
on whether share-based transactions involving treasury shares
or involving group entities should be accounted for as equity-
settled or cash-settled share-based payment transactions in the
stand-alone accounts of the parent and group companies. This
interpretation does not have any impact on the Group’s

financial statements.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2ol

Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are

not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
(Continued)

HKAS 23 (Amendment), ‘Borrowing Costs’ (effective from 1
January 2009). The amendment requires an entity to capitalise
borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset (one that takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for use or sale) as part
of the cost of that asset. The option of immediately expensing
those borrowing costs will be removed. The Group will apply
HKAS23 (Amended) from 1 January 2009 but management
believes that this revised standard should not have any

significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
(Continued)

. HKERS 8, ‘Operating segments * (effective from 1 January
2009). HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS 14. The new standard
requires a ‘management approach’, under which segment
information is presented on the same basis as that used for
internal reporting purposes. The Group will apply HKFRS 8
from 1 January 2009. The expected impact is still being
assessed in detail by management, but it is not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial

statements.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

(d)

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
(Continued)

. HK(IFRIC) - Int 13, ‘Customer loyalty programmes’ (effective
from 1 July 2008). HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 clarifies that where
goods or services are sold together with a customer loyalty
incentive, the arrangement is a multiple-element arrangement
and the consideration receivable from the customer is allocated
between the components of the arrangement using fair values.
The expected impact is still being assessed in detail by
management, but it is not expected to have any significant

impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and not

relevant for the Group’s operations

The following interpretations to existing standards have been
published and are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2008 or later periods but are not

relevant for the Group’s operations:



A Fr AR H B

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. WEEFHBORBEE ()
2.1 HRULHE (48)
@) VIR RL H B L [ 5
T JHE BRI 19 B2 A5 HE R 2
B (#)

il (BB,
RREAG) 2R
12 [HRFB et &
P (= FFNF—
A—HE %) - F

s (P s i o
BZEE) @k
R e FL N
S BB IRB AR
B Mg BER
HEM A KR -
I TE R TR LA 42 [ Y
BEWE, RAAAE
I o7 A R B A
R

(3

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
(d)  Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and not

relevant for the Group’s operations (Continued)

. HK(IFRIC) -
(effective from 1 January 2008). HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 applies

Int 12, ‘Service concession arrangements’

to contractual arrangements whereby a private sector operator
participates in the development, financing, operation and
maintenance of infrastructure for public sector services. As
none of the group entities provides for public sector services,

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 is not relevant to the Group’s operations.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2ol

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(d)

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and not

relevant for the Group’s operations (Continued)

. HK(IFRIC) - Int 14, ‘HKAS 19 — The limit on a defined
benefit asset, minimum funding requirements and their
interaction’ (effective from 1 January 2008). HK(IFRIC) -
Int 14 provides guidance on assessing the limit in HKAS 19
on the amount of the surplus that can be recognised as an
asset. It also explains how the pension asset or liability may be
affected by a statutory or contractual minimum funding
requirement. As none of the group entities has any defined
benefit scheme, HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 is not relevant to the

Group’s operations.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of

the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date

that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interests. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost
of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the income

statement.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2007



LA HMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. WMEFHIBORBE ()
22 HAWRHE ()

(@)

®)

Wtz ml ()
Wi e A —JE AL )
ASE BRI A 5L )
{145 5 T H RS 5
JEA BN (B R 2 %
i R A

LEAARZHIS ~ %L
Sy R SR B B AR T LA
H o BRIRZH R
(A2 B > BHRE
BUBS RN T ASBHE o FHE 2
Al UK DR Z AR
s > DUREOR LA 42 B )
HIBORAT & — 2

TEALR ZEEAMEN >
TA WG 2 7 2 5 E AR A (E
BRI (E TR BUAR - B
J& AR 2 AR FIEE
e B MR B o

B BR KA S5

AL R T —THBOR, M
HHUD B HOERT 2 ]
P ELEBRE G B FE T 2
Gy o 1) B BB RET I
B, SR B AT LA
BT A TS BRI 2w T
BEZHRMENZER, At
HIER o [l D BUBRAET T
A, PR T R AR
RCAR o SR 1 D BB ROE ST
(B, A S SR B A
() DB R 2 1) 2 R A
e RO ©

e AL R T3 B A PR A

ZERRHEER

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2’

Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

@)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

If the acquisition involves more than one exchange transaction, each
exchange transaction shall be treated separately by the Group, using
the cost of the transaction and fair value information at the date of
each exchange transaction, to determine the amount of any goodwill

associated with that transaction.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with equity owners of the Group. For
purchases from minority interests, the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is deducted from equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to minority interests are also recorded in equity.
For disposals to minority interests, differences between any proceeds

received and the relevant share of minority interests are also recorded

in equity.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2

Consolidation (Continued)

()

Jointly controlled entities

Jointly controlled entities are all entities with a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic entity which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity
of the entity. Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised

at cost.

The Group’s share of its jointly controlled entities post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised
in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted

against the carrying amount of the investment.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its jointly
controlled entities are eliminated to the extent of the Groups interests
in the jointly controlled entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of jointly controlled entities
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2’

2.3

2.4

Consolidation (Continued)

@

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in jointly controlled
entities are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of the jointly controlled entities are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing

products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are different

from those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged

in providing products or services within a particular economic environment

that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments

operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is the Company’s functional and presentation

currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the

income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their costs less accumulated impairment

losses to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 20-30 years
— Hotel properties 20-30 years
— Plant and machinery 5-15 years
— Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles ~ 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
. , . . L
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable

amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amounts and are recognised within other gains — net, in

the income statement.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction-in-progress represents buildings, plant and machinery under
construction and pending installation and is stated at cost. Cost includes
the costs of construction of buildings, the cost of plant and machinery,
installation, testing and other direct costs incurred during the development
period. No provision for depreciation is made on construction-in-progress
until such time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for intended
use. The carrying amount of a construction-in-progress is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount. When the assets concerned are
brought into use, the costs are depreciated in accordance with the policy as

stated above.

Properties

(@) Land use rights
All land in Mainland China is state-owned and no individual land
ownership right exists. The Group acquired the rights to use certain
land and the premiums paid for such rights are recorded as land use
rights, which are stated at cost and amortised over the use terms of

40 to 70 years in the income statement using the straight-line method.

(6)  Investment properties
Land currently held for undetermined future use and property that
is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,

and that is not occupied by the Group, is classified as investment

property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases and
building owned by the Group. Land held under operating leases are
classified and accounted for as an investment property when the rest
of the definition of investment property is met. The operating lease

is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6

Properties (Continued)

@)

Investment properties (Continued)
Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value.
Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for
any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
asset. If this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International Valuation
Standards Committee. These valuations are performed annually by
external valuers. Investment property that is being redeveloped for
continuing use as investment property, or for which the market has

become less active, continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental

income from future leases in the light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that
could be expected in respect of the property. Some of those outflows
are recognised as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect
of land classified as investment property; others, including contingent

rent payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6

Properties (Continued)

@)

Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in which

they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated income

statement as part of other gain.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Property
that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment
property is classified as property, plant and equipment and stated at
cost until construction or development is complete, at which time it

is reclassified and subsequently accounted for as investment property.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting between
the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of
transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property, plant
and equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses
a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the consolidated

income statement.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Properties (Continued)

(c)  Properties under development
Properties under development are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value and comprise development expenditure, land use right,
professional fees and interest capitalised. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates based on prevailing
market conditions less costs to be incurred in selling the property.

On completion, the properties are transferred to completed properties

held for sale.

(d)  Completed properties held for sale
Completed properties held for sale are completed properties
remaining unsold at year end and are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined by reference
to expected sales proceeds of completed properties sold in the ordinary
course of business less all estimated selling expenses, or by

management estimates based on prevailing marketing conditions.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are
not subject to depreciation or amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible

reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.8

29

2.10

Financial assets

The Group only holds loans and receivables as financial assets. Loans and
receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance
sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables

are included in trade and other receivables in the balance sheet.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured (unless they are designated as at fair value through profit or loss)
at the higher of (i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37,
‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets’, and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation

recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
calculated on the weighted average basis, comprises invoiced price, delivery
and other direct costs relating to the purchases. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less applicable

variable selling expenses.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.11

2.12

2.13

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,

discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement within selling and marketing expenses. When a receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account for receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against

selling and marketing expenses in the consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities

of three months or less.

Share capital
Liquid shares, A shares and H shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in

equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.14

2.15

2.16

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using

the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months

after the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the PRC where
the Company and its subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on

the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax

asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.16 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable

that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on

investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity, except where the

timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group

and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

2.17 Employee benefits

(a)

@)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to

the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Bonus entitlements

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability when
the Group has a present constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can

be made.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (Continued)

()

Retirement benefit costs

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the PRC, the PRC
based employees of the Group participate in various defined
contribution retirement benefit plans organised by the relevant
municipal and provincial governments in the PRC under which the
Group and the PRC based employees are required to make monthly
contributions to these plans calculated as a percentage of the
employees’ salaries. The assets of these plans are held separately from
those of the Group in independently administrated funds managed

by the PRC government.

The municipal and provincial governments undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future retired PRC
based employees payable under the plans described above. Other
than the monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligation
for the payment of retirement and other post retirement benefits of
its employees. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future

payments is available.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.18

2.19

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probably that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably

estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of

obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised

as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and after

eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and when specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking
into consideration the type of transaction and the specifics of each

arrangement.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(@)

@)

@

(d)

(e)

Sales of properties and land use rights

Revenue from sales of properties and land use rights is recognised
when the risks and rewards of the properties and land use rights are
transferred to the purchasers, which refers to the time when the
construction of the relevant properties have been completed and the
properties have been delivered to the purchasers pursuant to the sale
agreements, and collectability of related receivables is reasonably

assured.

Deposits and installments received on properties sold prior to the
date of revenue recognition are included in the consolidated balance

sheet under current liabilities.

Rental income
Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised on the transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the goods

are delivered to customers and title has passed.

Sales of services
Revenue from provision of services is recognised when the services

are rendered.

Hotel operating income
Hotel operating income which includes room rental, food and
beverage sales and other ancillary services is recognised when the

services are rendered.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the

effective interest method.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.20

2.21

2.22

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor), are
charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of

the lease.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the income statement in

the year in which they are incurred.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s sharcholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group’s financial statements in the period in which the
dividend is approved by the Company’s directors or shareholders whenever

appropriate.
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3.

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk

(including foreign exchange risk, cash flow interest rate risk and fair value

interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk

management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets

and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial

performance. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing

each of these risks and they are summarised below.

(a)
(i)

(iz)

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates in the PRC only with most of the transactions
settle in RMB and did not have significant exposure to foreign
exchange risk during the year. The conversion of RMB into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of the foreign

exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

Cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group’s
income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of

changes in market interest rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from long term borrowings.
Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group

to fair value interest rate risk.

The Group did not use any derivative financial instruments to hedge

its exposure to interest rate risk during the year.
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3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

@)

()

Cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest rate sensitivity

At 31 December 2007, if interest rates on borrowings had increased/
decreased 100 basis points with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s post-tax profit for the year would have decreased/increased

by approximately RMB11,654,000 (2006: RMB814,000).

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. Credit
risk mainly arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions,
as well as credit exposures to its customers, including outstanding
receivables and committed transactions. For banks and financial
institutions, only independently rated parties with good reputations

are accepted.

Management of the Company has policies in place to determine credit
limits, credit approvals and to ensure that follow-up action is taken
to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each debtor at each balance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
The Group’s historical experience in collection for trade and other
receivables falls within the recorded allowance and the directors are
of the opinion that adequate provision for uncollectible receivables

has been made in the financial statements.

Liquidity risk
The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient cash to meet its

liquidity requirements.
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3. WMERBEE (9 3.  Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 WMEEBEE () 3.1  Financial risk factors (Continued)
) ImEEEEE () () Liquidity risk (Continued)
TRERALE KA R The table below analyses the Group’s and the Company’s financial
BABS R, TR IR B Y 2 3 liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
AR, SRR EEAERA period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.
FAKZNH A AT A The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted
T M o TER MR &5 cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
B0 B R G B BB R balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
# o BRI AKX,
BETE 12 8 ] P2 30 9 45
BRARSE I FCAR TR (F -
VEDT  1E2%h 2EsER sENE Fit
Less than Between 1 Between 2
Iyear  and2years  and5years  Over 5 Years Total
ARBFL  ARMFr AR¥EFT AR¥FL AR
RMB000  RMBO00  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB'000
%M Group
REFFLETZA=+—H At 31 December 2007
gk Borrowings 3149244 2113918 THATC 2002059 8218,697
TERTHRSR AR Trade and other payables 915,509 — - - 915,509
Cril Total 4064753 2113918 T3AT6 2002059 9,134,206
REFEAEF A=A At31 December 2006
gk Borrowings 675,956 456,343 4518 115000 3271817
FEAHRR S HLA B A EOR Trade and other payables 674,274 — — — 674,274
CEil Total 1,350,230 456,343 24518 2115000 3946091
B Company
REFFLEFZA=+—H At 31 December 2007
(GES Borrowings 3149244 2113918 TBAT6 2002059 8218,697
RERTHR R S AR e R0 Trade and other payables 1,752,071 — — — 175071
Cril Total 4901315 2,113,918 733476 2002059 9,970,768
REFEAEF A=A At31 December 2006
gk Borrowings 675,956 456,343 4518 115000 3271817
TERTHRSR A RE A0 Trade and other payables 623,906 - — — 623,906
CEil Total 1,299,862 456,343 4518 2115000 3,895,723

Al A T S ey A PR ]
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3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

3.2

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)  Liquidity risk (Continued)
The above trade and other payables comprise trade payables, dividends
payable to minority shareholders of a subsidiary, accrued construction
costs, accrued properties under development costs, amount due to
BNSIGC, accrued bond interests and amounts due to subsidiaries

(Note 21).

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for equity
holders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital

structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the amount of dividends paid to equity holders, return capital to equity

holders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the
basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including current and
non-current borrowings as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) less
cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity as shown in

the consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.
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3. WA (9

3.  Financial risk management (Continued)

32 HeMBAER () 3.2 Capital risk management(Continued)
REFFLERZFTNFEFA The gearing ratios at 31 December 2007 and 2006 were as follows:
=t—H, AELRET:

BT+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
ARMTE  ARMFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
A (Fiek 22) Total borrowings (Note 22) 7,131,760 2,448,980
e Bl B e EY) Less: Cash and cash
(Fi3E 18) equivalents (Note 18) (2,255,546) (4,917,721)
EBIF Net debt 4,876,214 (2,468,741)
M Total equity 9,478,401 9,080,818
MG Total capital 14,354,615 6,612,077
BfEx Gearing ratio 34% (37%)
“EFEFLEFABRE T TER The increase in the gearing ratio during the year ended 31 December 2007
PR Jyil A2 BB H B B is resulted primarily from the new bank loans raised during the year to meet
TR TR ARSRAT A Z3Em - the capital needs of the Group’s new projects.
3.3 A PAA 3.3  Fair value estimation

WEMSRAR S A RS 2 AR T
I8 (EL 58 45 0 T AN SR 2
AR Ao P 2 PR T (L ik (L 1
A T REAE BRI 2 H IR
- ERBEEA R, MBEARR
FEAMTHERR A B SRR
AL BB G TR G BA T
B R

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

The carrying values less impairment provision of trade receivables and
payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is

available to the Group for similar financial instruments.
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I

ASEIEARAAE HAE AR - B
BEHEREIILER > D I RS
SRR o ARICHE BB SCT H B BUAR L Y
) A R A (P o B B A £l
AAMEEwT -

(a)  Prf3 B FILEE P 3B

AL I A A BN TS B - 7E
A LA ey > TR EAE B
B - fE— BRI > ARFEA
GyRNETE I B i) A BB D
RATEEH o AEBREER TR
FRIRIBRI R > AR
B R AL  AE S
RBUBS 12 R B Rl Bk A
(] - MOSF 22 REA RBAE  M  E
S A SE P BUAAR AE PR3 BLIR
i -

B S A A T REAT MERR B
JRUART 9 1 ey 2 B s s 4R
HERR AT B T ey 22 5 B s s
HAEIENTBLERE - HERNE
SE AR -

4.

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical

experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
p g exp

to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting

accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year are discussed below.

(a)

Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC. Significant judgement is
required in determining the provision for income tax. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in

which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences and tax losses
are recognised when management considers it probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences or tax losses

can be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be different.
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A% S 0 8 AT v B A e
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B (ER AT RS R ITIA A
ARIZER o ASE R AR BT
BT A L AR
JHEMSA I - R fd i
HE(ERL FAR BB & SRR E AR i
FORHIET o A EARIRAE BB
VIR B R e M (L < e
AEBURIST SR ] RE S I A\ iR
SRAER > ML RNV
Sl B 5 A 7 B e T 0 ]
AR -

FiAh > B8 T IS ER R T
AL > A ) SRR S g
BUAES B IR BIE A - i st
SR 1 2 S AR B A i o
PR o LB T 2006 45
898 BAS N R 38,477,000 70153
SIS T 2006 4F B AC & 5 A~ By
R IRR R DR O N
38,477,000 TG o ML EH Sl A 2
2007 IR -

AT AR B e T A4
SR LA

4.

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)

@)

Land appreciation taxes

The Group is subject to land appreciation taxes in the PRC. However, the
implementation and settlement of these taxes varies among various tax
jurisdictions in cities of the PRC, and the Group has not finalised its land
appreciation tax calculation and payments with any local tax authorities in
the PRC. Accordingly, significant judgement is required in determining the
amount of land appreciation and its related taxes. The Group recognised
these land appreciation taxes based on management’s best estimates according
to the understanding of the tax rules. The final tax outcome could be different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, and these differences will
impact the costs of sales in the periods in which such taxes are finalised with

local tax authorities.

In 2007, the Company’s directors are of the view that it would be more
appropriate to reflect the land appreciation tax as an income tax expense
rather than cost of sales in the income statement and the corresponding
liability as income tax payable, after a reassessment of the nature of land
appreciation tax. The change resulted in a decrease in cost of sales and an
increase in operating profit, profit before income tax and income tax expenses
for the year ended 31 December 2006 by RMB 38,477,000. This
reclassification does not have any impact on opening reserves at 1 January

2007.
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(c)
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B A A T I E
MRARIEE 2.7 Bk i &3t BOR > A
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B BENREEET > SURH
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{ERHEREE - SR TEAE
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AEEFA 2 BBV N FEE
o S A (LR — A s AL PR
ARG E R o AH(ER LA
/E P/ IRV TR SN
PHER B SR A AR A A
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B BCEYIEN A PER RGBS
EESMERE - ALEM ARG
R LRI B E R A TS
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4.

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Estimated impairment of assets

The Group tests annually whether assets has suffered any impairment in
accordance with the accounting policies stated in Note 2.7. Assets are
reviewed for impairment annually or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash generating
unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations which require the use

of assumptions and estimates.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties owned by the Group are assessed
annually by an independent valuer, Greater China Appraisal Limited. The
valuation is performed on the basis of open market value of individual
property. The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market
for similar lease and other contracts. If information on current or recent
prices of investment properties is not available, the fair values of investment
properties are determined using discounted cash flow valuation techniques.
The assumptions used are mainly based on market conditions existing at

each balance sheet date.
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5. S iBER 5.  Segment information
@) BEBHBR - BHLBER (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments

REBBLEFAST—H - &
S04 D A

(1) R ARESRE
@ FEWE;

(B HEwEEEEA ;M
(4) WL

s R SR
A~ B - BT
WSALBOA - I L
BFFNFL A AL

At 31 December 2007, the Group is organised into four main business

segments:

(1) Sale of properties and land use rights;
(2)  Retail operation;

(3)  Rental from investment properties; and
(4)  Operation of hotels

Turnover consists of sales of properties and land use rights, sales of goods,
rental income and hotel operating income. Revenues recognised during the

year ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 are as follows:

BEWALIT
Year ended 31 December
BRETZH=1T—HILEE
2007 2006
ARMTE  ARHTRE
RMB’000 RMB’000
BER Turnover
SIS K Sales of properties and
s i A A land use rights 2,794,978 1,608,887
FHEGYIIA Sales of goods 386,763 449,518
I AN Rental income 312,242 321,304
T SE B A Hotel operating income 378,851 351,366
3,872,834 2,731,075
HAth Others 126,725 79,486
WA Total revenue 3,999,559 2,810,561

ARG EIASERS R AR
B R IRGESETS > = HMBBIAR
i DA DIE S

1 02 Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER

Other operations of the Group mainly comprise property management,
restaurant and recreation operations, none of which constitutes a separately

reportable segment.
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AER (50 5. Segment information (Continued)

() BEHREER—EHL B (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(#0)
SR IMERSERAN T - The segment results for the year are as follows:

BEZZRLET AT HIAEE
Year ended 31 December 2007

Py &R

femmast  FEWE O R¥EWE O WERE  URE %M
Sales of properties Retail Investment Hotel Other
and land use rights operations properties operations operations Group

AR®TE  ARMFE  ARWTT  AR¥TT  AR®TE  ARKT
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB00O

AASEE  Total segment revenue 2,794,978 386,763 313,694 379,44 165,148 4,039,827

A Inter - segment revenue — — (1,452) (393) (38,423) (40,268)
A Revenue from external

customers 2,794,978 386,763 312,242 378,851 126,725 3,999,559

HER Segment results 677,746 57,417 144,627 104,473 (3312) 980,951

KA RCRA Unallocated costs (49,607)
Bl Operating profit 931,344

BEIA Finance income 42,936

B RA Finance costs (72,447)

BB BA 15 Finance costs - net
(Fi3E 28) (Note 28) (29511)
JEFZEHIER  Share of profit of
TG i ajointly controlled

(Mt 11) entity (Note 11) — — — — — —
Bt A A1 Profit before income tax 901,833
FraBiE A Income tax expenses

(Bif3E 29) (Note 29) (309,432)
AR Profit for the year 592,401
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5. AER (40 5. Segment information (Continued)
() FEHRHIER —EHIBER : (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(#7)
BEZZBAET ST H IR
Year ended 31 December 2006
LEYER
BRI FHEWE /¢ VT KA ¥H AR
Sales of properties Retail ~ Investment Hotel Other
and land use rights operations properties operations operations Group
AR®TFE  AR¥FT  AR¥Tr  AR¥Fr  AR¥FT  AR%Tr
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(#E5]) (3 )
(Restated) (Restated)
AAKEHE  Total segment revenue 1,608,887 449,518 321,304 351,366 113,598 2,844,673
A Inter - segment revenue - - - — (34,112) (34,112)
A Revenue from external
customers 1,608,887 449,518 321,304 351,366 79,486 2,810,561
e Segment results 402,081 57,664 189,787 90,227 (2.807) 737,152
RO RHA Unallocated costs (49,278)
A Operating profit 687,874
BERA Finance income 21,366
BB Finance costs (27,775)
BUEHA— 4 Finance costs  net
(fir3E 28) (Note 2) (6,409)
SRR ESE  Sharcof profit of a jointly
JE{ i controlled entity
(fiFzE 11) (Note 11) — — — — 708 708
BBt i i A1 Profit before income tax 682,173
BB E Income tax expenses
(firak 29) (Note 29) (239,250)
AR Profit for the year 442,923

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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NIER (48 5. Segment information (Continued)

() FERHBR —EHSWEF - (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(%)
ARIFBBATE R FE B 5 o 3 ]k Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Inter - segment transfers or
A S 4% I SR = IR AT BUS: transactions are entered into under the normal commercial terms and
M — P SRR oL o conditions that would also be available to unrelated third parties.
PO R 6 JAS o ) T S Comparative figures have been restated as a result of the reclassification of
Bl 4 70 5 T A5 0 T 5 land appreciation tax from cost of sales to income tax expenses (Note 4 (b)).

(H5E 4(b) -

R4 KA B EE AT Other segment items included in the income statement are as follows:
RE-ZZLEF AT DL
Year ended 31 December 2007
EJER
RS BEWE O REHRE O WERE LA A%EM
Sales of properties Retail Investment Hotel Other
and land use rights operations properties operations operations Group

AERTE  ARKFE  AR®FT ARMFE  AR®TT  ARWT
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB00O

I Depreciation

(Pif3E 25) (Note 25) 1,494 12,567 5,207 41,721 7,500 68,489
e Amortisation

(MftzE 25) (Note 25) 81,543 — — — _ 81,543
(W) /%  (Reversal of)/Provision for

RIEE[ T AT

(Bif3E 25) (Note 25) (840) — _ 303 (117) (654)
pelmyALy Reversal of impairment

WA of inventories

(FzE 25) (Note 25) — — — — (28) (28)
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5. AER (40 5.  Segment information (Continued)
(@) FEBFHEEX-EHEIBER : (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(%)

BEZZEAFTAS—HILARE
Year ended 31 December 2006

LEYER

BRmsE  BEWE REBRE WK REH A%H
Sales of properties Retail Investment Hotel Other
and land use rights operations properties operations operations Group

ARRTE  AREFE  ARWTT  AREFE  ARW®TT AR
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB00O

e Depreciation

(t 25) (Note 25) 1,367 12,690 11,599 36,003 5,348 67,007
B Amortisation

(W3t 25) (Note 25) 32,066 — — — — 32,066
(W) /4 (Reversal of)/Provision for

R fE impairment of receivables

(fir3E 25) (Note 25) (3,060) - - 699 (183) (2,544)

T e Reversal of impairment

BRI of completed properties
WEEE held for sale

(WE 25) (Note 25) (39,725) — — — — (39,725)
pedEIYeA e Reversal of impairment

B of inventories

(s 25) (Note 25) = (370) — — - (370)
GG E LA T A TIRE - Segment assets consist primarily of land use rights, property, plant and
% - W Rkt - BUEWE - % equipment, investment properties, properties under development, completed
hYE - FHECERYE  F properties held for sale, inventories, receivables, and cash and cash
B REUORFCR B & KB a5 E equivalents. Unallocated assets comprise interest in a jointly controlled entity,
Y o RO E R AR ILE R A deferred taxation and corporate assets.
WG > EETFBEE KIEFE
FE o
SR SR i B AR o AL Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. Unallocated liabilities
AR B R UL S EAt comprise taxation, corporate borrowings and dividends payable.
JBER] o

1 06 Al A T S ey A PR ]
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5. AER a 5. Segment information (Continued)
@ FEREER - EHLSWEHR - ()  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(#0)
B BH SR A L o 0 TR Capital expenditure comprises additions to land use rights (Note 6),
(HsEe) > BLEWE (HEE7) > investment properties (Note 7), property, plant and equipment (Note 8)
Wiz~ R Mkt (Kik8) M and property under development (Note 9).

Frhpr (MEEo) M -

R-FEFLFEFA=+—HEZ The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2007 and capital
EEMARMU B S = FE LA expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:
TZA=t— HILFERE AR
FIARIITE
EYER
prss  BENE BWHE WERE RO A%H
Sales of properties Retail Investment Hotel Other
and land use rights operations properties operations operations Group

AERTE  ARMFE  AR®FT ARMFE  AR®FT  ARWTL
RMB000  RMB00O  RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB00O

G Assets 17,442,907 173,208 2,247,168 666,997 51276 20,581,556
HEFZHER  Joindy controlled entity — — — — — _
KR ERE Unallocated assets 1,294,789
HEE Total assets 21,876,345
B Liabilities 10,477,909 98,728 152,736 40,753 148445 10918571
KA R Unallocated liabilities 1,479,373
B fE Total liabilicies 12,397,944
BARK Capital expenditure 7,009,343 5,039 44,540 8,690 6,477 7,074,089
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5. AER (40 5.  Segment information (Continued)
(@ FEBRHEER - EHLWER - ()  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(#)
REFZAEFA=t—HH The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006 and capital
AR EEMA R RS =TT ANE expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:
TZHA=T—H IR EARM S
SR -
LEYER
BeRmsE  BEWE REBRE O WEREE  JXH A%H
Sales of properties Retail Investment Hotel Other
and land use rights operations properties operations operations Group

ARRTE  AREFE  AR¥TT  AREFE  ARW®TT AR
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB00O

K Assets 7,789,616 23781 3159398 679,114 41055 11,893,164
HFZHEE  Joindy controlled entity — — — — 19,286 19,286
KRG Unallocated assets 4,196,526
HeE Total asets 16,108,976
A Liabilties 5,489,317 126,698 542,201 34439 142912 6335567
FAEEE Unallocated liabilities 692,591
AR Totalliablites 7,028,158
BARE Capital expenditure 797,54 3,407 17,172 6,989 1,010 825,832
(b)  KEHEIEAX — Hu sk 2 (b)  Secondary reporting format — geographical segments
A A I 7 S I R ) 2 Since all the Group’s turnover and operating profit are derived from activities
HSA A B A A G in the PRC and all the Group’s assets are located in the PRC, no geographical
P > IR A 2 R E ) segment information is presented.
TR T

1 08 Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  #¢ &% H i ik

- Ml 1 ) B 6.  Land use rights
SHEE T HELSEN 2 EEEE The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments
o HAREFEMTI T : and their net carrying amounts are analysed as follows:
AL AR
Group Company
B+ A=1+—H B+=A=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTE  ARWTT ARWTEZ ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R - FRA In the PRC, held on:
TR HFEHEY Leases of between 10 to 50 years 1,203 1,235 — —
1,203 1,235 — _
AL AL
Group Company
BET-AZT—HE4EE BEF-AZT—HIE4EE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTE  ARWTT ARWTEZ ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FERIH At beginning of year 1,235 94,200 — 92,909
wem (M) Additions (Note a) 7,305,771 796,036 1,081,481 75,148
5 Amortisation (32) (56) — _
L YN GREY B Transfer to propertics
(Bi5E9) under development (Note 9) (7,305,771) (888,945)  (1,081,481) (168,057)
FEARM At end of year 1,203 1,235 — —
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6. LiufEREE (40

(2)

AN TR 80% HE i Bt &g 2 7]
RUIRE i B ¥ A R A A
(TMRWALIR ) AR B B o 5
P A R DT BUMN BT L i G
o L ESAAARKE
9,200,000,000 TG ° A —FFLAF
TZAZ+—BAEEDIMNT
#1 N R¥%6,032,920,0007C (—F %
PN ) R AR BR L
& ARECR_FFNFEZA
P9 H BUEA B A i R o

Al A T S ey A PR ]
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6.

Land use rights (Continued)

(@)

During the year, Changsha North Star Real Estate Development Company
Limited (“CNSRE”), a 80% subsidiary of the Group, signed an agreement
with the Changsha government of Hunan Province, the PRC, under which
CNSRE agreed to acquire certain land use rights at an aggregate consideration
of RMB9,200,000,000. As at 31 December 2007, the Group had paid
approximately RMB6,032,920,000 (2006: Nil) for acquisition of the land
use rights of a portion of the land. The land use right certificate of such

piece of land was received by the Group on 4 March 2008.
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7-

BHEYE

7

In

vestment properties
ARG AR
Group and Company
BRETZA=1—HILAEE
Year ended 31 December

2007 2006

ARWT T AR¥TIT

RMB’000 RMB’000

FERH At beginning of year 3,100,740 3,052,740
KFEdGEE (P A s — B Fair value gains (included in

(Pf3E 26) other gains - net) (Note 26) 17,000 48,000

BE (FfEEDb) Disposal (Note b) (972,740) —

AR At end of year 2,145,000 3,100,740

REPER—ZZLFET_A=1T—H
KON~ A7 BLEE AR 1A (T
A PR R o FFAG(E (ALRE 00 07
T35 E R o

ACBEHEZHA A - AN AIEE
WEE (UFH TR B ) KR
e R > ASA R — 8Ll
FHENEA > AR 22/ FI R
R Sy IR i ) B T B A
SR A o A2 A REICE VR SKIE A
Py N 537,670,000 70 (11 14 A S At
(¥ - b 1 8 4 A B 435, 070,000 7T) ©
(28 (el e s win 2 U qE

(@)

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2007 by an
independent, professionally qualified valuer, Greater China Appraisal

Limited. Valuations were based on current prices in an active market.

On 2 March 2007, the Company reached an agreement with the Beijing
Municipal Government (the “Beijing government”) and BNSIGC, under
which the Company would transfer a piece of land to the Beijing government
for the use of 2008 Olympic Games held in Beijing for a consideration
equivalent to the book value of the land. Consideration of such transfer
amounted to approximately RMB 537,670,000 (after deducting the unpaid
portion of the land use rights amounting to RMB 435,070,000). The

Company received all of the proceeds during the year.
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7. BREWE @)

A BB BUE Y S B 2 R T B (EL 20 BT
wm

Investment properties (Continued)

The Group’s interests in investment properties at their net carrying amounts are

analysed as follows:

ASEH AR
Group and Company
RT=A=1+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
ARW T AR¥F
RMB’000 RMB’000
JR B IE T In Beijing, the PRC, held on:
A -
HAELL EFA Leases of over 50 years 1,195,000 1,212,000
+ £ 1 FHE Leases between 10 years and
50 years 950,000 1,888,740
2,145,000 3,100,740

LU B EL 7 S R R A D

The following amounts have been recognised in the income statement:

AR, AR
Group and Company
BREFZH=Z— B4
Year ended 31 December

2007 2006

ARWET ARHT T

RMB’000 RMB’000

B A Rental income 215,441 226,642

e A \ON ] Direct operating expenses arising

BEWHERN from investment properties that

HEEEE generate rental income 77,670 77,603
AR BRAR Direct operating expenses that did

HEEEE not generate rental income 39,945 40,716

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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A Fr AR H B

8. W3k ~ W B vk i 8.  Property, plant and equipment
AEH
Group
B fE
B RO
Furniture,
fixtures,
WEIE R RS equipment FRTR
B Hotel Plant and and motor  Construction A3t
Buildings properties machinery vehicles in progress Total
AE®TT  AR¥FE  AR®Tr AR®Tt AR¥EFrT  AR%Tx
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB000
RZZZNE—H—H At January 2006
A Cost 254,267 703,889 177,071 138,118 1,134 1,274,479
2ot Accumulated
R fE depreciation and impairment (90,628) (200,578) (55,008) (48,790) — (395,004)
IR (A Net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879,475
REZZEAE Year ended 31 December 2006
FZAZF—HIRARE
SRR Opening net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879,475
bl Additions 25 747 5,839 9,532 13,653 29,796
JRE (M7 33) Disposals (Note 33) (43) (8,215) (520) (1,214) — (9,992)
i Transfer — = 117 10,944 (11,061) —
& (HfzE25) Depreciation (Note 25) (4,518) (24,649) (18,585) (19,259) — (67,007)
B MR A Closing net ook amount 159,103 471,194 108914 89,335 3,726 832,272
REFENE
+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2006
A Cost 254,230 696,421 176,955 155,252 3,726 1,286,584
ZitER Accumulated depreciation
B and impairment (95,127) (225,227) (68,041) (65917) — (454,312)
IR (A Net book amount 159,103 471,194 108,914 89,335 3,726 832,272
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8. W¥ ~ Wb Bt (s 8.  Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
A%EH
Group
PRt
R R
Furniture,
fixtures,
WEWE R RBRS equipment KRR
Wy Hotel Plant and and motor  Construction it
Buildings properties machinery vehicles in progress Total
ARETE  AR¥TFE  ARWTL  AR¥Tr  ARMTE  AR¥TR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RE-F%LE Year ended 31 December 2007
FoAET—H IR
EIREFE Opening net book amount 159,103 471,194 108,914 89,335 3,726 832,272
st Additions — — 9,554 26,372 32,026 68,152
EPBIRAUE % Acquisition of remaining
SRR R interest in a joindly
BRI controlled entity from
another sharcholder — — 9,785 — — 9,785
BE (W3E33) Disposals (Note 33) = = (895) (442) - (1,337)
it Transfer — — 335 10,402 (10,737) —
& (W3k29) Depreciation (Note 25) (4,471) (24,679) (21,025) (18,314) = (68,489)
AR Closing net book amount 154,632 46,515 106,668 107,353 25215 840,383
REBELA At 31 December 2007
FZHEF-H
A Cost 254,230 696,421 192,785 186,865 25215 1,355,516
ZatTE RS Accumulated
depreciation and impairment (99,598) (249,906) (86,117) (79,512) — (515,133)
AR R Net book amount 154,632 446,515 106,668 107,353 25,215 840,383
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8. M3 ~ W Bt () 8.  Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
e AR H32,606,0007C (=% Depreciation expense of RMB 32,606,000 (2006: RMB 37,591,000) has been
TN - NRH37,591,0007T) 75854 AL charged in cost of sales, RMB 3,800,000 (2006: RMB 1,506,000) in selling and
RS > NR¥E 3,800,000 0 (ZFF marketing expenses and RMB 32,083,000 (2006: RMB 27,910,000) in
ANE KR 1,506,000 78) FHASE K& administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement.

R > ANR%32,083,00070 (&%
NAE 0 NE#27.910,0007T) AIFEASGS
B RPHEHER o

AR
Company
BBt
BRI
Furniture,
fixtures,
WEHE  MARRE e TR
By Hotel Plant and andmotor  Construction At
Buildings properties machinery vehicles in progress Total

ARBTL  ARMTE  AR®TT  ARMTE  ARWTR  ARWT
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB000

REZENE At 1 January 2006

—HA—H
A Cost 240,584 703,889 165,621 127,707 844 1,238,645
ZitiE R Accumulated depreciation

W and impairment (78,941) (200,578) (48,812) (48,764) = (377,095)
R A Net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78,943 844 861,550

BE-ZZA%ETTH  Yearended 31 December 2006

Zt—H IR
EMREFE Opening net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78,943 844 861,550
s Additions 25 747 5,161 9,532 13,455 28,920
& Disposals (43) (8,215) (481) (1,179) — (9918)
L Transfer — — 117 10,944 (11,061) —
Y- Depreciation (3,813) (24,649) (17,818) (17,030) — (63,310)
WRHRE e Closing net book amount 157,812 471,194 103,788 81,210 3,238 817,042
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8. Y13k ~ Wil Bkt (40 8.  Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
AR
Company

FRBU A

RE RO

Furniture,

fixtures,

WEWE R RBRS equipment KRR

ey Hotel Plantand and motor  Construction Gril
Buildings properties machinery vehicles in progress Total

ARETE  AREFE  ARWTT  AREFE  ARW®TT AR
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO00  RMB000  RMB00O

REZBENE At 31 December 2006

+ZA=+—H
A Cost 240,547 696,421 164,795 145,626 3,238 1,250,627
ZitiE R Accumulated depreciation

A and impaitment (82,735) (225,227) (61,007) (64,416) — (433,389)
R (A Net book amount 157,812 471,194 103,788 81,210 3,238 817,242

BRE-ZZFLHETH  Yearended 31 December 2007

Zh—HibAEE

EMREFE Opening net book amount 157,812 471,194 103,788 81,210 3,238 817,042
il Additions — — 7,893 25,059 32,206 65,178
A Disposals - - (817) (338) — (1,155)
e it Transfer = — 335 9,914 (10,249) —
e Depreciation (3,812) (24,679) (18,096) (17,280) = (63,367)
WRHRmE Closing net book amount 154,000 446,515 93,103 98,565 25215 817,398
REBELH At 31 December 2007

+ZA=4—H
A Cost 240,547 696,421 159,635 177,042 25,215 1,298,860
ZitiE R Accumulated depreciation

AR and impairment (86,547) (249,906) (66,532) (78,477) = (481,462)
R Net book amount 154,000 446,515 93,103 98,565 25215 817,398

ﬁggfﬁfﬁi%ﬁ A
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AR Erik H R

ZE L ES 9.  Properties under development
ALH AR
Group Company
BETZAZT—HIEE BRETFSAZT—-HIEEE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TEL  ARWTT AR¥WTE AR¥TET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FERH At beginning of year 5,804,615 3,267,300 2,401,775 1,094,046
il Additions 3,998,772 2,405,241 2,228,665 1,661,014
bR Transfer from land use rights
(Ff3E 6) (Note 6) 7,305,771 888,945 1,081,481 168,057
WL EGHE Transfer to completed properties
BRI %7ES held for sale (1,836,043) (756,871) (320,913) (521,342)
FEARM At end of year 15,273,115 5,804,615 5,391,008 2,401,775

The analyses of the cost at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 of the

— H B E T T properties under development are as follows:
AL AL
Group Company
R+=A=1+—H Rt+=ZA=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTT ARWTLE ARWTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
TR Non current 7,252,539 299,030 1,086,260 297,096
L) Current 8,020,576 5,505,585 4,304,748 2,104,679
15,273,115 5,804,615 5,391,008 2,401,775
b I HE Land use rights 8,443,783 1,417,761 1,426,814 372,012
B2 LA Development costs 6,604,919 4,239,747 3,874,429 1,994,637
FLESZHEA{LE%  Finance costs capitalised 224,413 147,107 89,765 35,126
15,273,115 5,804,615 5,391,008 2,401,775
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9. H#EPHE @)

BR B R G R RSB A

9.  Properties under development (Continued)

L3 .|
Group

Movements of land use rights in properties under development are as follows:

AR
Company

BEFCA=ST-HIEEE BEFSASTHIREE

Year ended 31 December

Year ended 31 December

2007 2006 2007 2006
ARBTX  ARWTT  ARWTE  ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ERIH At beginning of year 1,417,761 626,986 372,012 248,797
T RS Amortisation of land use rights (74,398) (28,412) (8,457) (7,373)
L 4 g P Transfer from land use rights

(FffeE 6) (Note 6) 7,305,771 888,945 1,081,481 168,057
BB E Transfer to completed properties

E MM (W 14)  held for sale (Note 14) (205,351) (69,758) (18,222) (37,469)
FRE At end of year 8,443,783 1,417,761 1,426,814 372,012

ANCEELFEF A= —H > AEE
DB 2 N R 2,148,136,000 & (%
FRF  NRW 222,724,000 78) (965
B ) SE A B AR U TR
A E#1,300,000,000 7T (“FEALE
N B 120,000,000 7C)  ©

10. HHE 2 v 8% B ik

10.

Certain properties under development with net book value of RMB2,148,136,000
(2006: RMB222,724,000) are pledged as securities for long term bank borrowings
of RMB1,300,000,000 (2006: RMB120,000,000).

Investments in and loans to subsidiaries
AR
Company
BH=H=1—H
As at 31 December
2007

AR
RMB *000

2006
ARWT T
RMB "000

FELETEE > A
T Wt 2 ) 2 K

T I 2w 2 SR AT R HLE
] 3 AR > B OR R 45 T 3 A Rl
o T Bt 4 7l 2 B2 S fE fE SRR
T BT -

1 1 8 Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER

Unlisted investments, at cost 2,285,551

7,826,511

821,784
1,583,337

Loans to subsidiaries

10,112,062 2,405,121

Loans to subsidiaries are unsecured, have no fixed terms of repayment and carry
interest at prevailing market rates. The fair values of loans to subsidiaries are not

materially different from their book values.
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AR Erik H R

10. WBAY (g0
AN B 2 A 2w £ h e A R g
GilE VA 47 = (e 2 S ot S|
=+—H EEE A w A

10. Investments in and loans to subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2007. All

subsidiaries are established and operate in the PRC.

3Tk S
iR A ] ]
Registered share Group’s equity Group’s equity
R4 TR capital and interest held interest held
Name Principal activities paid up capital directly indirectly
IR RESERERNBRAA B N 90.92% —
((REHE]) (Hzta) Property development RMB 500,180,000
Beijing North Star Real Estate Development Co.,
Limited (‘BNSRE”) (Note a)
IRtRENEERRRE (i c) 2 ARE 80% 20%
Beijing North Star Lu Zhou Commercial Trading Co., Trading RMB 1,000,000
Limited (Note c)
TREMEEEERRARAR (HEb) RE2E e 59.81% —
Beijing Wuzhou Miller Beer Garden Restaurant Joint Restaurant operation US$ 1,346,000
Venture Co., Limited (Note b)
IREEEERAR (Hib) RERF R e 72.35% -
Beijing Recreation Centre Co., Limited (Note b) Recreation and catering services US$ 8,500,000
TRERENYEEREREMAR (Hic) mxEE ARH 80% 15%
Beijing North Star Xin He Property Management Co., Property management RMB 5,000,000
Limited (Note c)
IREREANFERERALRT (Hitc) m=EE ARE 80% 20%
Beijing North Star Xin Cheng Property Management Property management RMB 5,000,000
Co., Limited (Note c)
TRt REZPLERARAR (B d) NRER AR% 100% —
Beijing North Star Convention Centre Development Property development RMB 1,700,000,000
Co., Limited (Note d)
IREEHEMAIZREERAA (Hb) L e — 51%
Beijing Jiang Zhuang Hu Property Co., Limited (Note b) Property development US$ 16,000,000
IRARREHERZARAR (Hic) YES T AEH 5% 95%
Beijing Tian Cheng Tian Property Co., Limited (Note ¢) Property development RMB 11,000,000
IREREFHEREERAR (HiEc) L ARH - 51%
Beijing New Prosperity Co., Limited (Note c) Property development RMB 30,000,000
IRZEENERERAMEAA (Witc) £ ARE - 51%
Beijing Heavenly Sky Continental Catering Co., Catering RMB 300,000
Limited (Note c)
IRARREEMERRE (Mite 11) SRR TR AARRHE ARH 100% -
Beijing North Star Neusoft Information Technology Multimedia information RMB 20,000,000
Co., Limited (‘NITCL”) (Note e, 11) network development,
system integration and
software development
ROUREHEREERAR (RALR]) (Widc6)  WEER N: 80% -
Changsha North Star Real Estate Development Property development RMB 100,000,000

Co., Limited (‘CNSRE”) (Note c, 6)
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10. WBAW (40

(2)

bR E R B — R A FRA A
JReA A PR R 2 5 A s B A F
SR AR o AN RN _F
A LA AT A R ¥ 62,283,000
TG I B 4 B8 A LR B
7.78% B WCEA o AT EHE B
AR J 5 AR A PR A 1 15
EZREHHEMZHARE
1,713,000 JCHERR 75 EA Tt i

BUAFABERGEAF - BER
BRAETIME fé"&ﬁ?‘zﬂi?i?ﬁ/a‘

NH]
BORBENLELHAE > Wik
LA T 2 LA

BT MAREEL

RZZFLEF—H > AR
R 2,000,000 TCHYEHEGE D8
AR IR e OB R A
BRZ R IR 209% M k& A - 1k
AT BEREEAF

REFFLE—A > AEEEAL
FAL R HCE Sl A R 7

([dbREER ) (ZRiA AR 7 —
L[R2 ) BB ) TR 499 1O BEHE

ML R SRR A o AR B A AT
W — KB 22 7] (BT 36) o BL2Y
Al A RREAEAF

AT AR B e T A4
SR LA

10.

Investments in and loans to subsidiaries (Continued)

(@)

BNSRE is a joint stock limited company. A joint stock limited company is
a company having a registered share capital divided into shares of equal par
value. The Company acquired additional 7.78% of BNSRE’s paid up capital
for total cash consideration of RMB 62,283,000 from BNSRE’s minority
shareholders during 2007. The difference between the consideration paid
and the share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of BNSRE, of
RMB 1,713,000 is credited to capital reserve.

These companies are equity joint ventures. Equity joint ventures are sino-
foreign joint ventures of which the partners’ capital contribution ratios are
defined in the joint venture contracts and the partners’ profit - sharing ratios

are in proportion to the capital contribution ratios.
These companies are limited liability companies.

The Company acquired the remaining 20% of the registered capital of Beijing
North Star Conversation Centre Development Co., Ltd. for a consideration
of RMB 2,000,000 from another minority sharcholder in November 2007.

This company is a limited liability company.

In January 2007, the Company acquired the remaining 49% equity interest
of NITCL, previously a jointly controlled entity of the Company, and
NITCL became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (Note 36).

This company is a limited liability company.
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11. 3 % ) 2 i 11. Interest in a jointly controlled entity
ARG AR
Group Company
BHZA=+—H RtZA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2007 2006 2007 2006

ARWT ARWTILE  ARWTL ARWBT T

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

FE LT > FRIMAE Unlisted investment, at cost — — — 18,360

AL AL B R E Group’s share of net assets — 19,286 — —

— 19,286 — 18,360

AL
Group
RET-HA=ZT—HIEEE
Year ended 31 December

2007 2006

ARBTR  ARMTI

RMB’000 RMB’000

FERIH At beginning of year 19,286 20,092
JRE A e ] 2 ) Share of profit of a jointly

Bl ¥R controlled entity

— R i s ) - profit before taxation — 862

— B - taxation — (154)

— B A - dividends received — (1,514)
L T A Transferred to investments

in subsidiaries (19,286) —

AR At end of year — 19,286

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 2 1
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e xR )

bR A A A BRA A (AERK
B o AR EOLI — RO £ I
WY - REERMREER
M3 o R BB NEAREEBREAH
51% M T RERI 25 0 - LA R 50% MR
Pl > bR SRR A Jy AR 5 ) — LR 2 )
BREE - R_FFLFE—H > AAH
FAF AR 18,426,000 TTHEERAILR
SRR BR 49% [IEHE - B bR SRR,
F— R EA AT & P (HHE36) -

IR &H AR —FFANEAREREZL
[P B A S B, LB
SELPENL Y 51% 1358 -

11. Interest in a jointly controlled entity (Continued)

Beijing North Star Neusoft Information Technology Company Limited (“NITCL”)
is incorporated in the PRC and is principally engaged in multimedia information
network development, system integration and software development. In 2006, the
Group had a 51% interest in its ownership and profit sharing and a 50% interest
in voting power and NITCL was accounted for as a jointly controlled entity (“JCE”)
of the Group. In January 2007, the Company acquired the remaining 49% interest
of NITCL (Note 36) for a consideration of RMB 18,426,000 and NITCL is

thereafter considered as a subsidiary.

The following amounts represent the Group’s 51% share of the aggregated assets

and liabilities, and results of the jointly controlled entity in 2006.

By 3 i WA <4 A
Year Assets Liabilities Revenue Expenses Net profit
AR®TIET  ARWTT AR¥WTT ARWTT ARKTL

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

2006 24,481 5,195 18,306 (17,598) 708

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA
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12. & TH (3%E0N)

12. Financial instruments by class

FEk B ME ek FEk B ME ek
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
AL AR
Group Company
ARWET T ARWT T
RMB 000 RMB 000
03 Assets
“RFLH A= 31 December 2007
FESREK (BT 10) Trade receivables (Note 16) 38,416 24,739
BRI T e (FRFRE 37) Receivables from related parties (Note 37) 1,868 725
THEA R 2 &3 (K 10) Loan to subsidiaries (Note 10) — 7,826,511
ZBRWIERITAE R (Ff5E 17) Restricted bank deposits (Note 17) 84,473 59,359
ReRBEEEY (M3 18) Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) 2,255,546 1,373,116
it Total 2,380,303 9,284,450
“EENETHAZ—H 31 December 2006
MENCHRRR (KT 16) Trade receivables (Note 16) 32,006 25,021
B T MR (BT 37) Receivables from related parties (Note 37) 1,717 —
THE AT 2Bk (M 10) Loan to subsidiaries (Note 10) — 1,583,337
X RAIRETAEH (BEE 17) Restricted bank deposits (Note 17) 180,282 127,588
HakE&%EY (1) Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) 4,917,721 4,275,697
fit Total 5,131,726 6,011,643
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12. £ T H (38N @ 12. Financial instruments by class (Continued)
AT AT
HaRM A AR A
Financial liabilities  Financial liabilities

at fair value through at fair value through

profit or loss profit or loss
ALEH AR
Group Company
ARW T ARWTE
RMB 000 RMB ’000
fi1& Liabilities
“ZZLETH=1—H 31 December 2007
JREAST B e EL A B £ 0 Trade and other payables 915,509 1,752,071
B (MtaE 22) Borrowings (Note 22) 7,131,760 7,131,760
ot Total 8,047,269 8,883,831
ZEBNETFZH=1—H 31 December 2006
JREASH B K LA B of Trade and other payables 674,274 623,906
gk (MEE 22) Borrowings (Note 22) 2,448,980 2,448,980
it Total 3,123,254 3,072,886

bl R R LA B OB L FE AT RS The above trade and other payables comprise trade payables, dividends payable to minority
JE A5 — B/ ) A BB AR ~ MEST T3 sharcholders of a subsidiary, accrued construction costs, accrued properties under
JEFT BB A ~ EATIRAEBZIE «  development costs, amount due to BNSIGC, accrued bond interests and amounts due to
REHF SR AR FE (k21 subsidiaries (Note 21).

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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13. B e i S R 13. Credit quality of financial assets
A TN AR Y A S F B The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be
BRUZEARBE TR RN ELE assessed by reference to historical information about counterparty default rates:
BHEFTREA:
AR AR
Group Company
R+ZA=+—H R+ZA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTE  ARWTILE  ARWTL  ARKTL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

WAHBBPEA WAL Trade receivables that are

¥y MM 5k neither past due nor impaired

WA MG SRR Counterparties without external
credit rating 21,980 16,474 11,752 12,204

AL [ BRI 7 30 | (5 BB R A Credit qualities of “Receivables from related parties” of the Group are disclosed in
WFRE 37 hiiEe - ANE [ THBAFZ Note 37. Credit quality of “Loans to subsidiaries” of the Company is disclosed in
B W EERALEREE 10 HhHER - Note 10.
i SRATAE KO 15 8RB 2 A BR Y All bank deposits are with reputable banks. None of the bank deposits is considered
ST R BB IRAT o as exposure to major credit risk.
CE2BBANMHEEERATE_FEL None of the financial assets that are fully performing has been renegotiated in
R R (CFEBNE ) o 2007 (2006: Nil).
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14. B CHEEDE 14. Completed properties held for sale
AL AL
Group Company
Bt+=A=1+—H R+ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTIE ARWTE ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
b HE Land use rights 131,011 67,309 20,832 45,678
BH A A Development costs 714,124 733,417 343,646 537,413
MES &AL 4% Finance costs capitalised 24,823 18,901 2,593 14,587
869,958 819,627 367,071 597,678

T B 7 U 3 7P 1 - Mo 8 T HE A2 )

Movements of land use rights in completed properties held for sale are as follows:

LI
ALH AR
Group Company
BETZHAZT—HILEE BRETFAZST—HIEE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTE  ARWTT ARWTE ARWTE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
A At beginning of year 67,309 112,393 45,678 45,085
il Additions — 1,537 — 1,537
B Transfer from properties
(5t 9) under development (Note 9) 205,351 69,758 18,222 37,469
S Amortisation (7,113) (3,598) (1,196) (1,635)
it A A Transfer to cost of sales (134,536) (112,781) (41,872) (36,778)
FARE At end of year 131,011 67,309 20,832 45,678

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA
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15. #1 15. Inventories
AL AL
Group Company
Rt+=ZA=1+—H Rt+=ZA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARMTE  ARBTE  ARSTE  ARETE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
&R RME Goods for resale 43,478 37,395 40,749 36,681
TH AR Consumables 9,738 16,461 9,421 16,236
W A A Less: provision for inventories (740) (768) (740) (768)
52,476 53,088 49,430 52,149
A7 B A A HERR J B I BB il A The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost of sales amounted
BB AR 329,167,000 78 (=F to RMB 329,167,000 (2006: RMB 358,869,000).
TN T AR 358,869,000 7T)
AN E [ AN AF B 138 ) 2 RiAF B O A7 & RlE The Group reversed RMB 28,000 (2006: RMB 370,000) of a previous inventory
e AR 28,000 T (ZFFAFE - A write - down during the year. The Group has sold all the goods that were written
R 370,000 70) o A [ C B A B down at original cost. The amount reversed has been included in cost of sales in
W R A E L - BENSED the consolidated income statement.

AP A SR A AR T S B A o
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16. MM MRk B Gl M Wik 9B

16. Trade and other receivables

AL AL
Group Company
Bt+=A=1+—H Bt+=A=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTIE ARWTE ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FENCR R Trade receivables 38,416 32,006 24,739 25,021
B R HRIEA Less: provision for
impairment of receivables (10,096) (10,905) (9,587) (10,424)
TSRk — A Trade receivables — net 28,320 21,101 15,152 14,597
HAb BN Other receivables 86,557 41,274 63,803 27,107
W AR Less: provision for
impairment of receivables (15,740) (15,440) (15,740) (15,440)
At RN R —i 4 Other receivables — net 70,817 25,834 48,063 11,667
BB —

RSP Prepaid tax — Income tax 26,417 52,916 — —
LB —

HAth BT Prepaid tax — Others 140,087 94,287 66,404 40,855
e PR E Deposits of land use rights — 148,176 — —
HATR A 30 Other prepayments 47,000 12,221 24,650 8,285
JRES R Dividend receivable — 1,514 — 1,514

312,641 356,049 154,269 76,918

A JRE SR A A B M TR 1

BRERH—FEREIH
MBSO i e A ME O IH 2 8 LB

SR (EHAT -

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

B

M

N

All trade and other receivables are due within one year from the balance sheet date.

The fair values of trade and other receivables are not materially different from their

book values.
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JRE WS B ik B U At ME WK M (4)  16.  Trade and other receivables (Continued)

AR ] S AN R R ER ) 84 DA BT R The majority of the Group’s and Company’s sales are on cash or advance basis. The
BB AT o HLERFIARIA 30290 K remaining amounts are with credit terms of 30 to 90 days. At 31 December 2007
FEY - R-FFL R _FEARFE T and 2006, the ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as follows:
A=+ —H > BEUORZ MR # 2 A o
T ¢
AL AR
Group Company
R+ZH=+—H R+ZH=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTIE  ARWTT ARWTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
30 K M 30 KA 0 - 30 days 12,688 9,355 11,753 9,355
31 K# 120 X 31— 120 days 2,394 1,474 2,394 1,474
120 KPL 1 Over 120 days 23,334 21,177 10,592 14,192
38,416 32,006 24,739 25,021
YIZEM T S B TR F 2R & The credit terms in connection with sales of properties and land use rights granted
IR A 2 BE A ST RTSL o di A to the customers are set out in the sale and purchase agreements and vary from
B RANFEREREE > FIHRELOER agreements. There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables
I MR 9 5 S as the Group and Company have a large number of customers.
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16. MBSk e 3Gl M ek L (0)
DT =48 F BRSO B A B
RgE R_FFLFET_HA=1+—
Fo DUR B R 3K A 768 S0 Sl 488 3
{H o B FIRY K2 I Bl A Hi KR
FRLEK IR o M ORI IR
T

16.

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Trade receivables that are less than three months past due are not considered
impaired. As at 31 December 2007, the following trade receivables were past due
but not impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers for whom
there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is

as follows:

AL AR
Group Company
R+ZH=+—H R+ZH=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTHE  ARWTT  ARWTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
2 0 7 A Trade receivables past due
Z IR K but not impaired
90 K} 90 K LA 0 - 90 days 2,394 1,393 2,394 1,393
90 KL | Over 90 days 3,946 3,234 1,006 1,000
6,340 4,627 3,400 2,393

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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16. MEWHE3k R oAb MEM#K I (1)  16. Trade and other receivables (Continued)

AN_EFRLELZA=T—HUTA As at 31 December 2007, the following trade receivables were impaired. The
EL BB AL FRE IR = 1 il (P P MR individually impaired receivables mainly relate to independent customers, which
FREEA B BRI BURHA S [R5 are in unexpected difficult economic situations. It was assessed the following
BALET o At it 5 RESOIR SO A AT g receivables is not expected to be recovered and full proportion of impairment had
(7] Sl 52 A R R MR YE 4 o 155 EMSIR been made. The ageing of these receivables is as follows:

SRIIREE T -
A AR
Group Company
Rt+ZHA=+—H Rt+ZHA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTIE  ARWTT ARWTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

£ Il ) FE SRR 3K Trade receivables impaired

90 KDk Over 90 days 10,096 10,905 9,587 10,424
B ORHRAEM Less: provision for impairment
of receivables (10,096) (10,905) (9,587) (10,424)
7 A2 [ B/ ) £ RSB B DAL IR The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s trade and other receivables
Ry ELAL o are denominated in Renminbi.
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16. MEWHE 3k R Ho A MEMC#K I (41)  16. Trade and other receivables (Continued)

PEBURFCRIRE R B 40 T Movements on the provision for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:
A5 1 AR
Group Company
BEFZHA=F—HIMEE BEF A= HIRRE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTE  ARWTT  ARWTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AT At beginning of year 10,905 13,449 10,424 10,086
e BRI Acquisition of remaining interest
— AL R in a jointly controlled entity
PR A0y from another shareholder 145 — _ _
JRE Al (L f38 Provision for impairment
of receivables — 699 — 699
K FH 4 B[] Unused amounts reversed (954) (3,243) (837) (361)
R At end of year 10,096 10,905 9,587 10,424
HAbRENCHOR BRI T Movements on the provision for impairment of other receivables are as follows:
AL AR
Group Company
BEFZHA=F—HIMEE BEF A= HIRRE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWETHE  ARWTT  ARWTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
A At beginning of year 15,440 15,440 15,440 15,440
JRE il (L f38 Provision for impairment
of receivables 300 — 300 —
FRE At end of year 15,740 15,440 15,740 15,440

1 2 Al A T S ey A PR ]
3 ZERRHEER
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16.

17.

W Mk B Gl B WSk B ()
3 £ 39 (PR i TR B A S AN [l 2
B R R DS LR A A (K
a£25) o TEMERGIRIS Fh BRI B — it
TETE S S ] A DB e R SRS

R S AR B L A B WS I g ) LA K
BAEBSHEHEEE -

TEH T, F, (5 BB Y dc e J B R 4
P BRI A FE - AEBA
FRA AR R BT A HE A o

52 B AT Ak

3 BRI ERAT A7 X B AR SRR 5 P AR
RLARAE 5y T S A 10 586 ) R T A O
FATHI RS > DR T ERAN L&
TSI RAFAERATIRRE &

16.

17.

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have been included
in selling and marketing expenses in the income statement (Note 25). Amounts
charged to the allowance account are generally written off when there is no

expectation of recovering additional cash.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not contain impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each
class of receivable mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collectual as

security.

Restricted bank deposits

Restricted bank deposits include the guarantee deposits of construction of certain
properties pursuant to the relevant government requirements and the guarantee

deposits as securities for certain mortgage loans to customers.
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18. &R E&5HY 18. Cash and cash equivalents
WEGHERERN G » B BHE% Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purposes of the consolidated
EYEFETIIER cash flow statement:
AL A
Group Company
R+ZH=+—H R+ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTIT ARWTEZ ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R R B Cash at bank and in hand 1,862,416 993,232 980,986 352,808
FLIRSRATAE K Short-term bank deposits 393,130 3,924,489 392,130 3,922,889

2,255,546 4,917,721 1,373,116 4,275,697

fE SRR SAYE  Maximum exposure to credit risk 2,255,044 4,917,277 1,372,693 4,275,320
SLGRAT 17 3R % Sy B4R 1.71% % 3.87% The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 1.71% to 3.87% (2006:
(ZFEINE : 1.72% £ 2.52%) o 1.72% to 2.52%) per annum.

ﬁggfﬁi@ﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬂ
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %¢ £k H b5

18. BE&RBE&EEY (5) 18. Cash and cash equivalents (Continued)
B keSS EYRIRTSHEU T E The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances are denominated in the following
W By B currencies:
AL AL
Group Company
Rt+=A=1+—H Rt+=ZA=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTT ARWTE ARWTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
N Renminbi 2,250,426 4,911,897 1,368,006 4,269,882
X0 US dollar 3,371 5,762 3,361 5,753
ki HK dollar 1,749 62 1,749 62

2,255,546 4,917,721 1,373,116 4,275,697

AR B B 45 B 4 S ) B T B The Group’s cash and cash equivalents are deposited with banks in the PRC. The
AT o MZE A RMFHE RS BRI E conversion of these Renminbi denominated balances into foreign currencies is
AN JEL T i B R A A ) S BEE A subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
BRI LR o the PRC government.
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19. JBA 19. Share capital
AR
Company
REFFAE BB LA
+ZHA=1—H 28 +ZA=t—n
As at Asat
31 December Movement 31 December
2006 2007
ARET T ARETTT ARMTIE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
REM  EEAT MBI Registered, issued and fully paid
A PR e O Liquid shares subject to sales restrictions
1,160,000,000 & (ZFZA4E - 1,160,000,000 (2006: 1,160,000,000)
1,160,000,000 ) Mk shares of RMBI each
N TCH A A held by State owned legal person 1,160,000 — 1,160,000
25,000,000 B (ZFFALE : 25,000,000 (2006: 750,000,000)
750,000,000 fiz) 5l shares of RMBI each
ING SBIREE NN held by domestic legal person 750,000 (725,000) 25,000
1,910,000 (725,000) 1,185,000
SRS Listed hare
1,475,000,000 B (ZZFE/NEE 1,475,000,000 (2006: 750,000,000)
750,000,000 %) % shares of RMBI each listed
R L TEE A L T Y in the Mainland (A shares)
NFHEEE I (A TR 750,000 725,000 1,475,000
707,020,000 [ (~BEALE : 707,020,000 (2006: 707,020,000)
707,020,000 k) iz foreign invested shares of RMB1 each
AR 1 TEHISEAh LT A listed in Hong Kong (H shares)
SNEME (H ) 707,020 — 707,020
1,457,020 725,000 2,182,020
Az Total 3,367,020 — 3,367,020

T~ A B H B I 5 i = A TR
LT

R o B 25 B A L B il B AT
212006144 FESCHEHE > AN RIAE B RS
5538 5 i ) s R B B A N R 2 i
(A/%) 150,000 # A% > B E A ERAR
W 2.40 70 HAHE M ES S EE
72,500 HEHE o FZEA A BOIIA AL E A
RBEHEARBEITMRE LT A (B
“EENETHTAH) B E—ER
FA] BT > R A KRS 2007
AERERAT DAL T o

AT AR B e T A4
SR LA

Liquid shares, A shares and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.

Pursuant to the approval document Zheng Jian Fa Xing Zi [2006] No.44 issued by
the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company held a public offer of
1,500,000,000 Renminbi-denominated ordinary shares (A shares) on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange at an offer price of RMB2.4 per share, of which 725,000,000 shares
were placed offline to book-building targets. This portion of A shares became eligible
for listing and circulation after an one-year lock-up period starting from the listing
date of the public offer shares offered to public investors (16 October 2006).
Accordingly, such A shares became eligible for listing and circulation in 2007.
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20. fili i 20. Reserves
AR Group
JeA it
Other reserves
sRhks  REARR
WA BEARE Statutory  Discretionary PR
Capital Statutory public teserve it Retained
reserve  reserve fund  benefit fund fund Subtotal earnings
AE#TT AR®Tr AR®Tr AE¥TT AR%Fx AR¥Tx
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ZBBUE-H-HER  Balanceat 1 January 2007 3,398,609 1,182 — 161,468 3941259 1,589,421
AR Profit for the year — — — — — 463,153
ZERRNERBIRE 2006 final dividend — — — - — (134681
ORI —%K Acquisition of additional
DO 22 A P v interests in a subsidiary
EAGE (M 10@) from minority
shareholders (Note 10 (a)) 1,713 — — — 1,713 —
B R A Transfer from retained
earnings — 21,538 — — 21,538 (21,538)
ZZZLEFHA=1—H  Balance at 31 December
Bk 2007 3,360,322 442,720 — 161468 3964510 1896355
RER - Representing:
ZEZLEFZAZ1—H  Proposed final dividend
RS at 31 December 2007 101,011
fREE A — HAl Retained earnings - others 1,795,344
1,896,355
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20. i (&) 20. Reserves (Continued)
AL Group
H b
Other reserves
BRARE  EEARE
WkR  HeARe Statutory  Discretionary PR e
Capital Statutory public teserve it Retained
reserve  reserve fund  benefit fund fund Subtotal earnings
ARBETE  AR®TT ARETT ARETT ARBTT AR®Tx
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ZBBNE-H-HER  Balanceat 1 January 2006 1,326,539 196,964 178,406 161468 1863377 1,286,635
ARERT Issue of A shares 2,032,070 — — — 2,032,070 —
AR Profit for the year — — — — — 395,074
“EFRAERIE 2005 final dividend — — — — — (46,676)
TR (M o) Reclassification (Note c) — 178,406 (178,406) — — —
A REER Transfer from retained
carnings — 45,812 — — 45,812 (45,812)
ZZFNEFZAZT R Balance at 31 December
B 2006 3,358,609 41,182 — 161468 3941259 1589421
YRR - Representing;
“EENETZA=T—H  Proposed final dividend
BRI S at 31 December 2006 134,681
PRE R — At Retained earnings - others 1,454,740
1,589,421
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20. Ml (a0 20. Reserves (Continued)
AL Company
KB
Other reserves
Behnd  HEEARS
WA EEARE Statutory  Discretionary PRe A
Capital Statutory public reserve it Retained
reserve  reserve fund  benefit fund fund Subtotal earnings
ARETE  ARMTT ARMTT ARETT ARWTT AR¥TE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ZZBLE-A—HER  Balance at 1 January 2007 3,489,983 360,842 — 163,663 4014488 1419,085
AR Profit for the year — — — — — 345,398
RENFRBRE 2006 final dividend - - - — —  (134681)
A RE R Transfer from retained
earnings — 21,538 — — 21,538 (21,538)
ZZFUEFZAZTH Balance at 31 December
hith 2007 3,489,983 382,380 - 163663 4036026 1608264
RER - Representing:
“EFEHELZAZT—H  Droposed final dividend
BEIRA MBS at 31 December 2007 101,011
fREEA — A Retained earnings - others 1,507,253
1,608,264
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20. A (&) 20. Reserves (Continued)
Al Company
St
Other reserves
BRARS  EEAKE
WG BeARE  Sawtory Discretionary R A
Capital ~ Statutory public reserve it Retained
reserve  reserve fund  benefit fund fund Subtotal earnings
ARHTE  ARMTT  ARWTT ARBTT AR¥TT ARWTE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ZBBNE-H-HER  Balanceat 1 January 2006 1,457,913 163,663 163,662 163,663 1,948901 1,169,619
AMREEfT Issue of A shares 2,032,070 — — — 2,032,070 —
ARG Profit for the year — — — — — 329,659
“EERERIRE 2005 final dividend — — — — — (46,676)
B (o Reclassification (Note ¢) = 163,662 (163,662) — — —
WA RERA Transfer from
retained earnings — 33,517 — — 33,517 (33,517)
ZZZAHETZHAZF—H Balance at 31 December
hibk 2006 3,489,983 360,842 — 163,663 4014488 1,419,085
HER - Representing:
“EENETZA=T—H  Proposed final dividend
BERABIE at 31 December 2006 134,681
TREGA — At Retained earnings - others 1,284,404
1,419,085
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20. ffl (&)

(2)

A_FRBELET AT —HAL

AR & N
1,608,264,000 G (—EZERF © A
R 1,419,085,000 7T ) °

REARNFLGHTARIS A2
FEARA > 450 A He B st o
A SRR F R PR 2 BRBL AR 1 1Y
10% wHREE A TS o HEAK
S5 VT 980 e 4R B A N ]
A& o

QISR & EREIBRAHE > FTH2
BUERARE - EEAHEZ R
B E N

RIER —FFRETA - HERE
TR T EAAE— A — HilEHif T
) (P ARIEMBI A7) > A
NAE—FENFRAFRHREE
Nindr o RIBEMEGRE —FE/NE
=H AT H B B <A Rk
> A TR A B A SE R S S PR R
R > ARFBE_FERFA
“HZEF— B R R
> EREEAEEMA -

20. Reserves (Continued)

(@)

Asat 31 December 2007, the distributable reserve of the Company amounted
to RMB 1,608,264,000 (2006: RMB 1,419,085,000).

According to their respective Articles of Association, the Company and its
subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their profit after taxation, as
shown in their financial statements prepared under the relevant accounting
principles and financial regulations applicable to PRC enterprises (“PRC
GAAP”), to their statutory reserve fund. The statutory reserve fund can be

used to offset accumulated losses or convert as share capital of the Company.

The proposed transfer to the discretionary reserve fund is subject to approval
by the sharcholders in general meeting. Its usage is similar to that of the

statutory reserve fund.

In accordance with the amendment of the Company Law of the PRC on 27
October 2005 effective from 1 January 2006, and pursuant to the Company’s
Articles of Association and the board resolution, the Company decided not
to accrue for statutory public benefit fund from the year 2006. In accordance
with the “Circular on Accounting Treatment Following the Implementation
of Company Law” issued by Ministry of Finance on 15 March 2006, the
balance of statutory public benefit fund as at 31 December 2005 was

converted into statutory reserve fund.
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21. MEAT MRk B 30 fib A ok B 21. Trade and other payables
ALH AR
Group Company
RT=H=1+—H BT+=H=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TEL ARWTT AR¥WTE AR¥TET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JEATHR R Trade payables 451,162 149,939 315,537 120,061
FRUHRX Advance from customers 3,186,039 2,407,318 1,830,715 791,367
JREART — B 2 Dividends payable to minority
DR A sharcholders of a subsidiary 1,172 7,944 — —
FERH TR Accrued construction costs 4,475 4,699 4,475 4,699
MEFHBIEE M EMA  Accrued properties under
development costs 382,963 378,734 59,386 213,475
JEATALREEM  (f5E 37) Amount due to BNSIGC (Note 37) 27,999 95,387 476 71,893
FEIRAEH S Accrued bond interests 47,738 37,571 47,738 37,571
JREAS 4t 4 Land premium payable (Note 7(b)) — 435,070 — 435,070
(Bf5E 7(b))
HIEMEREC (BEED)  Special purpose payable (Note b) 102,646 114,308 — —
JREAST B JE 2 ) Amounts due to subsidiaries — — 1,324,459 176,207
FCAbRERT 3K Other payables 301,846 262,116 140,921 139,752

JEA L R S B ORI B
e 3] 7 A

ATE EAZ S SR B BUR Bl
[m Y -3t R AR AR o AR AT
B — UL U] — By
CHR AT B AT T A B 18 F A
RPN o % AR
JAASEE I — PR A B SE R T e
ARt R SO Ak 7 e e A e 0
H o R-FZHAFRE A L
AN 11,662,000 6 (—FFAN
0 AR 20,596,000 76)  ©

AT AR B e T A4
SR LA

4,506,040 3,893,086 3,723,707 1,990,095

The amount due to BNSIGC is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed

terms of repayment.

This represented the refund of consideration paid for land use rights from
the relevant government authority. In accordance with a notice issued on 1
September 1995 by the Beijing Municipal Government, the Group is
required to use the proceeds from such refund for municipal infrastructure
and green belt construction of one of the Group’s properties under
development. During the year ended 31 December 2007, approximately
RMB 11,662,000 (2006: RMB 20,596,000) was paid for the required uses.
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. MEAF MR K B Al ME AF 3K B 21, Trade and other payables (Continued)

(%)
REFFLFERFEARFETA=T At 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, the ageing analysis of the
—H o BAHIRR (BB Y trade payables (including amounts due to related parties of trading in nature)
PEIRR) ZBRES M AN T is as follows:
AL AR
Group Company
RE=H =0 RE=H =0
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARWTE  ARWTL  ARWTE ARWTL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
180 K J2 180 KEAK 0180 days 229,818 123,895 111,216 106,193
181 K% 365 K 181 — 365 days 140,000 14,258 133,564 7,402
365 KL L Over 365 days 81,344 11,786 70,757 6,466
451,162 149,939 315,537 120,061
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144 ]

22. fE# 22. Borrowings
AEH AR
Group and Company
Rt+=H=1+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
ARMTE  ARHTRE
RMB’000 RMB’000
B Non-current
R Long term borrowings
B ER (FEE 2) -Secured borrowings (Note a) 1,300,000 120,000
HEHCHE X -Unsecured borrowings 2,220,000 600,000
RS (KL D) ~Long term bonds (Note b) 1,481,760 1,478,980
5,001,760 2,198,980
B —EREH R BE R Less: current portion of long term
borrowings (900,000) (400,000)
4,101,760 1,798,980
b ] Current
FEHRERAT 5 2K Short term bank borrowings
SEEHE T 2K - Unsecured borrowings 2,130,000 250,000
— SR E B R - Current portion of long term
borrowings 900,000 400,000
3,030,000 650,000
fis sk At Total borrowings 7,131,760 2,448,980
B3 AL R T SE I A BR 2 )
SBE LI
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22. fE#x (%)

(2)

RZFZLFETA=ZT—H R
HER1T e A R ¥ 1,300,000,000
T (ZFERNE ARKE
120,000,0007% ) DA 4 8543 B %
3 S A o

ANTARZFZANERLAZ+ILH
AT A ANR¥ 1,500,000,000
T HEARMES  MRETEA
R#521,020,000 4% > JEAFESE A
R 1,478,980,000 JG » T3 & 4
FELHAEEME R G O ER
TR o AR5 e S AR A %R
5y 4.1% > BENE—K > RE—
BRERMASR - F—ARELHZ
B —Zf -

bl R SR R B ERA T A BR
OvA] (BUF RS [ BT ]) SRt
TR 12 R I A BT RS
R o REBRARIEMRER AR H 2R
Gk I F R TARAAN R
AT TR A2 - JUR%E
i 1 o R A T 4R (R AT AR 1
PR -

22. Borrowings (Continued)

(@)

As at 31 December 2007, long term bank borrowings of RMB
1,300,000,000 (2006: RMB 120,000,000) were secured by certain properties

under development.

On 29 May 2006, the Company issued bonds with an aggregate principal
amount of RMB 1,500,000,000 and a maturity period of 10 years. The net
proceeds were RMB 1,478,980,000 (net of issuance costs of RMB
21,020,000) and were used as part of the consideration for the construction
of National Convention Centre. The bond carries a fixed annual interest
rate of 4.1%, the interest of which would be paid annually and the principal

is fully repayable on 29 May 2016.

Pursuant to an agreement signed by BNSIGC and Bank of China (“BOC”),
BNSIGC provides joint liability counter-guarantee in favor of BOC with
respect to the 12-year guarantee provided by BOC for the above issued
bonds. Upon the completion of the project and the building are pledged as
security for the bonds, BNSIGC’s joint liability counter-guarantee will be

released accordingly.
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22. f#k (#) 22. Borrowings (Continued)
© WoEZELHFE+-H=1—H & () At 31 December 2007,the maturity of the borrowings is as follows:
EGOERENERTN N
AEH AR
Group and Company
BT R =3 Ufp
Bank borrowings Long term bonds
BH=H=1—H BH=H=1—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE AR¥EFT AR¥TE ARWTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—4ELIA Within one year 3,030,000 650,000 — .
— 4 B AR Between one and two years 1,920,000 300,000 — —
MEE LA Between two and five years 600,000 20,000 — —
HAENZBMER  Wholly repayable within five years 5,550,000 970,000 — —
FEE Over five years 100,000 — 1,481,760 1,478,980
5,650,000 970,000 1,481,760 1,478,980

d) HHEEEEHOERRRMT (d)  The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date are as follows:

AEH AR
Group and Company
/g o I e
As at 31 December

2007 2006
ARW T AR¥F
SRITE X Bank borrowings 7.16% 5.62%
RS Long term bonds 4.28% 4.28%

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA
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22. a0
()  ASEEME KA FIAM A Z &3

22. Borrowings (Continued)

() The Group and the Company has the following undrawn borrowing

e facilities:
A A
Group and Company
BHZH=1+—H
As at 31 December
2007 2006
ARWT T AR¥TIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEIFIR At floating rates:
— A 2 AR R F - expiring between
one and two years — 750,000
WA 2 TR N EH - expiring between
two and five years — 280,000
TAELL 3 - expiring over five years 900,000 —
900,000 1,030,000

() ARERAAT G EEE)
o T P TR

(f)  The exposure of the Group’s and the Company’s borrowings to interest-rate

changes and the contractual repricing dates or maturity whichever is the

mp: earliest date is as follows:
A%H S ARH
Group and Company
REA= 4l
As at 31 December
2007 2006
ARET AR¥F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
NEA ST 6 months or less 5,230,000 770,000
NETZEHA 6 - 12 months 420,000 200,000
HAFERLE Over 5 years 1,481,760 1,478,980
fat Total 7,131,760 2,448,980
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22. fEAk (&)
(@ RIMEEREE LA FEDT:

(g

22. Borrowings (Continued)

The carrying amounts and fair values of the long term borrowings are as

follows:
ARSI A v
Group and Company
e i APE
Carrying amount Fair value

B+=A=1+—H Bt+=A=+—H

As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TEL ARWTT AR¥WTE AR¥TET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RIASRITMEH  Long term bank borrowings 2,620,000 320,000 2,620,000 320,000
RMES Long term bonds 1,481,760 1,478,980 1,510,610 1,511,645
4,101,760 1,798,980 4,130,610 1,831,645

RS AR 4,000 (—F
FTNE  4.0%) BB SR Z R Y
S BB T R

RS AR TR S > B
Bk AT EBRAER A EAE

B o
FE

FELHISRAT (K 2 R (L UL P
iiF

FT A fi sk B AN R B

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

The fair values of long term bonds are based on cash flows discounted using

a rate based on the borrowing rate of 4.0% (2006: 4.0%).

The long term bank borrowings bear interest at the prevailing market rates.

Their fair values are not materially different from their carrying amounts.

The carrying amounts of short term bank borrowings approximate their

fair values.

All borrowings are denominated in Renminbi.
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23. I P 4B £ 4 23. Current income tax liabilities
AL AR
Group Company
Rt+=ZA=1+—H R+ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTEE ARWTE AR¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JEAZ JT A B Income tax payable 38,944 43,024 32,739 33,707
JRE 38 L s st (A Land appreciation tax payable 243,348 53,103 103,777 9,928
282,292 96,127 136,516 43,635

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 4
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24, EHEPT AL 24.
AV S W W] i B A A A 5
BRI IR AE T 15 B0 B KR - AR AE Py
BV e [F] — BABUHE I > R AT AR 4E
50 4 s BRLAE AL T 15 B0 A A ELAR K8 o
HHEHESWMT

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable

right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred

income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

A SR Y, N/
Group Company
#+=H=1—H #+=H=1—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE AR¥TT AR¥TE AR¥WT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
TRAL P S Fi & Deferred tax assets:
— i 12 A% -To be recovered after more than
Wl R AE TS BEEE 12 months 33,225 17,859 11,269 —
— 12 B H A R -To be recovered within
IR PGB B 12 months 8,325 6,202 1,163 —
41,550 24,061 12,432 —
TR T A 1 Deferred tax liabilities:
—#@E 12 MHE -To be settled after more than
TR GBI A 12 months (477,852) (589,965) (477,852) (589,965)
HRAE T3 B0 & — 8 Deferred tax liabilities-net (436,302) (565,904) (465,420) (589,965)

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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24, BWHEMABE (8) 24. Deferred income tax (Continued)
IRIE S BIR H 2 BB I T - The gross movements on the deferred income tax account are as follows:
AL AL
Group Company
RIEFZH=Z4—HESEE RIEFZH=S IR
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARMTR  ARBTE  ARMTE  ARETL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R At beginning of year (565,904) (541,658) (589,965) (550,931)
R84 S us o) BT RF Y Deferred taxation relating to the
EEMEEN origination and reversal
TRAE TS B of temporary differences (16,718) (24,246) (24,761) (39,034)
PR Impact of change in tax rate
(Bf5E b) (Note b) 146,320 — 149,306 —
FrR 4 R ANER Recognised in the income statement 129,602 (24,2406) 124,545 (39,034)
FERY At end of year (436,302) (565,904) (465,420) (589,965)

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 1
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24, EHEELBE (4) 24. Deferred income tax (Continued)
SENIRAE TSR G E A E R AT ATE The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking
] — R 8 A B 4 B ) S B 2 T - into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as
follows:
AL P A BLEL Deferred tax liabilities:
AL
Group
B R Al BLE I
Investment Tax
properties  depreciation At
revaluation allowances Total

ARWTT  ARWTT ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

REFEANE—H—H At1 January 2006 (307,397) (262,103) (569,500)
TEIE R R INR Recognised in the income statement (15,840) (21,543) (37,383)
RFRAE

TZA=Z+—H At 31 December 2006 (323,237) (283,646) (606,883)
R R BT Deferred taxation relating to the

72 BLI A 1) origination and reversal of

RAE T 15 temporary differences (5,609) (18,272) (23,881)
GRS JipZ Impact of change in tax rate

(Bff&E b) (Note b) 79,720 73,192 152,912
RFERLE

+=ZHA=+—H At 31 December 2007 (249,126) (228,726) (477,852)

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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24, BWHEMABE (8) 24. Deferred income tax (Continued)
WEAHE P B R Deferred tax assets:
AL
Group
Hf b ot
Provisions Others Total
AR¥TIE  AR¥TIT  ARW¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R FFANE At 1 January 2006
—H—H 12,354 15,488 27,842
TEH G RATER Recognised in the income statement (3,379) 16,516 13,137
REREAHE At 31 December 2006
R =Y =% | 8,975 32,004 40,979
IS AE SO B IHE P Deferred taxation relating to the
EEMEER origination and reversal of
AR P38 temporary differences 42 7,121 7,163
DES 3y Impact of change in tax rate
(BFE b) (Note b) (2,186) (4,406) (6,592)
RFFLE At 31 December 2007
R =Y =% | 6,831 34,719 41,550

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1
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24, BWHEFB (B

24. Deferred income tax (Continued)

BT BLA : Deferred tax liabilities:
AR
Company
PR EA BLE I
Investment Tax
properties depreciation ol
revaluation allowances Total
AEMTR  ARBFE  ARETR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BFEANE—H—H At1 January 2006 (307,397) (262,103) (569,500)
FrR 4 R ANER Recognised in the income statement (15,840) (21,543) (37,383)
B _ERENE At 31 December 2006
T=A=Z+—n (323,237) (283,646) (606,883)
R R BT Deferred taxation relating to the
72 BL A 1Y) origination and reversal of
TRAE P58 temporary differences (5,609) (18,272) (23,881)
GRS JipZ Impact of change in tax rate
(Bff&E b) (Note b) 79,720 73,192 152,912
REFRLE At 31 December 2007
TZAZ+—H (249,126) (228,726) (477,852)

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER
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24, WEEPBE (4]) 24. Deferred income tax (Continued)
WEAHE P B R Deferred tax assets:
AR
Company
e ffi b At
Provisions Others Total
AR#TT  AR¥TT AR®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RZRRA%E—H—H At January 2006 11,244 7,325 18,569
FrR g R ANER Recognised in the income statement (2,428) 777 (1,651)
R _FFAE
+ZHA=1+—H At 31 December 2006 8,816 8,102 16,918
FIEEH: R Deferred taxation relating to the
EEMEER origination and reversal of
IEAE TS BL temporary differences (188) (692) (880)
GRS TR Impact of change in tax rate
(FEE b) (Note b) (2,092) (1,514) (3,606)
R_FFLE
+ZA=Z4—H At 31 December 2007 6,536 5,896 12,432
()  FLAEEBILS TR R AR AE (@)  Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the
1B R B 2 BB Al extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
] REZ R AR ERAB 2 F B B B profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of RMB
gb o ASEEA AR HE AR 10,065,000 (2006: RMB9,678,000) to carry forward against future taxable
#510,065,000 G (ZFEN4E A income; these tax losses will expire in the period from 2009 to 2011.
R# 9,678,000 7C) AT AEEE LIS
KRAHERA 5 BB R 1EA
“ERENE T EH M o
b  2BEARREKRER20074E3H 16 (b)  On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congtess approved the Corporate
RGN GEE PN R e S Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “new CIT Law”), which is effective from
BBIE) (U8 D) - 1 January 2008. The applicable tax rate of the Group will be reduced from
S T AR T2 AN 5 1208 I 9 T A 33% to 25% from 1 January 2008. As a result of the new CIT Law, the
BRI 33%a0%5E £525% - H TR carrying values of the deferred income tax assets and liabilities as at 31
2% 20084 1 A 1 HiEits o December 2007 have been adjusted accordingly.

BB EBE > R _FFLES T
A=+ HEER B & 2 ik
JEFTRL L AR (EAEAT T AR

ks -
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25. R B

B BIRSE A - 8 R

MEBE - M

25. Expenses by nature

expenses are analysed as follows:

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing expenses and administrative

RET A=+ HIRE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARHT T ARWT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
(KEH %)
(Restated)
& (BfkeE 8) Depreciation (Note 8) 68,489 67,007
W (M5t 6,9,14) Amortisation (Note 6, 9, 14) 81,543 32,066
TR AR e A Reversal of impairment of receivables (654) (2,544)
ERE & R Reversal of impairment of completed
(L E A properties held for sale — (39,725)
T A7 (A Reversal of impairment of inventories (28) (370)
R BARFIH S (FiFEE 27) Employee benefit expense (Note 27) 261,379 222,107
Ji 1 4t i Advertising costs 29,689 32,616
WSEA + H (e FIRE B B Cost of properties and land use rights sold
- ol - Land use rights 118,717 112,781
- WA TR E AL FLE - Finance cost caplitalised in cost of properties 33,861 15,967
- EERA - Development costs 1,659,024 935,559
W B A Cost of goods for resale 234,300 289,033
{58 P 1 VR 2 AR Cost of consumables used 94,867 69,836
EER Business tax 183,080 120,396
AR Other taxation 37,086 25,704
B Office and consumption expenses 88,796 83,880
AEVRE Energy expenses 61,012 58,153
it s 2 Consulting and service expenses 53,210 54,004
BEREREBER Repair and maintenance expenses 32,296 32,645
AT EER Operating leases 17,115 17,115
(2 Gl Auditor’s remuneration 6,500 2,942
HAth Others 17,040 39,847
SHES A - S R R Total cost of sales, selling and marketing
B T KRR expenses and administrative expenses 3,077,322 2,169,019

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  #¢ &% H Fif i

25. WHBEWRZEBEH (8]) 25. Expenses by nature (Continued)
PR ) 3 5 A o ) - S (BB 45 Comparative figures have been restated as a result of the reclassification of land
OB AR F RS (s appreciation tax from cost of sales to income tax expenses (Note 4(b)).
4b)
26. HAbU R — B H 26.  Other gains — net
BET A= —HIAE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWTL NGNS
RMB’000 RMB’000
NSRS — B (MFEE7)  Fair value gains on investment properties (Note 7) 17,000 48,000
HEYIE - W RS 2 iR Loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment (996) (1,532)
HoAts Others (6,897) (136)
9,107 46,332
27. B B A B 5 27. Employee benefit expense
AL g BARABA S > AEE RS The employee benefit expense of the Group, including its directors’ emoluments is
e as follows:
BET A=+ —HIR4EE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARW T ANR¥F 7T
RMB’000 RMB’000
g Wages and salaries 211,984 173,402
FARE I IWN Social security costs 45,986 42,432
RIRAE R A — Retirement benefit costs —
S it defined contribution plans 32,253 27,272
290,223 243,106
8 BB E AL Less: capitalised in properties under development (28,844) (20,999)
261,379 222,107

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1
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27. REMMAEL (&)
(a)  MAREADRA — R Bkt 3
AEETESARANEESHE T
TS ERAL ORI SR PR R A 45
RAERIRTE - AL
ZRELFREBEALER 20%
(ZRFNAE 1 20%) 3K o

PR AR RSO ER 2 5h > A%
BIARSEH A AR RS > SRR
RHE B SRR N BRI Z BT

REFFLET A=A
ARG AR ) 2 B AT 4
BRORACHERR (ZFER4E - I]) o

A It A R #2,910,0007C (—%
TN+ NRWE3,466,0007C) ZEH 7
SR SEN

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

27.  Employee benefit expense (Continued)

(a)

Retirement benefit costs — defined contribution plans

The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group participate in various
retirement benefit plans established by Beijing Municipal Labor and Social
Insurance Bureau under which the Group was required to make monthly
defined contributions to these plans at 20% (2006: 20%) of the employees’
basic salary for the year ended 31 December 2007.

The Group has no other obligations for the payment of retirement and
other post-retirement benefits of employees or retirees other than the required

payments mentioned above.

There were no forfeited contributions during the year or available at 31

December 2007 (2006: RMB nil) to reduce future contributions.

Contribution totaling RMB 2,910,000 (2006: RMB 3,466,000) were
payable at the year end.
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27. RBRHAME (&) 27.  Employee benefit expense (Continued)
(b) HEFME (b)  Directors’ emoluments
BE-FTLHETA=+—HIE The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December 2007
FEEGNEFMEIRIT - is set out below:
R pkiit By
TR
Employer’s
contribution
[ &3S e W& toretirement b
Name of Director Fees Salary  benefit scheme Total
ARMFE  ARMTE  ARBTE  ARWTE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B Mr. He Jiang Chuan — 720 21 741
HEZ Ms. Zhao Hui Zhi — 495 21 516
i Mr. Meng Yan 86 — — 86
BRENHR Mr. Yu Jing Song 86 — — 86
B Mr. Liu Jian-Ping 480 — — 480
PR 3L M. Chen Ji 480 — — 480
P SC M. Fu Yao Man — — — —
1,132 1,215 42 2,389
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27. EHAIEZ (4) 27.  Employee benefit expense (Continued)
BEZEEAFEA=1—HIL The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December 2006
EERAEFMEIRNT - is set out below:

LS
IZERIT
Employer’s
contribution
¥ W #4&  to retirement b
Name of Director Fees Salary  benefit scheme Total
AR¥TE  ARWTE  ARWTL ARWT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B Mr. He Jiang Chuan — 480 26 506
HEZ Ms. Zhao Hui Zhi — 720 26 746
e Mr. Meng Yan 86 — — 86
BRI Mr. Yu Jing Song 86 — — 86
Blgr Mr. Liu Jian-Ping 480 — — 480
PR3 M. Chen Ji 480 — — 480
RS Mr. Fu Yao Man — — — —
1,132 1,200 52 2,384
BT L alohl g s AN - AR In addition to the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, certain directors
AT E o LR AR BSORGH & of the Company receive emoluments from BNSIGC, amounting to RMB
at AR 1,627,000 76 (ZFFA 1,627,000 (2006: RMB 1,965,000), part of which is paid in respect of their
o NRW1,965,0007T) > FA services to the Group and its subsidiaries. No apportionment has been made
P D A o) A B FLR 2 ) as the directors consider that it is impracticable to apportion this amount
SROBEAIMRES o mih R LU between their services to the Group and their services to BNSIGC.

A B SRR M A S FAR A R
B LA R SR BB (A AR i £
GrE > WO AR 4 o

Al A T S ey A PR ]
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27. RBRHAME (&) 27.  Employee benefit expense (Continued)
(© MHERRMTAEAL () Five highest paid individuals
AR FEASE I B R T A 6 The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for
FEWNE (RN W) & the year include two (2006: two) directors whose emoluments are reflected
F o WEZMET I LT o AL in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining
JE ST HER = (ZF TN three (2006: three) highest paid individuals during the year are as follows:

=00 ALz HMT

BRET A= —HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
AEMFRE  ARWFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEA T4 J H AR, Basic salaries and other allowances 1,442 1,523
RAREHBI I 3 il Employer’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme 63 85
1,505 1,608
WA HTE TSI AL G HE A The emoluments fell within the following bands:
A
Number of individuals
BRET A= —HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
I Emolument bands
N B — AR 936,400 7€ (#  RMBnil - RMB 936,400
SR — W 1,000,000 TT) (equivalent to HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000) 3 3
()  ASEEEAAER KGR 4 (d)  During the year, no emolument was paid by the Group to the directors or
el A g e ) T A AT T <5 i the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining
B MAAEE B A28 - 52k KR the Group, or as compensation for loss of office. No directors waived or
S > I R RN L agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.
FAEATHE -

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 6 1
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28. MWE WA B iR

28. Finance income and costs

RET A=+ HIARE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARMTE  ARBFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
FLE % Interest expense:
— AR AR R BRI ST - bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years (201,115) (90,134)
—HARIAEL B - bank borrowings wholly repayable over five years

SR IRAT K (1,796) —
—JHIN AL EASEENES - bond wholly repayable over five years (64,026) (37,571)
— R A AR BRI B REFR - other borrowing wholly repayable within five years (3,520) (7,073)

(270,457) (134,778)
o BAEBEALE6.99% Less: amount capitalised in properties under

(ZETALE 1 5.33%) #HA development at a capitalisation rate of 6.99%

BREE I 3E 2 EAIL (2006: 5.33%) per annum 198,010 107,003
Rl A Finance costs (72,447) (27,775)
A — 5 A Finance income — Interest income on

LA short term bank deposits 42,936 21,366
PV AR — TR Net finance costs (29,511) (6,409)

Al A T S ey A PR ]
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29).

Ry N<4i]

A2 [ A A R N A o] A U
A > SO SRR AT AT s MR B A (Z
FENE K)o NG EHIL RS
Wi F330% (ZFFENAE : 33%) BN E
Frfadt o 2EARRERKRER 2007 4 3
Hi16 B 7 (i N R E 3T
3BiE) - B 200841 H 1 HAEALH
P8 I PR 8 BB 2 th 33 9% B A%
25% o

29.

Income tax expenses

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group has no
assessable profits in Hong Kong for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006:
Nil). PRC income tax is computed according to the relevant laws and regulations
in the PRC. The applicable income tax rate is 33% (2006: 33%). On 16 March 16
2007, the National People’s Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of
the PRC (the “new CIT Law”). The applicable tax rate of the Group will be reduced
from 33 t0 25% from 1 January 2008.

BET A= —HILERE
Year ended 31 December

2007 2006
ARW TR ARH#T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
(K& = 51)
(Restated)
CLiERE Current income tax

i ke ST - PRC enterprise income tax 225,556 176,527

— ] - R (R - PRC land appreciation tax
(BRE 4(b)) (Note 4 (b)) 213,478 38,477
EAEPTEBL (FeE 24) Deferred income tax (Note 24) (129,602) 24,246
309,432 239,250
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29. i BLEM (40 29. Income tax expenses (Continued)
A [ R R T il i ) 2 o T B 4R Taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount
AL BIA T B 2 Bt 2 M that would arise using the enacted tax rate of the home country of the Company as
BB BT follows:
BREFZH=Z+—HIR4EE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARKT R ARHTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
(KEE51)
(Restated)
Wt i i Profit before income tax 901,833 682,173
B8+ [ 4 1 B O ) £ Less: share of profit of a jointly
controlled entity — (708)
901,833 681,465
HERBLA 33% (2006: 33%) " HHIBLIE Tax calculated at a tax rate of 33%
(2006: 33%) 297,605 224,883
UNGIE P Expenses not deductible for
tax purposes 4,837 2,183
A AR AE P 158 B B4R Tax losses for which no
deferred income
tax asset was recognised 224 764
i F L RR A HERR < BiE Utilisation of previous
unrecognised tax losses (6,900) (14,360)
53 4 o (B G (B e A 5 Effect of higher tax rate for the
appreciation of land in the PRC 159,986 25,780
WBEATH R (M GE 24) Impact of income tax law to come
into effect in 2008 (Note 24) (146,320) —
BRE R4 Income tax expenses 309,432 239,250

i:ggfffﬁi%ﬁ A
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30.

31.

AR 2 v B A F5 AT N AN Bk A
AN R HE £ R A i R 76 A 2 ) B
BRESINAOHELARE
345,398,000 76 (ZFFAF : ARH
329,659,000 JC) ©

Tt A (FEAR B )

o PR A i AR 0 A 2 ) i
A7 JCHE A2 3 P R4 o B 470
Wi IHEF- 447 2

30.

31.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The profitattributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company to the extent of RMB 345,398,000 (2006: RMB
329,659,000).

Earnings per share (Basic and diluted)
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares in issue during

the year.

BRET A= —HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
AR FIRE R R e A ) Profit attributable to equity holders

(NRHTIT) of the Company (RMB’000) 463,153 395,274
Weighted average number of ordinary

BT A AT L (F) shares in issue (thousands) 3,367,020 2,117,020
Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

B R GEAFE) (BRARED) (RMB cents per share) 13.76 cents 18.67 cents

AN T TR R RN
TBAE Z MRy > ot FBCH e | Bl
FBREHEA i AR S5 o

Diluted earnings per share is equal to the basic earnings per share since the Company
has no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding during the years ended 31

December 2007 and 2006.
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32. B A
BE_FFLL-FEAEL A=+
— 1k 4R B IR 8RR 4 A N R
134,681,000 TCH1 A\ R # 220,676,000 7C ©

RoFZENFZALHET2 &L
FEFRZRAWBEGRA R 0.03
76 > 3 AR 101,010,600 7T © #%IREE
2 RIS e A TR R K e A o o 9
FILEE—FZNE+_H=1T—H1
AFJE B O B8 U L AU o AR S E A

32.

Dividend

The dividends paid in 2007 and 2006 were RMB 134,681,000 and RMB
220,676,000 respectively.

At a meeting held on 5 March 2008, the directors proposed a final dividend of
RMB 0.03 per share totalling RMB101,010,600. Such dividend is to be approved
at the Annual General Meeting and is not reflected as a dividend payable in these
financial statements but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained profits for

the year ending 31 December 2008.

R BA DI -
RET A=+ HIARE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWET 0 ANRHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
“EBLFRRAR MRS - 2007 proposed final dividend of
AR 0.03 7T RMB 0.03 per share
(ZEENRE : BIRAR 0.04 T) (2006: RMB 0.04 per share) 101,011 134,681

7 A 35 e 44
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AR Erik H R

33. HABEeR RN

33. Cash used in operations

BETZA=ZT—HIEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWT 2 ANR#T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
(R 5)
(Restated)
R iy s A1) Profit before income tax 901,833 682,173
THEESS Adjustments for:
— A B V(B AR 1 e [ — Reversal of impairment of inventories (28) (370)
— T S VB U SR (B e ] — Reversal of impairment of completed
properties held for sale — (39,725)
— R R 3 ] — Reversal of impairment of receivables (654) (2,544)
— ik — Depreciation 68,489 67,007
— 5 ~ Amortisation 81,543 32,066
— B YA — Fair value gain on investment properties (17,000) (48,000)
—HEWE — loss on disposal of property,

i Kt E. (B AT b) plant and equipment (Note b) 996 1,532
—FEIA — Interest income (42,9306) (21,366)
—FE S — Interest expense 72,447 27,775
— L[] 5 T A i A £ 8 — Share of profit of a jointly

controlled entity — (708)
BEESBHN < B Operating profit before working
capital changes 1,064,690 697,840
BEEGEE) Changes in working capital:
— Z BRI TR D, (38 h0) — Decrease/(increase) in restricted
bank deposits 95,809 (74,510)
— BRI — Decrease in inventories 640 2,401
— T A > BHEERYIZE — Increase in land use rights,
R E R B properties under development
and completed properties held for sale (7,997,580) (2,115,323)
—WEWB& K A Y IA 2 — Decrease/(increase) in trade and
B () other receivables 64,062 (220,414)
— JEASF I 2 e Al A<t S 2 B — Increase in trade and other payables 1,214,246 1,575,028
FAETEE) 2 BT Cash used in operations (5,558,133) (134,978)
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33. HAEBEWMERMRE (9
b) REREERT LEWE - WERK

33. Cash used in operations (Continued)

(b)  In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and

AL - equipment comprise:
BRET-H=ZT—HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWTE ARHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ERARELE Net book amount 1,337 9,992
HEYIE - R Kk Loss on disposals of property,
plant and equipment (996) (1,532)
HEYIE - R Kk Proceeds from disposals of property,
LD RES plant and equipment 341 8,460

B R

AT A T YRR T 2R
TR - MRS R R T R AT B
BB - RZFFLE  KIEEERE
A NRM 1,939,768,000 T (ZFFN
0 NR¥E 1,906,974,000 70) e

34.

FaE R DA TG DAL - () 3
Hi 5 Hb 2 T HEREAR o 1T P A
i — R A B A BR ) SE R T R
BREEFEANEA EWEREDL ;5 (i)
SERCEAR IR 5 K (i) B A B ¥
11 5 2 e ELRE % o

AEHEFRD /R _FFLL_FEAN
A+ZA=+— BB R AP
ARER > FRCAE BB R H A T B
WA O ORATTBR 1 B A5

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

34. Financial guarantees

The Group has arranged bank financing for certain purchasers of property units
and provided guarantees to secure obligations of such purchasers for repayments.
The outstanding guarantees amounted to RMB1,939,768,000 as at 31 December
2007 (2006: RMB1,906,974,000).

Such guarantees terminate upon (i) the issuance of the real estate ownership
certificate which will generally be available within six months to two years after the
Group delivers possession of the relevant property to its purchasers, (ii) the
completion of the mortgage registration, and (iii) the issuance of the real estate

miscellaneous right certificate relating to the relevant property.

The directors believe that the fair values of the financial guarantees as at 31 December
2007 and 2006 are not material and therefore no liability has been recognised in

the financial statements in respect of these financial guarantees.
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35. 7R¥E 35. Commitments
()  BAEERE R A FIRE 2 BRI (@)  Capital commitments in respect of development costs attributable to
AHVEA KL T properties under development and land use rights:
AL AL
Group Company
R+=ZA=1+—H Rt+=ZA=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
ARMTE  ARBTE  ARMTE ARKFE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BHEE I3 Properties under development
EEXH A Contracted but not provided for 3,127,927 5,001,906 1,488,142 2,923,047
EMHEH AR EL  Authorised but not contracted for 5,189,307 1,579,343 4,068,228 156,972
b {7 I Land use rights
CEAHARHEM  Contracted but not provided for
(H3k 6) (Note 6) 3,167,080 934,850 — 934,850

11,484,314 7,516,099 5,556,370 4,014,869

(b) AN A R B B AR (b)  The Company’s capital commitments in respect of the following investment:
wr
AL ER 20064 11 H 28 H B AR The Company signed a contract with Jin Neng Company Limited and Yu
BRRAT - BA L EA R FERT Ming Group Company Limited, to establish a new company named Beijing
A EAER AR EEE North Star Jia Quan Department Store Company Limited (‘Jia Quan))
BHRAR (ZHiRaL [ 24 (previously known as Beijing North Star Huang Quan Department Store
HEARAHD » BHEREAR Company Limited). The total investment in and paid in capital of Jia Quan
120K AMEAANRE are RMB 126,000,000 and RMB 88,200,000 respectively. According to
8,820 7T o A RIAEALN R E the contract, the Company will inject RMB31.75 million, which
ANRH 3,175 #C » (hREMEAR representing 36% of the total paid in capital. The Company has not made
36% ° #220074F 12 331 H » A% any injection to this investment as at 31 December 2007.
AR E -
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35. &¥E (5 35. Commitments (Continued)
O RFBFELER-RIINEF A () At 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, the Group had future
=t—H > EEREA TR K aggregate minimum rental receivables and payables under non-cancellable
ETH BRI A A A TR S A 2 ik operating leases as follows:
FHEFAEBWT
AL AR
Group Company
R+ZH=+—H R+ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥THE  ARWTIT ARWTEZ ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BEME Rental receivables in respect of
JRE i A 4 investment properties
FE—IEN Not later than one year 116,438 120,346 113,546 114,311
BoE Later than one year and not later
AN than five years 88,882 62,763 86,073 58,094
TR Later than five years 3,878 3,056 3,878 3,056
209,198 186,165 203,497 175,461

THIFEFIRES  Rental payables in respect of land
[FEBEMTS  use rights and buildings

B—AER Not later than one year 16,215 17,115 16,215 16,215

FoF Later than one year and not later
EHAEN than five years 51,392 55,659 51,392 54,759
TR Later than five years 321,199 334,047 321,199 334,047
388,806 406,821 388,806 405,021

ﬁigffi’éﬂﬁﬁm@a
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36. B HbE 36. Business combinations — Group

ATERELE A, AR ILR In January 2007, the Group acquired the remaining 49% interest of Beijing North
G M A RA R ([HLR A ) Star Neusoft Information Technology Company Limited (“NITCL”) and paid a
TRIER 49% FAOSBCHE o AGE M ISP AR cash consideration of RMB18,426,000. The above transaction was completed on
W 18,426,000 TTHY BB EHE - Laliscs) 5 February 2007, and thereafter NITCL became a wholly owned subsidiary of the
REZRLF A AT, AHAURE Group. The acquired business contributed revenue of RMB16,128,000 and net
AR 2 ERA N — KW E L profit of RMB1,072,000 to the Group for the period from acquisition to year
Al o HlEA F IR £ R R L AE ended 31 December 2007. If the acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2007,
TZHA=T—HEHRBAR AR consolidated revenue and consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December
16,128,000 7t - A1 AR 2007 would have been increased by RMB11,292,000 and RMB533,000
1,072,000 JC o AARUCER —FFLE— respectively. Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

HA—HE8%  IAZER _ZZLEL
“H=4—H 1k T8 A B R A Ak
AR A TR g 23 il b o AR
11,292,000 JGHIA R #5 533,000 7T © Y
AR I R RS RN

W S ARWTx
Purchase consideration: RMB’000
—XB& — Cash paid 18,426

AR Total purchase consideration 18,426
B AT R EE A FEE (B2 R TR Fair value of net assets acquired — shown on the next page (18,426)
ik Goodwill —

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 1
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36. FHEH v
WA A SO R H BRI T

Ble BB &5 EY)

ZEas
HESCHR 3 B L B IR
YI3E ~ s s

HEE AT B S J LA Ao 3K

U YNGIE R
Bgfit  MREAZ RS

— B H{H
— WOHHHE A 7l 2 B B S EY)

WSCHE 2 0 B A

Al A T S ey A PR ]
ZERRHEER

36.

Business combinations — Group (Continued)

The assets and liabilities as of the date of acquisition are as follows:

e v e
R Acquiree’s
Fair value  carrying amount
ARW¥T T ARW¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
Cash and cash equivalents 13,179 13,179
Inventories 2,232 2,232
Trade and other receivables 3,335 3,335
Property, plant and equipment 4,795 4,795
Trade and other payables (5,115) (5,115)
Net identified assets acquired 18,426 18,426
Outflow of cash to acquire business,
net of cash acquired:
Purchase consideration settled in cash 18,426
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiary acquired (13,179)
Cash outflow on acquisition 5,247
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AR Erik H R

37. BRI RS

AEEZARURELEEELAF (DT
G [JLRSEME ) Bl » JbREmE:
A AR T 34.5% ) HE > JLERGS.5% M
TER AR o

b B T % v B 2 ) A A
% o RIEE UG EHIEN 24 9% [ B 75
B OBUE > BRAUREESL - HAbBA %
R SR T A A Y A 3 M
) ARV E SR S i)k
5 o

BT R E TS > A T
AR - @RI RS R AR
PR - At B I BT R 15 5 B A 4
% o HRRZ A AL BRI L
FIZERE - Sl ELBCHE S RERE 5 0 ) EGE A
A CERE R BEE T - AR EEH
fis b 3E 9 B - BASEE EB RATH -
o At B W 7 ) 2 4 S5 AR 4R 06 S R
A BRI R AR BT A IS bR A 5
FERAIATH o (R > 4 A B e 5
HBR BB S WA ERERNE
a2 8% -

37.

Related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company
(“BNSIGC”), which owns 34.5% of the Company’s shares. The remaining 65.5%
of the shares are widely held.

BNSIGC itself is a state-owned enterprise controlled by the PRC government. In
accordance with HKAS 24, “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the HKICPA,
state-owned enterprises and their subsidiaries, other than BNSIGC, directly or
indirectly controlled by the PRC government are also defined as related parties of

the Group.

For the purpose of related party transaction disclosures, the Group has in place
procedures to assist the identification of the immediate ownership structure of its
customers and suppliers as to whether they are state-owned enterprises. Many state-
owned enterprises have multi-layered corporate structure and the ownership
structures change over time as a result of transfers and privatisation programmes.
Due to the pervasiveness of the Group’s retail transactions with the entities’
employees on corporate business, their key management personnel and close family
members, and other related parties, there is no feasible way to track such transactions
and ensure the completeness of certain disclosures. Nevertheless, management

believes that meaningful information relative to related party transactions has been

disclosed.
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37. BB RY (4
B T 7E B 32 A B 58 1 B
AT 5 AR SR 7R 2 8 B 2 A

37.

Related party transactions (Continued)

In addition to the related party information shown elsewhere in the financial

statements, the following is a summary of significant related party transactions

TE 5 RO T B A O KBRS 7 22 5 entered into in the ordinary course of business between the Group and its related
FEAR - Jo ML A= 1o AR JRE TR O 4 oK B parties during the year and balances arising from related party transactions at the
e end of the year indicated below:
i) AT (i) Bank deposits
AL A
Group Company
R+ZH=1+—H R+ZHA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE  ARWTIE  ARWTE ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AT Bank deposits
FBIBIAERTT  PRC state-owned banks 2,339,518 5,097,564 1,432,053 4,402,907
i)  #lg (i)  Rental
A4 1
Group
BREFZH=Z+ B4
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWET 0 ANRHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
HEIA Rental income:
— HAth BB 3 Other PRC stated-owned
enterprises 23,970 25,610

BB AZATL TG RGE -

FEBA— AR AT
EEFHHBE T > Fi > B
A I AP G B B T 1Y
FRBA « RERGD LB TS
B8 Wk B B R Yt A
[F] > PR B BRI 7 O A B
BB FIEN R AR -

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

Rental income are principally at market rates.

The Group does not have a system to identify the related parties within its
retail customers. Therefore the sales of goods does not include the retail
sales to related parties. The Group does not believe it meaningful to disclose
the retail sales to related parties as the sales terms, including pricing, with

these related parties are the same as the ones with non-related parties.
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37. BB RY (4) 37. Related party transactions (Continued)
i) AA R T IR RN A i 12 (i)  Principal services provided by the Group to BNSIGC
TRBEH
AL
Group
BET A= —HILRE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWT T ARHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
B EE Electricity and telephone 288 226
ifh Rental 3,065 2,730
Mt Total 3,353 2,956
iv) BRI~ IREZRES I B R (iv)  Purchases of goods, services and investments
A
Group
BREF A= HIRAEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWT UNEL: S
RMB’000 RMB’000
SRR ER (REER) A jointly controlled entity (system integration) — 3,461
LRER (ARSI L) BNSIGC (interest payment in respect of
dividend payable) 3,520 7,073
ACJRAEE (- fii e ) BNSIGC (transfer of land use rights) — 124,690
TRER (HXFERHAE) BNSIGC (office lease acceptance) 4,267 4267
JURER (LB ELAT) BNSIGC (operating lease payment in
respect of land) 12,848 12,848
TR (' — i ] PR BNSIGC (consideration paid to acquire
AT EHE) additional interest in a subsidiary) 36,631 —
oAt e B B AR 3 Other PRC stated-owned enterprises
(RSN FS 2 ) (fees paid for construction and
technical services) 517,652 1,079,739
574,918 1,232,078
DRI I 52 M s R B 7 < T Purchases of services and goods are carried out in accordance with the terms
JAE R AR o as mutually agreed between the parties.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1
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37. BB RY (4 37. Related party transactions (Continued)
v) SR BRINE RO i R (v)  Balances arising from sales / purchases of goods / services
JEAS kL B
ALH AR
Group Company
BT+=A=+—H Bt+=A=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TEL ARWTT AR¥WTE AR¥TET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

JRE e L A Trade and other receivables
JRE S B from related parties

I
HoAt Other PRC state-owned
BAHPERAE  enterprises 1,868 1,717 725 —

JREASS A LA Trade and other payables

JREAS B to related parties

7R

HoAtyrp Other PRC state-owned

BIA PR A2 enterprises 18,994 41,455 1,932 16,560

JRsE BNSIGC 27,999 95,387 476 71,893

46,993 136,842 2,408 88,453

WEMSCHE A R AT - 45 EL A The amount receivables and payables are unsecured, interest free and have
B E AR o no fixed terms of repayment.
R-FEFLFEF+_A=+—H &K At 31 December 2007, there were no provisions for impairment of receivables
SE[EB SRS R TE F HE I R AR 1 from related parties (2006: RMB nil) and there were no provisions for
WA ANREET (ZFFRE impairment of receivables from related parties charged to income statement
) FIAFFLEF_A=T for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006: RMB nil).

— HALAF BB R R IRIRIEA 2 A
R¥ETL (ZFTAE: E) o

Al A T S ey A PR ]
7 ZERRHEER
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37. BB IRY (40 37. Related party transactions (Continued)
vi) BB Rk (vi)  Borrowings from related parties
ARSI AR A
Group and Company
BET A= —HILHE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARWTL AREF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
o 3 [ A R AT K Borrowings from PRC
state-owned banks:

FEERER At beginning of year 970,000 870,000
AR K Loan received 5,330,000 1,815,000
AR K Loan repayment (650,000) (1,715,000)
R At end of year 5,650,000 970,000

BRE+T_H=1—HIL4RE
Year ended 31 December

2007 2006

AR¥TE NGNS

RMB’000 RMB’000

FEA Interest income from bank deposits 42,936 21,366
B2 Interest expense to bank borrowings (202,911) (90,134)

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1
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37. BB RY (4
(vii) MG — BB 2 il 2 0B ShE ko

37. Related party transactions (Continued)

(vii)  Amount due from a minority shareholder of a subsidiary

AR A A
Group and Company

B+T+=H=1—H

As at 31 December
2007 2006
ARW T ARHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000

B g — B 2 W] 2 U SR RO Amount due from a minority

shareholder of a subsidiary 20,000 —

BAC Ot SRl (e N
HAAE > OR35Sl
B o

(vii) BB AR

The amount is unsecured, has a maximum repayment term of two years and carries

interest at prevailing market rates.

(viii) Key management compensation

A%H
Group
BETH=E1T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2007 2006
ARMTE  ARMTE
RMB’000 RMB’000
e S H A JE AR B 4R A Salaries and other short-term
employee benefits 7,258 7,564
BIERR A2 AR A Post-employment benefit 360 364
7,618 7,928
(ix) BZMEYER (ix)  Accept financial guarantee

AR RS 8 B e B R A 7 B S A 7
(THRBIERAT ) ERT Atk - LR
SEEREAL R B SRAT AR A A ] 10 4F
TR B35 DR 160 i B SR 4R (A 1
fER AR -

7 A 35 e 44
SR LA

Pursuant to an agreement signed by Beijing North Star Industrial Group
Company (“BNSIGC”) and Bank of China (‘BOC”), BNSIGC provides a
joint liability counter-guarantee in favour of BOC with respect to the
guarantee provided by BOC for the bonds issued by the Company during

the year.
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Reconciliation of consolidated financial statements

The Group has prepared a separate set of consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007 in accordance with the PRC GAAP. The differences between
the consolidated financial statements prepared under the PRC GAAP and HKFRS are
summarised as follows:

B Gt

RAREGTHENRBIEH

1. JhE
i

2 WHYEFEEN
SILERRNTE

3. B EAS AR S
AR AR

4 BB HARTIBEERE S
(IR NI 255 1

5. BUTH b E HE RO
HEERECHANZE

6. BLREILHFEIBRY
QMR R BLR

R
7. ThE A T AR
RGN ARE
8. Ath
TR EFHEA

BH+=HA=1+—H
AR/ R A
BRETZH=Z1T—HILEE HEAN B A 2 B 2
A w2 A i A Capital and reserves
Profit attributable to equity holders attributable to the
of the Company for the year Company’s equity holders
ended 31 December as at 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
AR¥TE AR¥WTT ARWTE ARWTE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(K E51) (K 31)
(Restated) (Restated)
As stated in accordance with PRC GAAP 328,131 339,115 8,231,594 8,039,795
Impact of HKFRS adjustments:
1. Reversal of depreciation of investment
properties under PRC GAAP 34,605 38,103 550,642 516,037
2. Fair value adjustments of investment
properties under HKFRS 11,390 32,160 667,664 656,274
3. Differences on revaluation
of certain assets 2,493 5,636 (281,616) (284,109)
4. Amortisation of land use rights
in respect of properties under
development for sale and properties
held for sale under HKFRS (59,884) (18,827) (91,789) (31,905)
5. Impact on deferred tax arising from
investment differences due to
adoption of new CAS (1,608) (1,608) — 1,608
6. Effect of change in tax rate on
deferred income tax on HKFRS
adjustments 151,390 — 151,390 —
7. Reversal of negative goodwill
recognised as other income
under PRC GAAP (3,364) — — —
8. Others — 695 — —
As stated in accordance with HKFRS 463,153 395,274 9,227,885 8,897,700

W R N AE A T FUBEA T
FEERrERD (R hEgvhEll)) - —FFLF
JEAR R MBS R M A SR B 1 IR A SE e
AR RO AF AR B MBS TR - BB TN
ToA=t— RIEFEER AL AR A A2
WA IR — e TN AR BEA N FIRE B T A ME
IEEA 2 e dn B4 IR T e g Rt E Al
FORMES

On 15 February 2006, the China Ministry of Finance announced the Chinese Accounting
Standards (“New CAS”). The Group had first time prepared its financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2007 under the New CAS. The profit attributable to
Company’s equity holders for the year ended 31 December 2006 and capital and reserves
attributable to the Company’s equity holders as at 31 December 2006 prepared under the
PRC GAAP had been restated due to the first time adoption of the New CAS.
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BeEWE Wk 1)

Fa i BRI (FHK) YRR AL A
1 et IR S At T R L R L 8 42,000  TEIK 100%
2 Aot AN 2 AR H )L At i I R AR 8 % 56,953 TN 100%
3 R BEE et e m T EIRS AL R R 8 4 61,870 ik mE 100%
4 EREAE Jbs v [k R TR 8 4 187,575  AH 100%
5 MEEKE bR IR [ LR R 8 4 37,795 BT 100%
6 ERRKE LR EIRS AL R R 8 4 53,357 R 100%
7 EREYE Jbs v AL R TR 8 5 6,299 100%

BEREME (FEE1D

1 duUREE O bR AN ST % 8 %% 30,485 WML 100%
BRME
HeEmE
KREBHZ

Fa ik BB (THK) VIE S il AL A
1 ORI = bt R [ A 45,600 %~ W% (B 100%
BREAYE

KETHZ

FHE ik BEFR (FIK) VIE S il ARIE [T (G A
1 ZAEE A e bt AR 21T 88 5% 16,100 AIEE ~ NE (TREET ) 46.37%
2RISR Al i G [ 8 LA 678,800 SRR (TRETH) 100%

HOKED2 ~ C4 > BSIE
3 FWER A i I i I 2 A P B 71,600 2 (THRETH) 46.37%
A~ B~ C- Eiif
4 RMEEE AT B /N L 8 164,500 fE2 (TR 91.37%
5 duRKE Jbs TR [k R TR 8 % 131,800 B (TETH) 100%
(R4 e [ ) (B - AR BREELIE)
6 ke FiE GREHEH) i [ S 328,400 2 (TRETH) 100%
7 BRI Jeat AR R0 R R 534,000 bor LN 100%
B &kt LA EEH (TR )

(BI& 19 %% ~ 2055
2198 2298IHH)

8 R e #EE (WBHEH) b i S [ A 442,900 R~ Wi (TR 100%
9 RUBM=MAMNEE IR &R T B AR IR 5,000,000 % - % 578 80%

oG (LR )

Wi
L RSB R R A AL RS PR o ARG L AL AL A A T L EEA8) - B85 47 A FE 15,000, 0007 (7
FltE) o BT LUATIGRETE - MBI EE L RS -



Properties Profile 4 3£ 41 A 2

Investment Properties (Note 1)

Interest attributable
Name Location Gross floor area (sq. m.)  Tjpe of property 1o the Group
1 Beijing Continental Grand ~ No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Hotel Chao Yang District, Beijing 42,000  Hotel 100%
2 Crowne Plaza Park View No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Wuzhou Beijing Chao Yang District, Beijing 56,953  Hotel 100%
3 Beijing International No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Convention Centre Chao Yang District, Beijing 61,870 Convention, exhibition 100%
4 Hui Yuan Apartment No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Chao Yang District, Beijing 187,575  Apartment 100%
5 Hui Bin Offices No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Chao Yang District, Beijing 37,795  Office 100%
6 Hui Xin Offices No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Chao Yang District, Beijing 53,357 Office 100%
7 Hui Zhen Building Property  No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road
Chao Yang District, Beijing 6,299 Office 100%
Properties with ancillary facilities (Note 1)
1 Beichen Shopping Centre No.8 An Wai An Li Road, Beijing 30,485  Shopping centre 100%
Development Properties
Properties for sales
Interest
Gross floor area of attributable
Name Location unsold portion (sq. m.) Type of property 10 the Group
1 Green Garden Phase II, 11T Wa Li Xiang, 45,600 Residential, commercial 100%
Chao Yang District, Beijing (pending sale)
Properties under development
Interest
Gross floor area of attributable
Name Location unsold portion (sq. m.) Type of property 1o the Group
1 Jiang Zhuang Hu Garden No.88 Jiang Zhuang, 16,100 Villas (under construction) 46.37%
Villas Chao Yang District, Beijing
2 Green Garden D2, C4, B5 Wa Li Xiang, 678,800 Offices, commercial 100%
Chao Yang District, Beijing (under construction)
3 Fragrant Hill Qinggin Lots A, B, C, E, 71,600 Residential 46.37%
Siji Qing Xiang Men Tou Village, (under construction)
Hai Dian District, Beijing
4 Changhe Yushu Garden Xiao Tang Shang, 164,500 Residential 91.37%
Villas Chang Ping District, Beijing (under construction)
5 Beichen Building No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road, 131,800 Office (include commercial, 100%
Chao Yang District, Beijing restaurant and entertainment
(original site of Beijing facilities) (under construction)
Recreation Centre)
6 BeicheneXianglu Hai Dian District 328,400 Residential 100%
(Hot Spring Project) Wen Quan Town (under construction)
7 Beijing Olympic Park Bei Chen Zhong Road 534,000 Convention Centre, 100%
National Olympic Chao Yang District, Hotel and Offices
Convention Centre Beijing (under construction)
and ancillary Area B
No.19, 20, 21, 22 Project
8 BeicheneFudi Chang Ying Xiang, 442,900 Residential, commerical 100%
(Chang Ying Project) Chao Yang District, Beijing facilities (under construction)
9 Changsha Xinhe Delta Kaifu District, Changsha, 5,000,000 Residential, commercial facilities, 80%
Project Hunan Province offices and hotels (under construction)

Note:

1 The above-mentioned investment properties and properties with ancillary facilities of the Group are all located within the Asian Games Village at Andingmen ( ZiE ), Chao Yang
District, Beijing. The properties are erected on land leased from BNS Group Company for a rental of RMBI5,000,000 per annum (subject to adjustment). Terms of the leases range from
40 years to 70 years, depending on uses of different parts of the land.
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Directors’ Proposal on the Appropriation of Profit for the Year of 2007
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Beijing North Star Company Limited

A b e B3 I A R4
ZERERLEFER

In accordance with the pertinent regulations and based on the actual situation of the

Company, the Directors of Beijing North Star Company Limited, at a meeting held on

5th March 2008 resolved that the proposed appropriation of profit of the Company for
the year of 2007 be as follows:

1.

The appropriation of net profits after taxation shall be: 10% for Statutory Reserve
Fund, 0% for Statutory Public Benefit Fund (Note) and 90% for profit available

for distribution.

A final dividend of RMB0.03 per share in cash is proposed to be paid to the
shareholders whose names appear on the register of shareholders of the Company
on Friday, 11th April 2008. Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
annual general meeting, the final dividend will be payable on or before 20th May

2008. Further announcement will be made as to the exact form of payment.

This proposal is subject to the approval by the shareholders at the annual general

meeting.

Note:  In accordance with the amendment to the Company Law of PRC on 27th October 2005 effective
from 1st January 2006, the Company decided not to accrue for Statutory Public Benefit Fund

from the year of 2006.



Corporate Information 2 i) & #}

AR LR UREERARAR
AP XM ¢ Beijing North Star
Company Limited
Al © AP L T R
JOIR AR 8 5%
AFIBEANRE © PR LR T R
Ju R A BE 8 %
Al sl
RFEA :
AvlfLd )
Zx+t
v Bk %
fAHEAN: )
Al Bk
WAL EFRGANEE
2 vl s Bkl
Mok B b 3 A
J0 R A BE 8 5%
TE KK A JEE 707
AR 100101
HEG 86 (10) 6499 1277
B : 86 (10) 6499 1352
k- www.beijingns.com.cn
iR
WaEmER  —JULEFNA
HI B« PR
ALBERRIRES © 63379193-0
BBBRE :© 110105633791930

Legal name of the Company:

English name of the Company:

Registered address of the Company:

Place of business of the Company:

Legal representative of the Company:

Company secretaries:

Person-in-charge on information disclosure:

Company information enquiry unit:

Company Information Enquiry

Address:

Postal code:
Telephone:
Fax:

Website:

Registration

Date and place of first registration:

Registration number with the

Industry and Commerce Bureau:

Registration number with the

Taxation Bureau:
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Beijing North Star Company Limited

No. 8 Bei Chen Dong Road,
Chao Yang District, Beijing, PRC

No. 8 Bei Chen Dong Road,
Chao Yang District, Beijing, PRC

He Jiang Chuan

GUO Chuan
LEE Ka-Sze, Carmelo

GUO Chuan

Secretariat of the Board

707 Block A, Hui Xin Building,
No. 8 Bei Chen Dong Road,
Chao Yang District, Beijing, PRC

100101
86 (10) 6499 1277
86 (10) 6499 1352

www.beijingns.com.cn

2nd April 1997, Beijing, PRC
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110105633791930
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(852) 2847 7999
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Seriwen

Auditors

PRC auditor:

Address:

Postal code:
Telephone:

Fax:

International auditor:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:
Legal Advisers

PRC lawyer:

Address:

Postal code:
Telephone:

Fax:

Hong Kong lawyer:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Zhong Tian CPAs Co., Ltd.

11/F PricewaterhouseCoopers Center

No. 202 Hubin Road, Shanghai, PRC
200021

86 (21) 6123 8888

86 (21) 6123 8800
PricewaterhouseCoopers

22/, Prince’s Building,

Central, Hong Kong
(852) 2289 8888

(852) 2810 9888

Beijing Da Cheng Solicitors Office

12-15/F Guo Hua Investment Building
No.3 Southern Street
Dongzhimenwai Avenue

Beijing 100007, PRC

100007

86(10) 5813 7799
86(10) 5813 7788
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

26/F, Jardine House, 1 Connaught Place,
Central, Hong Kong

(852) 2847 7999

(852) 2845 9225
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